HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

NOVEMBER 8, 2018
7:00 P.M.
CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM #1
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA

OAKLAND, CA
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes

i. October 11, 2018
b. Minutes available for Review

i. October-4, 2018
ii. October 18, 2018

OPEN FORUM

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

a. Appeal Hearings in:
i. L17-0103, JDW Enterprises, Inc. v. Tenants
ii. T17-0468, Ramirez et al. v. Fanfu Investment
iii. ,T17-O198, Hernandez v. Fanfu Investment

T17-0200, Arcos v. Sun

T17-0204, Garcia et al. v. Sun
T17-0207, Nuno v. Sun

00000



7. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS

a. Memo to Board regarding Request for Clarification of Board Action
in L16-0094, Wiebe v. Tenants

8. ADJOURNMENT

Accessibility. This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request
disability-related accommodations or to request an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or
Spanish interpreter, please email sshannon@oaklandnet.com or call (510) 238-
3715 or California relay service at 711 at least five working days before the
meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting as a
courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities.

Esta reunién es accesible para sillas de ruedas. Si desea solicitar adaptaciones
relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un intérprete de en espariol,
Cantones, Mandarin o de lenguaje de sefias (ASL) por favor envié un correo
electrénico a sshannon@oaklandnet.com o llame al (510) 238-3715 o 711 por lo
menos cinco dias habiles antes de la reunién. Se le pide de favor que no use
perfumes a esta reunion como cortesia para los que tienen sensibilidad a los
productos quimicos. Gracias.

SISHESWMGHARIE, SEREWBIRE, F5E, BULTE,

BB ERERERTY, BESEMAEITEXES sshannon@oaklandnet.com
sKEE (510) 238-3715 Bk 711 California relay

service, EHGRBRBERER - 2NMEBOUEEEER B,

Service Animals/Emotional Support Animals: The City of Oakland Rent
Adjustment Program is committed to providing full access to qualified persons
with disabilities who use service animals or emotional support animals.

If your service animal lacks visual evidence that it is a service animal (presence
of an apparel item, apparatus, etc.), then please be prepared to reasonably
establish that the animal does in fact, perform a function or task that you cannot
otherwise perform.

If you will be accompanied by an emotional support animal, then you must
provide documentation on letterhead from a licensed mental health professional,
not more than one year old, stating that you have a mental health-related
disability, that having the animal accompany you is necessary to your mental
health or treatment, and that you are under his or her professional care.

Service animals and emotional support animals must be trained to behave
properly in public. An animal that behaves in an unreasonably disruptive or
aggressive manner (barks, growls, bites, jumps, urinates or defecates, etc.) will
be removed.

000002



v CITY OF OAKLAND
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
Meeting
October 11, 2018
7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hearing Room #1
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA

MINUTES
1. CALL TO ORDER

The HRRRB was called to order at 7:08 p.m. by Board Chair Robert Stone

2. ROLL CALL
MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
U. Fernandez Tenant X
D. Mesaros Tenant X
T. Hall Tenant Alt. X
Ed Lai Homeowner Alt. X
R. Stone Homeowner X
M. Cook - Homeowner X
- J. Warner Homeowner X
K. Blackburn.  Homeowner Alt. v X
K. Friedman Landlord X
B. Scott Landlord Alt. X
Staff Present
Luz Buitrago Deputy City Attorney

Barbara Kong-Brown Senior Hearing Officer

3. CONSENT ITEMS
a. Board Minutes, September 27, 2018

R. Stone moved to approve the minutes with changes suggested by J. Warner-
remove the bold type from Bate stamp 5; remove “concerning the three options
presented” on Bate stamp 7; and changes suggested by K. Friedman, add space between
and/which on Bate stamp 6; that members who left at 10:00 p.m. were excused. K.
Friedman seconded.

000003



In L16-0094, Wiebe v. Tenants, the -final determination is withheld until the next
full Board meeting to determine whether there was a quorum and whether the vote was
valid or the matters needs to be re-visited, pending advice from the City Attorney’s office.
The Board voted as follows:

Aye: U. Fernandez, K. Friedman, R.Stone, B. Scott
Nay: 0
Abstain:

The motion was approvéd by consensus.

OPEN FORUM SPEAKERS
4. James Vann

5. NEW BUSINESS

A. Hearing in appeal cases:
i.
a. L17-0061, Feiner v. Tenants

Appearances: Joshua Safran Owner Appellant Representative
Michael Feiner ~ Owner Appellant
No appearance by Tenants

The hearing decision granted an exemption based on new construction for units
B and C. The owner appealed from the portion of the hearing decision which denied a
certificate of exemption based on new construction and substantial rehabilitation for unit

A. , .
The owner contended that he was given contradictory and ambiguous information,

and was denied a full opportunity to present his case; that the subject unit was a single
family residence under Costa-Hawkins and remains an exempt unit; that it does not lose
its exempt status by developing additional dwelling units. The lower floor of the house
was raised and two units were created on the bottom floor.

They added two units to a single family home. It is still exempt. Thé two lower units
already are exempt. It may be considered as a triplex which is a new unit.

The Board discussed whether the owner built a triplex or whether the single family
residence exemption applies when secondary units are added.

The Owner stated that he spent far in excess of the 50% of new construction costs
for 1,310 square feet, or $94,621.00. The owner stated he has receipts for $460,000 and

2

)

000004



over $125,000 for unit A. There was nothing in the ordinance that required any specific
evidence. The owner stated that he asked if anything further was needed and the hearing
officer was dismissive and did not provide an opportunity to submit additional documents.

The Board discussed whether the case should be remanded for a further
evidentiary hearing regarding substantial rehabilitation.

U. Fernandez moved to affirm the hearing decision based on substantial evidence.
R. Stone seconded. R. Stone withdrew his second. The motion failed.

B.Scott moved to affirm the hearing decision regarding units B and C and remand
the case for reconsideration on new construction and substantial rehabilitation and
whether Costa-Hawkins exempts unit A or the entire structure? R. Stone seconded The

Board voted as follows

Aye: R. Stone, B. Scott
No: U. Fernandez, K. Friedman
Abstain; O

The motion failed. There was confusion about the consequences of the vote. R.
Stone withdrew his vote. K. Friedman moved to vacate the vote. R Stone seconded.
The Board voted as follows:

Aye: R. Stone, B. Scott, K. Friedman
No: U. Fernandez,
Abstain: 0

The motion carried.

K. Friedman moved to affirm the decision regarding units B and C,and remand to
the hearing officer for unit A regarding new construction and substantial rehabilitation
only. R. Stone seconded. B. Scott offered a friendly amendment that this case is not

precedent setting.

The Board voted as follows:
Aye: R. Stone, B. Scott, K. Friedman
No: U. Fernandez,
Abstain: 0

The motion carried.
b. T17-0205, Ogden v. Chalan

No appearance by owner appellant.

3

000005



U. Fernandez moved to dismiss the motion pending a showing of good cause. R.
Stone seconded.

The Board voted as follows:

Aye: U. Fernandez, R. Stone, K. Friedman, B. Scott
Nay:
Abstain:

The motion was approved by consensus.

c. T17-0549, T17-0523, Beasley v. Horejsi

Appearances: Michael Horejsi Owner Appellant
Linda Beasley Tenant Appellee
Satchidananda Mims Tenant Appellee

The owner appealed from a decision which granted restitution for decreased
~ housing services regarding heat, the bathtub and window sceens. There was a court
stipulation between the parties concerning repairs. The owner appealed on the following

grounds:

e The decision is not supported by substantial evidence;
e The decision is inconsistent with decisions of other hearing officers;
o The decision denies him a fair return on his investment.

After questions to the parties and Board discussion R. Stone moved to remand the
decision to the hearing officer to determine the following:

e Does RAP have jurisdiction regarding this petition or has the Superior Court
assumed jurisdiction based on the court stipulation? _
e If there is overlapping jurisdiction, what is the impact of the Superior Court

dismissal? |
e |s the court stipulation between the parties a waiver of RAP jurisdiction?

B. Scott seconded.

The Board voted as follows:

Aye: U. Fernandez, R. Stone, K. Friedman, B. Scott
Nay: 0
Abstain: 0

The motion was approved by consensus.

000006



7. SCHEDULING & REPORTS
| None

8. ADJOURNMENT

B. Scott moved to adjourn the meeting. R. Stone seconded. The meeting was
adjourned by consensus at 9:15 p.m.

000007



CITY OF OAKLAND
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD

PANEL MEETING
October 4, 2018
7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hearing Room #1
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA

MINUTES
1. CALL TO ORDER

The HRRRB Panel was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by Panel Chair, Mary J.
Cook.

2. ROLL CALL
MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
Ubaldo Fernanez Tenant X
Mary J. Cook Homeowner X
Karen Friedman Owner X
Staff Present
Kent Qian Deputy City Attorney, Office of the City Attorney
Linda M. Moroz Hearing Officer, Rent Adjustment Program

3. OPEN FORUM
Ben Peters
James Vann
Verna J. Ross

4. NEW BUSINESS

i. Appeal Hearing in cases:

a. T17-0274, Peters v Sullivan Management Co. — this case
was continued prior to the appeal hearing

b. T17-0152, Holt v. Tang
T17-0313, Holt v. Tang

000008



c. T17-0146, Ross v. Page
L17-0093, Page v. Tenant

a. T17-0152, Holt v. Tang
T17-0313, Holt v. Tang

Appearances:

Anthony Holt Tenant Appellant
No appearance by Owner

Tenant appealed the Hearing Decision which denied the claim for decreased
housing services. The tenant’'s appeal alleged that the decision was inconsistent with
decisions issued by other Hearing Officers.

Board Discussion

After argument made by the tenant, questions and Board discussion, U.
Fernandez moved to dismiss the appeal for lack of sufficient grounds because the
appellant failed to identify and explain inconsistencies in prior Hearing Decisions. K.
Friedman seconded.

The Board panel voted as follows:

Aye: U. Fernandez, Mary J. Cook, K Friedman
Nay: 0

Abstain: 0

The Motion was approved by consensus.

b. T17-0146, Ross v. Page
L17-0093, Page v. Tenant

Appearances:

Verna Ross Appellant and former Tenant
No appearance by Owner

Tenant appealed the Hearing Decision which denied the Tenant Petition and held
the tenant’s unit is temporarily exempt because it is three units or less and owner
occupied. Tenant's appeal alleged that the tenant was denied a sufficient opportunity to
present her claim or respond to the petitioner's claim of exemption.

2

000009



Board Discussion

After argument made by the tenant and Board discussion, K. Friedman moved to
uphold the Hearing Decision based on substantial evidence. M. J. Cook seconded.

The Board panel voted as follows:
Aye: Mary J. Cook, K Friedman
Nay: U. Fernandez

Abstain: 0

The Motion passed.

5. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS

None.

6. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 8:01 p.m.

3

000010



CITY OF OAKLAND
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD

PANEL MEETING
October 18, 2018
7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hearing Room #2
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA

MINUTES
1. CALL TO ORDER

The HRRRB Panel was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by Panel Chair, Mary J.
Cook. _ ’ :

2. ROLL CALL
MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
Tanaiia Hall Tenant X
Mary J. Cook Homeowner X
Benjamin Scott Owner X
Staff Present
Kent Qian : Deputy City Attorney, Office of the City Attorney
Linda M. Moroz Hearing Officer, Rent Adjustment Program

3. OPEN FORUM
No speakers.
4. NEW BUSINESS
I. Appeal Hearing in cases:
a. T17-0345, Cucci v. Lantz Properties
b. T16-0521, McRay v. Tang

c.  T17-0048, Chau v. Cai

‘0000



a. T17-0345, Cucci v. Lantz Properties

Appearances:

‘Edgar Lantz, on behalf of Lantz Properties Owner Appellant
Lawrence Cucci ' ‘ Tenant Appellee

Owner appealed the Hearing Decision which granted the tenant petition and
denied the rent increase that was justified capital improvement. The Hearing Decision
denied the justification due to insufficient evidence of proof of payment. The owner’s
appeal alleged that a receipt from the contractor, showing the invoice was paid in full,
was submitted at the hearing.

Board Discussion

After arguments made by the owner and the tenant, questions to the owner and
Board discussion, B. Scott moved to affirm the Hearing Decision based on substantial
evidence relating to insufficient evidence of proof of payment. T. Hall seconded.

The Board panel voted as follows:
Aye: T. Hall, M. J. Cook, B. Scott
Nay: 0

Abstain: 0

The Motion was approved by consensus.

b. T16-0521, McRay v. Tang

Appearances:

Justin McRay , Tenant Appellant
No appearance by Owner

Tenant appealed the Hearing Decision which granted tenant petition in part. The
Hearing Decision granted a rent reduction for a decreased housing service for unlocked
security gate, and denied compensation for a decreased housing service for a cracked
bedroom window due to lack of notice to the owner. The tenant appealed the claim for
the cracked window. :

Board Discussion

After argument made by the tenant, question and Board discussion, B. Scott
moved to uphold the Hearing Decision based on substantial evidence relating to lack of
notice. T. Hall seconded.

2

000012



The Board panel voted as follows:
Aye: T. Hall, M. J. Cook, B. Scott
Nay: 0

Abstain: 0

The Motion was approved by consensus.

c. T17-0048, Chau v. Cai

Appearances:
Cui Ping Xia Owner Appéllant _
Francis Ha Interpreter and Witness for the Owner
Randy Chau Tenant Appellee

Owner appealed the Hearing Decision which granted the tenant petition and
ordered restitution for overpaid rent and decreased housing service in the total amount
of $2,438.00. The owner appealed alleging that the Hearing Decision is inconsistent
with prior decisions, not supported by substantial evidence, and that she did not have
an opportunity to present her claim and was denied a fair return on the investment.

Board Discussion

After arguments made by the owner and the tenant, questions to the parties and
Board discussion, B. Scott moved to uphold the Hearing Decision based on substantial

evidence. T. Hall seconded.

The Board panel voted as follows:
Aye: T. Hall, M. J. Cook, B. Scott
Nay: 0 4

“Abstain: 0

The Motion was approved by consensus.

5. | SCHEDULING AND REPORTS
None. ,
6. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 p.m.

3

000013



CITY oF OAKLAND

Housing and Community Development Department TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181
P.0O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-204 TDD (510) 238-3254
MEMO

To: Rent Board Members

From: Barbara Kong-Brown
Senior Hearing Officer

Date: October 29, 2018

Re: Request for Clarification of Board Action' Regarding L16-0094, Wiebe v.
Tenants

At the Board meeting on October 25, 2018, the Board requested that staff re-play
the audio recording of the Board action taken regarding the above referenced case on
October 11, 2018. Staff re-played the tape. R. Stone moved that in L16-0094, Wiebe v.
Tenants, the final determination is withheld until the next full Board meeting to
determine whether there was a quorum and whether the vote was valid or the matters
needs to be re-visited, pending advice from the City Attorney’s office. K. Friedman
seconded. The Board voted as follows:

Aye: U. Fernandez, K. Friedman, R.Stone, B. Scott
Nay: -0 :
Abstain: ‘

The motion was approved by consensus.

000014



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No.: L17-0103

Case Name: JDW Enterprises v. Tenants

Property Address: 3823 Opal Street, Unit “A”, Oakland, CA

Parties: Justin Wallway (Owner)
Lauren Riley (Tenant)
Viktor Bensus (Tenant)

OWNER APPEAL:

Activity Date

Landlord Petition filed May 23, 2017

Three Tenant Responses filed July 17, 2017

Dismissal mailed July 26, 2017

Owner Appeal filed January 8, 2018

000015






Single-Family or Condominjum (Costa-Hawkins): Applies to Single Family Residences and
condominiums only. If claiming exemption under the Costa-Hawkins Rental Housing Act (Civ. C.
§1954.50, et seq.), please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?

Did the prior tenant leave after being a notice of rent increase under Civil Code Section 8277

Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?

Are there any outstanding violations of building, housing, fire, or safety codes in the unit or

building?

. Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?

Did the current tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

. If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase
the entire building?

8. When did the tenant move into the unit?

.

el

NS w

I (We) petition for exemption on the following grounds (Check all that apply):

New Construction

‘/ﬁlbstantial Rehabilitation

Single Family Residence or Condominium
(Costa-Hawkins)

Section 4. Verification Each petitioner must sign this section.

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that
everything I stated and responded in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached
to the petition are correct and complete copies of the originals.

e

||/ ) WVnxpyRe 1D M1 Zai~7
Owner’s Signature { Date

Owner’s Signature Date

Important Information

Burden of Proof The burden of proving and producing evidence for the exemption is on the Owner. A
Certificate of Exemption is a final determination of exemption absent fraud or mistake.

File Review _Your tenant(s) will be given the opportunity to file a response to this petition within 35 days of
notification by the Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the tenant’s Response. Copies of
attachments to the Response form will not be sent to you. However, you may review any attachments in the
Rent Program Office. Files are available for review by appointment only. For an appointment to review a file,
call (510) 238-3721. Please allow six weeks from the date of filing for notification processing and expiration
of the tenant’s response time before scheduling a file review.

Landlord Petition for Certificate of Exemption, rev. 3/21/17 2

000017



3823 Opal Unit A/B Oakland, CA 94609

3823 Opal Unit B Oakland, CA 94609
3823 Opal Unit A Oakland, CA 94609

3823 Opal Unit B Oakland, CA 94609

3823 Opal Unit B Oakland, CA 94609
3823 Opal Unit A Oakland, CA 94609

3823 Opal Unit A Oakland, CA 94609

3823 Opal Unit B Oakland, CA 94609

Unit B

Unit A

Unit B
UnitB

Unit A

Unit A

Unit B

Alter, Emily

Bensus, Victor
Edwards,
Robin

Mckinlay, Cara

Riley, Lauren

Spurrell,
Megan

Weigel, Alicia

000018



May 18, 2017

Rising Tide Properties, LLC
3871 Piedmont Ave, #311
Oakland, CA 94611

Rent Adjustment Program

Department of Housing and Community Development
P.O. Box 70243

Oakland, CA 94612-0243

Re:r _ Substantial Rehab Exemption from Rent Control
3823 Opal Street, Oakland

To Whom it May Concern:

Please find the following attached:

1. Redfin Property Profile for 3823 Opal Street, Oakland showing Gross Building Area of 1577 sf
2. P&L showing rehab costs expended with details

3. **Supporting Invoices and Cancelled Checks are located in the “JDW Master files”

4. Copy of City of Oakland Business Tax Certificate

Based upon the rent control exemption requirement of rehab costs exceeding 50% of the cost of new
construction, the required expenditure for this property would be 1577 Sfx $63.5/sf = $100,139.5.

In this case, the total expenditure of $291,838.56 exceeds the $100,139.5 threshold, and we request
that the property be exempted from rent control.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Rising Tide Properties, LLC

Property Owner

000019



P
{

, for Datdlsféfﬁﬁ@hif 0

| CITY OF OAKL AND
CITY OF CAKLAND RENT ARBITRATIGN PROGK AM
¥ RENT ADJUSTMENT - WITJUL 1T MK B: 23
PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612 » | (CASE NUMBER L17-0+62- 010 3

(510) 238-3721

TENANT RESPONSE TO
CLAIM OF PERMANENT EXEMPTION

Please Fill Qut This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in your
response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Compléte Address (with Zip Code) Telephone

Megonn Spurred( | 38213 op §v-A J

Your Representative's Name ' Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone

| M@gah SPMH‘C‘H 3&1Y @Pal 81‘. P ‘C%ib) 2U0-1010
| Cakland, OB 9460)

Number of Units ' ,,L .The unit I rent is: -

on the parcel: a house |:| an apartment Izl a condo Ij

Rental History: o ,
Date you entered into the Rental WW F'1% | Date youmoved 1o /1

Agreement for this unit: ¢ into this unit:

Are you current on your rent? Yes\@\ No [[] Lawfully Withholding Reni[]
If you are lawfully withholding rent, attach a written explanation of the cir_cumstances.

Exemption Contested

For the detailed text of the exemptions, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent Board
Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. You can get additional information and copies of the
Ordinance and Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phonlng (510) 238- 3721

"http://www.oaklandnet. com/government/hcd/rentboard/ordinance.html

! http://www.oaklandnet.com/government/hcd/rentboard/rules.html

The property owner has the burden of proving the right to exemption for the unit. Explam
below why you believe your landlord’s claim that your unit is exempt is incorrect.

dont feel dhat Hee laved|uvd vmeuzr fﬁlfﬂée
W%WK@W"W for __suiostartiol pelhalii

Rev. 5/23/16 ] -1-

000020




,%-1@.}?
5 7

Please list the date you first reciived, the Notlce to Tenants of the Residenifal Rent Adjustment

Program (RAP Notice): (}p&1€0 On )M‘% lq“" poics /e it yvas &CVM'JWV(B

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach most
recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Da_lte Notice |Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a N OTICE
Given Effective ' ' ' TO TENANTS with the notice
(Mo/Day/Yr) ‘ From. ~ To of rent increase?
‘J /m $ $ ] Yes _ [] No
/ $ $ [J Yes [J No
$ $ [0 Yes [J]No
$ $ (] Yes [0 No
$ $ [ Yes [ No
$ | $ [J Yes [ No
$ $ J Yes [J No

Yerification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are

true copigs of the opiginals.
OV (41T

Tenant's Slgnatur%) : Date

Tenant's Signature ' Date

Important Inforniation

This form must be received at the Rent Adjustment Offices by the date and time limits prescribed by

Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. The offices are located at City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment
Program, Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. The mailing
address is PO Box 70243, Oakland, CA 94612-0243. For more information, please call: 510-238-

You cannot get an extension of time to file your Response by telephone.

File Review
You should have received with this letter a copy of the landlord petition.

For an appointiment to review a file call (510)238=3

Copies of attachments to the petitibn will not be sent to vou. However, you may review these in the
Rent Program office. Files are available for review by appointment.

.Rev. 5/23/16 ' . : -2-

00002



9 B!

for Date StaﬁY&.@) 'X}% NG v

© RENT ARBITRATION PROGHAM

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT COBIJUL T AM 823
gl ~ PROGRAM |
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 : '
Oakland, CA 94612 S CASE NUMBER L17-0103

(510) 238-3721

TENANT RESPONSE TO
CLAIM OF PERMANENT EXEMPTION

Please Fill Out This Form Cempletelv. Failure to provide needed information may result in your
response being rejected or delayed. | '

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone

Lauren p\\lﬁfj 13913 opal SF, AT | (415) 197 1067
| bl and, Ch 409

Your RepreSentative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone
i ' R TR o (f
Number of Units 7 The unit T rent is: -
on the parcel: a house I:I an apartment II] a condo |:|
Rental History: |

Date you entered into the Rental i} , | .| Date youmoved - .
Agreement for this unit: a / 2l / v into this unit: | U/ 1 / )1
Are YOu current on your rent? Yes(X] No[J Lawfully Withholding Rem[]

If you are lawfully withholding rent, attach a written explanation of the circumstances.
Exemption Contested |

* For the detailed text of the exemptions, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent Board -
Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. You can get additional information and copies of the
Ordinance and Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238- 3721.

! http:/fwww. oaklandnet. com/government/hcd/rentboard/ordmance html
' http://www.oaklandnet.com/government/hcd/rentboard/rules.html

The property owner has the burden of proving the right to exemption for the unit. 'Explain'
below why you believe your landlord’s claim that your unit is exempt is incorrect.

0 don‘t pedieve the 1and oy peet The Vezyu:/awusz fv\/
sswlarrm nhet | v inowili tasion

Rev. 5/23/16 - -1-

000022



i

| Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants of the Re51dent1al Rent Adjustment
Program (RAP Notice):

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach most
recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice | Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a NOTICE
Given Effective ' TO TENANTS with the notice
(Mo/Day/Yr) : From To of rent increase?
\L((bx 7 Yes I:] No
vt
] ers ] No

] Yes ] No

] Yes 1 No

[ Yes [ No

[1.Yes [J No

LR R N EE
“im || le v e

(1 Yes [J No

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are

true coples of the origi
AQ,QJZM - _d)le 17

Tenant's Slgnature . , Date

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the Rent Adjustment Offices by the date and time limits prescribed by
- Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. The offices are located at City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment
Program, Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. The mailing
address is PO Box 70243, Oakland, CA 94612-0243. .For more information, please call: 510-238-

You cannot get an extension of time to file your Response by telephone.

File Review , :
You should have received with this letter a copy of the landlord petition.

Fahy

Foran appointment to review a fileTali(510)238-3721-

Copies of attachments to the petition will not be sent to you. However you may review these in the
Rent Program ofﬁce Flles are available for rev1ew by appointment,

Rev. 5/23/16 -2-

000023



o )
for Date St {y IV

- ()
GITY OF DAKLAND

CITY OF OAKLAND RENT ARBITRATICH PROGHAM
RENT ADJUSTMENT 2007 JUL 17 B 8:23 .
PROGRAM - ' |
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 : : |
- Oakland, CA 94612 -
510 283721 CASE NUMBER 1.17-0103
TENANT RESPONSE TO

CLAIM OF PERMANENT EXEMPTION

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in your
response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name . Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone i
Viktoy BenSu< | 2927 Opal §r.p | 161005109531
| Caeland, OF 94649 |
 Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone

Viknr Bonsus | 28 0p4) S (Cley B90-93%
| Geletedd, O 19009

Number of Units ' The unit I rent is: ' - _

on the parcel: 2 a house l_—_l an apartment &I a condo D
Rental History: - ‘

Date you entered into the Rental , _ Date you moved )
Agreement for this unit: ﬁ g ')’v -l into this unit: 0-%-1¢

Are you current on your rent? Yes(l] Nol[J Lawfully Withholding Reni[]

If you are lawfully withholding rerit, attach a written explanation of the circumstances.

Exemption Contested

For the detailed text of the exemptions, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent Board
Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. You can get additional information and copies of the
Ordinance and Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

! http://www.oaklandnet.com/government/hcd/rentboard/ordinance.html
! http://www.oaklandnet.com_/government/hcd/rentboard/rules.html

The property owner has the burden of proving the right to exemption for the unit. Explain |
below why you believe your landlord’s claim that your unit is exempt is incorrect.

\ do nor feel vhary.,  lardlord hos g
MAL \f‘(’&%u\(\/‘e M€ n 4= ra N a SL\"OS*’&V!’/‘]G({
V2 WGl |i 4z o |

Rev. 5/23/16 ' «1-

000024



*

Please list the date you first recéived the Notice to Tenants of the Residetitial Rent AdJustment
Program (RAP Notice):

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach most
recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

| Date’Noti(_:e s | Date Increase Rent Increased | Did you receive a NOTICE
Given Effective TO TENANTS with the notice
~ (Mo/Day/Yr) , From To ‘ - of rent increase?
ovi€ qivert s $ [0 Yes [J No
$ $ [J Yess [J No
$ $ OJ Yes. [J No
$ $ [J Yes [ No
| $ $ [J Yes [J No
1 $ $ ] Yes [ No
$ $ (] Yes [J No

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in thls esponse are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are

%/7%/7”—}

Date

Tenant's Signature  Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the Rent AdJustment Offices by the date and time limits prescribed by
Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. The offices are located at City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment
Program, Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. The mailing
address is PO Box 70243, Oakland, CA 94612-0243. For more information, please call: 510-238-

"You cannot get an extension of time to file your Response by telephone.

File Review
You should have received with this letter a copy of the landlord petition.

~For an appointment to review a file call (510)238-372T.

Copies of attachments to the petition will not be sent to you. However, you may review these in the
. Rent Program office. Files are available for review by appointment,

Rev. 5/23/16 , ' ' -2-

o " . 000025



5 | .

CITY oF OAKLAND

P.O. BOX 70243, OAKILAND, CA 94612-2043
Department of Housing and Community Development

Rent Adjustment Program | TEL(510) 238-3721
| | FAX (510) 238-6181

TDD (510) 238-3254

DISMISSAL
CASE NUMBER: 'L17-0103, JDW v. Tenants
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 3823 Opal Street, No. A
' ' Oakland, CA
DATE OF HEARING: December 14, 2017
APPEARANCES: Justin Wallway Owner . |
‘ Mariana Espandola Owner Wltness BN
Leah Simon-Weisberg Tenant Representatlve
Lauren Riley Tenant
- Viktor Bensus Tenant

"SUMMARY OF DECISION

The owner’s petition is dlsmlssed

The owners filed a petition on May 23, 2017, for exemption from the Rent
Adjustment Ordinance on the basis of substantial rehabilitation. Prior to the Hearing the
owner submitted 569 pages of documents in support of his petition. During-the Hearing
he was asked if a finaled permit was contained in the document submission and it was
not. He stated that. the permit was finaled and it is a matter of public record. Ms.
[:spmdola testified that she attemptéd to obtain the finaled permit last week but the City

was closed due to the employee strike.

" Mr Wallwayalso contends that there is nothing in the Ordinance in effect at the
time he filed his petition which requires a.finaled permit for exemption, and the
Ordinance does not require that documents be submitted 14 days prior to a Hearrng

Connie Taylor, the Rent Adjustment Program Manager wrote ‘a letter to Mr.
Wallway on July 28, 2017, which directed. him to file organrzed documentation clearly
shawing the repnt increase rustrfrcatron ‘and detailing the calculations to which the _

documentatlon pertains, or the petitions would be administratively dismissed.

000026



~ She further stated that if he did not file organized documentation with 14 days
prior to each hearing, that his petitions wolld be administratively-dismissed. . :

» The Ordmance in effect at the trme states the followrng
8 22, 030 (2) (c) Exemptlons for Substantrally Rehabrhtated Burldmgs :

An owner seeking to exempt a property on the bals of substantral rehabiitaiton

must first obtain a certificate of exemption after completion of all work and

obtaining a certificate of occupancy. If no certificate of occupancy was required to
be issued for the property, in lieu of the certificate of occupancy an owner may

provide the last finalized permit. For any property that has a. certificate of

occupancy issued on or before the date of enactment of this subparagraph

0.M.C. 8.22.030(B)(2)(c), for which an owner.claims exemption as substantially

rehabilitated, the owner must apply for such exemption not later than June .30,

2017 or such exemption will be deemed vacated.

. Since no certificate of occupancy or finaled permit was submrtted 14 days prior to
the hearing the owner s petition is dismissed.

Right to Appeal: This decrsron is the flnal decrsmn of the Rent Adjustment
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed
appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be
received within twenty (20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of
service is shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is
closed on the last day to file, the appeal may be frl} n the next busrness day

Dated: December 14, 2017 ' , BARBARA KOVNG BROWN, ESQ. -
Senior Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

000027 -



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number L17-0014

I'am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. [am employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th
Floor, Oakland, California 94612.

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a

sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
“below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Sth Floor, Oakland,

California, addressed to: ' ,

Tenants ' ‘ Owner
Alexis & Ariana Betancourt Morris & Karen Watts-Zagha
4527 Edgewood Ave 1711 Rose St

Oakland, CA 94602 : Berkeley, CA 94703

‘Carina Coo & Patsy Hufchison
4525 Edgewood Ave
Oakland, CA 94602

Otto Fung
4531 Edgewood Ave
Oakland, CA 94602

Vishnu Reddy
4529 Edgewood Ave
Oakland, CA 94602

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordinary course of business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above
is true and correct. Executed on July 26, 2017 in Q ; :

f_-—

B e

Maxine Visaya .

000028



oy FiLe

r‘"’L‘v';;': 'l
il s
1 i ¥

CITY OF OAKLAND APPEAL

CITY OF OAKLAND |y
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

(\ Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

Appellant’s Name

JDW Enterprises, Inc.

& Owner [ Tenant

‘Property Address (Include Unit Number)
3823 Opal Street, Oakland, CA

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number
3871 Piedmont Ave, #311 L17-0103
Oakland, CA 94611 ' _ Date of Decision appealed
. 14Dec2017
Name of Representative (if any) ' Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical ervors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a)

b)

™ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

1 The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

[1 The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (Iri your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

[ The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provzde a detailed
statement as to what law is vzolatea’ ) :

Rev. 6/22/17

B The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why

the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)
RE\'/A}EWED

For more information phone (510) 238-3721. APPROVED

h

Ay
ez
INITIAL — ©aT

é[{

000029



f) = I'was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim, (I
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing lf sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a dezdiled explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

‘Submissions to the Board are limited to 25 pages from each party. Please number attached pages consecutzvely
Number of pages attached: 1

You must serve a_copv of vour appeal on the oppos'ing party(ies) or vour appeal may be dismissed.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on
6January , 2018, Iplaced a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or’
deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all
postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as follows:

ame Lauren Riley, Megan Spurrell, Victor Bensus
Address 3823 #A Opal Street
dmSateZe - Oakland, CA 94609

Gyt P&
DATE

SIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/22/17

000030



IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313,
Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date the decision
was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last day to file is a
weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business day.

Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed.

You must provide all of the information required or your appeal cannot be processed and may be
dismissed. _

Any supporting argument or documentation to be considered by the Board must be received by the
Rent Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the
appeal. A
Any response to the appeal by the other party must be received by the Rent Adjustment Progra:
with a proof of service on opposing party within 35 days of filing the appeal.

The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except as to jurisdiction, must have been made
in the petition, response, or at the hearing.

The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval.

You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.

The entire case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings must be pre-
designated to Rent Adjustment Staff.

Rev. 6/22/17

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

000031



P

L17-0103 - Appeal of Dismissal

The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22 and the Rent Board Regulations in effect at the
time that the owner had the work performed and invested significant capital in the City of Oakland.
The substantial rehabilitation of the subject property took place in 2013 and 2014. The OMC in effect at
that time that the owner relied on when doing the work had the following requirements: .

(Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.2 Rent Adjustment Ordinance Effective: 1-16-2007)
2. Exemptions for Substantially Rehabilitated Buildings.

a. In order to obtain an exemption based on substantial rehabilitation, an owner must have spent a
minimum of fifty (50) percent of the average basic cost for new construction for a rehabilitation project.

b. The average basic cost for new construction shall be determined using tables issued by the chief
building inspector applicable for the time period when the substantial rehabilitation was completed.

(Rent Adjustment Regulations Rewsed 11/18/11)
3. Substantlally rehabilitated bundmgs

" a. Inorder to qualify for the substantial rehabilitation exemption, the rehabilitation work must be
completed within a two (2) year period after the issuance of the building permit for the work unless the
Owner demonstrates good cause for the work exceeding two (2) years.

~ b. For the substantial rehabilitation exemption, the entire building must qualify for the exemption and
not just individual units. - :

Issues:

1. The evidence was assembled on the basis of the OMC and Regulationé in effect at the time that
the work was completed and which the owner relied upon at the time they invested significant
capital in the City of Oakland. The only evidence required pertaining to permits was to identify
the issuance date so that the two year window could be established. Documentation of the
permit issuance date was provided. : :

2. Further, permit history is a matter of public record. The owner received inspections on the
property and meets the burden of the OMC for the substantial rehab exemption.

3. The Owner spent substantially more than the amount of money required to receive the
exemption and clearly meets the spirit 6f the substantial rehabilitation exemption.

4. If our City is going to continue to attract the much needed capital to rehabilitate our dated
housing stock, it is critical that investors are able to have certainty and clarity that the laws in

. place at the time of investment, and that they rely on when making their investment in Oakland,
are followed.and not subjected to future political pressures ‘

000032






1
1/6/2018 /" v ‘ : " Rent Adjustment Program

City of Rent Adjustment
Oakland | Program
Appeal
A ‘Some sysitem‘ efror oceured:
Applicant and Property Information
Case
Case number
! 117-0108
Date of the hearing decision that you are appealing
: e ;
f December v 114 v
R et sttt et 5 e b+ i e o e ot oemre et b e v i - it
Appellant Information
Name
: Justin
| —
:
{ Wallway
Business name
, -
! JDW Enterprises, Inc.
i

Mailing address 1

,l 3871 Piedmont Ave, #311

Mailing address 2 {optional)

[ T H
: California v

Zip code

| gae11

H

Phone number

| 510-698-6610

" Email address

% JDWrentals@gmail.com

JDW Inc.
3823 Opal Street Oakland, CA 94609
Oakland, California

https://rap.oaklandnet.com/#/fileappeal . ' | 000034 12



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No.: T17-0468, Ramirez et al. v. Fanfu Investment
Property Address: 1812 57 Avenue, # ”D”, Oakland, CA
Parties: Pedro Ramirez (Tenant)

Celia Rodriguez (Tenant)
Tommy Sun (Owner)
OWNER APPEAL:
Activity Date
Tenant Petition filed August 14, 2017

Owner Response filed
Hearing Decision mailed

Owner Appeal filed for all cases

October 16, 2017
February 8, 2018

February 16, 2018

000035



CITY OF OAKLAND [ et LY
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM oA
P.0. Box 70243 ‘ 211806 14 A
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 .

: 510) 238-3721 -
CITY OF OAKLAND (510) TENANT PETITION

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may
result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

Please print iegibly T li} ” OL% {9 g, M(S / 6 (/

Your Name | Rental Address (With zip code) _ Telephone:
quqxdp zﬂmfr‘é:z, [ V2 §7/ Aure, & @ﬂ)?é7“ 6 96
C@ /24; (%ﬂfz‘que'z CRKLA N i:)i CA4 9 <44 2 E-mail:

Your Representative’s Narfré Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:
Email:
Property Owner(s) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip code) Telf:phone:

%ﬁf"}’ JUW/ | é//"(/ Z‘& .S; e A’Vﬁ%?é%(j/@)?;ﬁm £ 972,
ﬁu;g) T/‘/C/”J?//’lgz’, J“_?__ @Af@/@”@/ CA 3&/61( Email:

Property Manager or Management Co. Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:
(if applicable) ‘ :

Email:

Number of units on the property: ce&

@;’Apartment, Room, or

Type of unit you rent O House (J Condominium Iive-Work

(check one)

Are you current on E/Y’e s O No
your rent? (check one)

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, habitability violations exist in
your unit.)

I. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the
grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on
one or more of the following grounds: T

i.~! (a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly.

~1(b) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.
(c) Ireceived a rent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment
Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked

rent increase. ‘
Rev. 73117 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 1

000036



P
ﬁ) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am
“ coptestmg (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.)

| (€) The property owner did not give me the required form “Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program” at least
“6 menths before the effective date of the rent increase(s).

(T) The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law.

(g) The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period.

(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems
with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance. (Complete
Section III on following page)

(i) The owner is providing me with fewer housmg services than I received previously or is charging me for
* | services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an
increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.)
(Complete Section III on following page)

(j) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired.

(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

() I'wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on
fraud or mistake. (OMC 8.22, Article I)

| (m) The owner did not give me 4 summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request.

(n) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.089.

IL. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)

Date you moved into the Unit: ? / f J // e/ 'Initial Rent: $ é SO LY _/month
When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the - v
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: f SEA . If never provided, enter “Never.”

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can
contest all past increases. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that you are challenging.

Date you . | Date increase Monthly rent increase Are you Contesting Did You Receive a
received the goes into effect this Increase in this Rent Program
notice (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the
(mo/day/year) : ' From To ‘ Notice Of
‘ Increase?
: -$ $ : ‘0Yes 0ONo OYes ONo
S/Z@'}]é _ 7///2}5917. $ (9'7f $ 7o BYes ONo OYes &No
- e . $ v« Jes ON OYes @X0
AT [ S)ifesn]|® 7202 |°§8o | TV O% | OFe B
' ' ) $ $ OYes ONo OYes DONo
18 $ OYes ONo OYes 0ONo
$ - $ OYes ONo OYes ONo
Rev. 73117 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. . 2

000037



<

* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2)If

you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you
have 120 days to file a petition. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3) ' : »

Yes
o No

Haigy ever filed a petition for this rental unit?

List_ case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions:
71701971

III. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:

‘Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful

rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must
complete this section. :

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? OYes &No
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? OYes &No
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? : O Yes Qﬂo

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a
separate sheet listing a description of the reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include the
following:

1). a list of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s),

2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the serv1ce(s)

3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and

4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s).

_ Please attach documentary evidence if available.

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381.

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the

originals.

’%»-(’/9’17 %@w/}e? | ‘ 75)/"“}/2@/7

- Tenant’s Signature _ Date

Rev. 7/31/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. - 3

000038




3 ~ )

V MEDIATION AVAILABLE Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing
before a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer.

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties
requesting the use of their services.

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a
mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

If you want to schedule vour case for mediation, sigxi below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge).

Tenant’s Signature Date

VI. IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File

This form must be received at the offices of the Rent Adjustment Program (“RAP”) within the time limit for
filing a petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22). RAP staff

‘cannot grant an extension of time by phone to file your petition, Ways to Submit. Mail to: Oakland Rent -

. Adjustment Program, P.O. Box 70243, Oakland, CA 94612; In person: Date stamp and deposit in Rent

“Adjustment Drop-Box, Housing Assistance Center, Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6" Floor,
Oakland; RAP Online Petitioning System: http:/rapwp.oaklandnet.com/petition- tmms/ For more

information, please call: (510) 238-3721.

File Review
Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petition with the Rent Adjustment office

within 35 days of notification by the Rent Adjustment Program. When it is received, the RAP office will send
you a copy of the Property Owner’s Response form. Any attachments or supporting documentation from the
owner will be available for review in the RAP office by appointment. To schedule a file review, please call the
Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721. If you filed your petition at the RAP Online Petitioning
System, the owner may use the online system to submit the owner response and attachments, which would be

accessible there for your review.

VII. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner
Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program

1 ega] services or r‘nmmnnify organization
5

Sign on bus or bus shelter
Rent Adjustment Program web site
Other (describe):

AR

Rev. 7/31/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 4

000039




CITY OF OAKLAND

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
P.O. Box 70243 ' ‘
Oakland, CA 94612-0243

(510) 238-3721

For date ,sta‘"mii(’ FIVE

“'RE?”Z}%IH..I FATun SAM
nITocT 16 aM I 3
PROPERTY OWNER

RESPONSE

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information

may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

CASENUMBERT -

T -0468

Your Name

'TDW\W\\/ Sun | 6114 LaSalle Ave

Complete Address (with zip code)

Telephone:

41 04

266

424 Bl A

Woves by holel upag)

Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with zip code)

Telephone: - Y

Email:

Tenant(s) Name(s)

Raw\ iffez

Complete Address (with zip code)
1812 STTH Ave #D
Chleloned T4 62

Property Address (If the property has more than one address, list all addresses) -

Total number of units

property .
26

on

- Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes Mo O Lic. Number:

o0n(31249

The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner Petition or ~
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

. . A N
Have you paid the current year’s Rent Program Service Fee ($68 per unit)? Yes V/No 0 APN: @fi S“‘(Sf' “DSZ}‘
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an Owner Petition ‘
"or Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

Date on which you acquired the building: ét/ j&/ _A@’ v

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes W( No 0.

Type of unit (Circ.le One): House/ Condominiumy Apartment, rodm, or live-work -

I. JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE You must check the appropriate justification(s)

box for each increase greater than the Annual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition.
For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent

. Rev. 3/28/17

For more information phbne (510)-238-3721.

1

000040



'Board Regulations. You can get additional information and copies of the Ordinance and
Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each justlﬁcatlon checked on the
.followmg table, you must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement
to the increase. This documentation may include- cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices,
Undocumented expenses, except certain mamtenance, repair, legal, accounting and management
expenses, will not usunally be allowed.

Date of Banking Increased Capital Uninsured Debt Fair
Contested (deferred Housing Improvements  Repair Service Return
Increase annual Service Costs Costs
increases )
(M O O O O
(] A A O (]
O O O O O

If you are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a séparate sheet.

II. RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the
correct information in this section. If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant’s
petition will be considered correct

The tenant movegi into the rental unit on q ~ f g‘ - f § .
The tenant’s initial rent including all services provided was: § é ;D / month.

Have you '(or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled “NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM” (“RAP Notice”) to all of the petitioning tenants?

Yes @ No I don’t know

If yes, on what date was the Notice first given?

Is the tehant current on the rent? Yes \/ No

Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need more space please attach another sheet.

Rent Increased

Date Notice Date Increase Did you provide the “RAP
Given Effective - NOTICE” with the notice
(mo./day/year) From To of rent increase?
A $ A - $ - Ye ONo
Crz8-th | oy 1T VAN . 790 Pes
N $ ‘ es ONo
2-G17] ¢~)-17]° 700 (o vY
$ $ OYes [ONo
$ $ OYes DONo
$ $ OYes [ONo

Rev. 3/28/17

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.

000041




L. EXEMPTION

If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code
Chapter 8.22), please check one or more of the grounds:

The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental -
ousing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemptlon under Costa-Hawkins,
please answer the following questions on a separate sheet: »

Did the phor tenant leave afier being glven a notice to quit (ClVll Code Section 1946)?

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?

Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?

Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or bu11dmg’7

Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately? - '

Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entlre
building?

N kW~

(| " The rent for the unit is centrolled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or
authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance. '

O The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after
January 1, 1983.

O On the day the petition was ﬁled the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel or
boarding house less than 30 days.

O The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average
basic cost of new construction.

O The unit is an accommodation -in a hospital, ‘convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an educational
institution.

O The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

1V. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the
tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet Submit
any documents, photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position. :

V. VERIFICATION

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto

are true coples of the originals.
‘*"T S lo-9-17

Property Owner s Signature a Date

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17 '

000042



IMPORTANT INFORMATION: |
Time to File

This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), P.O. Box 70243, Oakland,
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days after a copy of the tenant petition was mailed to you. Timely
mailing as shown by a postmark does not suffice. The date of mailing is shown on the Proof of
Service attached to the response documents mailed to you. If the RAP office is closed on the last
day to file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open.

You can date-stamp and drop your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box at the Housing
Assistance Center.. The Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through Friday, except
holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

~_File Review

You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased housing services) filed
by your tenant. When the RAP Online Petitioning System is available, you will be able to view the
response and attachments by logging in and accessing your case files. If you would like to review the
attachments in person, please call the Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238 3721 to
. make an appointment.

Mediation Program

Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an agreement with your
tenant. In mediation, the parties discuss the situation with someone not involved in the dispute,
discuss the relative strengths and weaknesses of the parties’ case, and consider their needs in the
situation. Your tenant may have agreed to mediate his/her complaints by signing the mediation
section in the copy of the petition mailed to you. If the tenant signed for mediation and if you
also agree to mediation, a mediation session will be scheduled before the hearing with a RAP
staff member trained in mediation.

If the tenant did not sign for mediation, you may want to discuss that option with them. You and
your tenant may agree to have your case mediated at any time before the hearing by submitted a
written request signed by both of you. If you and the tenant agree to a non-staff mediator, please -
call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees charged by a non-staff mediator are the
responsrblhty of the partles that participate. You may bring a friend, representative or attorney
to the mediation session. Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree and after your
response has been filed with the RAP. :

If vou ‘want to schedule vour case for mediation and the tenant has already agreed to
mediation on their petition, sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated*by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff member at no charge.

J—:( - \/‘O-«?F/?

Property Owner’s Signature Date -

For more information phone (510)-238-3721,
Rev. 3/28/17

000043



250 FRANK OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 CITY oF OAKLAND
OAKLAND, CA 94612 - |

Department of Housing and Community Development | TEL (510) 238-3721

Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181
' ' , TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: T17-0468, Ramirez v, Fanfli Investment
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1812 57th Avenue, Apt. “D”, Oakland, CA
DATE OF HEARING: J anuary 23, 2018
' DATE OF DECISION: * January 31, 2018
APPEARANCES: Pedro Ramirez, Tenant
Celia Rodriguez, Tenant
Omar Mendez, Property Manager
Tommy Sun, Owner
David Martin, Attorney for Owner

Marci Valdivieso, Interpreter

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The tenants’ petition is granted. The subject property is not exempt from the Rent
Adjustment Program. The legal rent for the unit is set forth in the Order below.

* CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

Tenant Pedro Ramirez and Celia Rodriguez filed a petition contesting multiple rent

’ inc;eases on the grounds that the increases were calculated incorrectly; that they exceed

- the Consumer Price Index (CPI) Adjustmeént and are unjustified or are greater than
10%,; that no written notice of the Rent Program (RAP Notice) was given to them

together with the rent increase; that no RAP Notice was given at least 6 months before

the rent increase otice was given; and that the rent increases were not given in
‘compliance with State law. '

000044 -



The owner filed a tlmely response to the petltlon claiming that the subject unit is exempt
from the Rent Adjustment Program as a condominium, pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins
Act.

THE ISSUES

1. Is the subject unit exempt from the jurisdiction of the Rent Adjustment Program?
2. When, if ever, was the appropriate language RAP Notice first served on the tenant?
3. If not exempt, are the rent increases valid?

- 4. Is any restitution owed between the parties?

" _EVIDENCE

Rental History: Pedro Ramirez testified that he moved into the subject unit in
September of 2013 at an initial rent of $650 a month. He negotiated movmg in with the
manager Mr. Mendez, and they both communicated in Spanish. He was given a written
contract of some kind but does not remember in what language, as he has lost it. Heis a
monolingual Spanish speaker. He does not believe he was ever given a RAP Notice.

Sometime in 2014, Mr. Ramirez was verbally informed that the rent would go up to

$675 a month. Then in May of 2016, he was given a notice to increase his rent from $675
to $700 a month, effective J uly 1, 2017. That rent increase notice was not served with a
RAP Notice. He paid that rent increase. :

In March of 2017, he was again served with a rent increase notice, this time, increasing
his rent from $700 to $850 a month, effective May 1, 2017. Again, he did not receive the
RAP Notice with the rent increase notice. He has not been paying this rent increase, but
has continued to pay the $700 he was previously paying.

Manager Mendez testified that when Ramirez moved in he gave him an English
language copy of the RAP Notice along with the lease. He never gave him a Spanlsh
language RAP Notice. Additionally, he testified that when he gave the rent increase

notices no RAP Notices were included.

Property History: The owner testified that the unit in which Mr. Ramirez lives is in a
complex with 25 other units. They are each condominiums with their own separate
‘assessor parcel numbers.! There are 26 total units in the complex. Mr. Sun purchased 25
of 26 units all in one single transaction from BR473 Condos, LLC. The purchasing
entity was Fanfu Investments. The purchase was made in 2010. The other unit was
previously purchased by Jacinto Pimental. The owner produced documentation showing
that Mr. Pimental owns the unit at 1804 57t Avenue, #B, which he purchased in May of
2008.2 Mr. Sun purchased all the other units, and he negotiated one price for the entire

package.

! See Exhibit 1,the Assessor Information about the units.
2 Exhibit 2

2

000045



The owner claimed that Exhibit 1, just provided documentation for Mr. Ramirez’ unit,
which shows an Assessor Parcel Number for his unit (38-3237-86.) The document
shows the assessed value of the single unit as $27,842. This documentation also shows
that the transfer date was April 14, 2010 and that a total of $1,020,000 was spent to
purchase the 25 units; not just Mr. Ramirez’ unit, and that a mortgage of $755,000 was
taken out for the purchase of the 25 unlts as a seller take-back loan.3

Mr. Sun also provided documentatlon showing that three of the other units have

- different Assessor Parcel Numbers.4 Additionally, he produced the first page of
Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for the 1800 57t Avenue

Condominium Project, and the table of contents for the CCR’s, which was orlglnally

recorded in August of 2007. 5 : :

Finally, Mr. Sun produced expired listing documents showing that 18 units were
originally listed for sale separately 6 He also produced a canceled listing documentation
for the subJect unit.”

Official Notice is taken of case T17-0198, Hernandez v. Fanfu Investments, a case
between other tenants in this complex and the same owner, which is currently pending
appeal. In that case Mr. Sun produced a Grant Deed which was recorded on April 4,

2010, and it shows Fanfu Investment Company as the grantee8. The Grant Deed shows
that the owner has a 93.386% ownership interest in Parcel One, lot 1 of “Tract 7627”

with certain exceptions, and has a full ownership interest in Parcels Two and Three with -
the exception of certain easements.9 In that case the Hearing Officer held that the

subject units were not exempt from the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP).

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Is the subject unit exempt from the jurisdiction of the Rent Adjustment
Program?

“The Rent Ordinance exempts single family dwellings and condominiums which are
separately alienable from any other dwelling or unit pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins Act,
California Civil Code § 1954.52, except under certain circumstances.

However, Costa-Hawkins does not exempt dwelling units that have not been sold
separately by the subdivider to a bona fide purchaser for value.

3 Exhibit 1, page 1-7
* Exhibit 3

3 Exhibit 4. The CCR was not provided in its entirety; just the first page and fable of contents.
6 Exhibits 5

7 Exhibit 6 -

8 Exhibit 1 in case T17-0198,

. °Exhibit 1 . .

3

000046



o

Here, the owner is seeking an exemption from the Clty of Oakland’s Rent Adjustment
Ordinance. The general rule of law about exemptions is that they are to be “strictly
construed.” See DaVinci v. San Francisco Residential Rent Board, (1992) 5 Cal. App. 4tb
24, 27. In DaVinci the Court cited Barnes v. Chamberlain (1983) 147 Cal. App. 39 762
in stating that:

“In interpreting exceptions to the general statute courts include only those
circumstances which are within the words and reason of the exception. ... One
seeking to be excluded from the sweep of the general statute must establish that
the exception applies."

Additionally, the Court in DaVinci stated that the rules regardlng the interpretation of a
municipal ordinance are the same rules as those that govern the construction of
statutes. DaVinci at 27, citing City of Los Angeles v. Los Olivos Mobile Home Park

- (1989) 213 Cal. App. 3d 1427, 1433. In other words, an owner has the burden of proving
every element of its case by a preponderance of the evidence, and any attempt to exempt
a property from the Ordinance must be strictly construed

Section 1954.52 of the California Civil Code, known as the Costa-Hawkins Rental ‘
Housing Act, states that an owner of residential real property that can be sold separately
may establish the initial and all subsequent rental rates for a dwelling or unit, unless the

- condominium dwelling or unit has not been sold separately to a bona fide purchaser for

value. See Civil Code § 1954.52(3)(B)(ii). See also, T15-0229 et al, Tenants v. Golden
State Ventures, where the Housing, Residential, Rent and Relocation Board, (HRRRB)
held that an owner who purchased a 4-unit bulldlng in one transaction is not exempt
from the Rent Ordinance.

The units were not sold separately The owner purchased twenty-five (25) of the twenty-
six (26) units in the property in a single transaction. Therefore, the owner’s units are not

exempt from the Rent Ordlnance 10

When, if ever, was the approprlate language RAP Notice first served on the
tenant? :

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance requires an owner to serve the RAP Notice at the start
of a tenancy 1 and together with any notice of rent increase or change in the terms of a
tenancy.'2 An owner can cure the failure to give notice at the start of the tenancy, but
may not raise the rent until 6 months after the first RAP Notice is given.13

The owner has the burden of proof to establish that RAP Notices have been served. The
tenant alleged in his petition that he never received the RAP Notice. At the Hearing, the
manager testified he gave the tenant a RAP Notice with the lease, but that RAP Notice

10 California Civil Code, Section 1954.3(A)
HOMC.§ 8.22.060(A)

120.M.C. § 8.22.070(H)(1)(A)

13 0.M.C.§ 8.22.060 (C)

4

000047



g’

was in English. While no documentary proof of this English RAP Notice was provided,
an English language copy of the RAP Notice is not legally sufficient.

California Civil Code § 1632(b)(3) states that when a person enters into a contract and
primarily negotiates the terms of the contract in a language other than English, the
owner must give the consumer a translation of the contract in the same language in
which the negotiation was held. The RAP Board has held that in keeping with Civil Code
§ 1632(b)(3), the RAP Notice must also be given in the same language in which the '
negotiations were held. Soriano et al. v. Western Mgt. Properties (T06-0154).

There is no dispute that the tenant negotiated the terms of his move-in in Spanish with
the Spanish speaking manager. This act put the manager on notice that the tenant did
not speak English. Giving him a copy of a RAP Notice in English, does not serve as
notifying him of the RAP. Therefore, the tenant has never been properly served with a
RAP Notice. The owner may not increase the rent until six months after the tenant has
been served with a proper Spanish language RAP Notice. :

If not exempt, are the rent increases valid?

Since the tenant was never provided the appropriate RAP Notice, the contested rent
increases are invalid. The tenant’s rent reverts to $675 a month. :

Additionally, the owner did not claim any justification for the rent increases other than |
his claim o_f exemption. This is another reason why the rent reverts to $675 a month.

What, if any, restitution is owed between the parties and how does it affect
the rent?

The tenant’s base rent is $675 a month. The tenant has been overpaying rent since July
of 2016, when he began paying rent of $700 a month. Through February of 2018, the
tenant has overpaid a total of $500. '

Max - P
Monthly Monthly | Difference _
From To Rent paid Rent per month | No. Months | Sub-total
1-Jul-16 28-Feb-18  $700  $675 $ 25001 20 1950900
. S : Lo $ _ 5 -

TOTAL OVERPAID RENT| § 500.00

N !

‘,RES‘T|1:.,UTI ON e S s R S e e e b
_MONTHLYRENT = 5675

| TOTALTO BE REPAID TO TENANT | $500.00.
|| TOTALASPERCENTOF MONTHLYRENT ; _ 74%
| AMORTIZEDOVER | .9 {MO.BYREG. IS | $ 55.56

5

000048



An overpayment of this size is repaid over a 9 month period. From March 2018-
November of 2018, the tenant’s rent is $619.44 a month. The tenant’s rent reverts to
$675 a month in December of 2018."

ORDER
1. The tenant’s petition is granted. |
2. The unit is not exempt frofn the RAP.,
3. The fenant’s base rent is $675 a month.

4. Due to overpayment of fent, the tenant is owed restitution of $500. This overpayment
is adjusted by a rent decrease for the next nine (9) months in the amount of $55.56 a
month. ‘

5. From March 2018 through November of 2018, the tenant’s rent is $619.44.
6. The tenant’s rent reverts to $675 a month in December of 2018..

7. Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed
appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be
received within twenty (20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of
service is shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is
closed on the last day to file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day.

4

Barbara M. Cohen
Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

Dated: January 31, 2018

6

000049



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0468

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County,
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Qakland,
California 94612,

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy of it in a sealed
envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250
Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to:

Documents Included
Hearing Decision

Owner

Tommy Sun/Fanfu Investment
6114 La Salle Ave #426
Oakland, CA 94611

Owner Representative

- Law Offices of David W. Martin
5350 James Ave

Oakland, CA 94618

Tenant

Pedro Ramirez & Celia Rodriguez
1812 57th Ave #D

Oakland, CA 94621

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.Postal
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of

business. /

"

"

1

000050



s

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true
and correct. Executed on Feb 8, 2018 in Oakland, CA. ‘

/Mam_\

Barbara M. Cohen

, Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

000051



[sJe ¥}
EHT ARE

CITY OF OAKLAND Forfiderenri e PH 2: 0
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

7 i Qakland, CA 94612
- 510) 238-3721 '
CITY of QAKLAND (510) APPEAL

Appellant’s Name

Fanfu Investment
Property Address (Include Unit Number)

1812 57th Avenue, Apartment D, Oakland

Bl Owner [J Tenant

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Numbei‘
6114 La Salle Ave. #426 ™ T17-0468
Oakland, CA 94611 ' Date of Decision appealed
. ‘ ' January 31, 2017
Name of Representative (if any) ' Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)
David W. Martin - 15350 James Avenue, Oakland CA 94618

** Appelant request that this case be consolidated with appeal of Case No's: T17-0198,0200,0204 and 0207 (6/27/17)
Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) 1 The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent. ).

'b) [J The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

c) = The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,

You must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).
1 .

d) = The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
Statement as to what law is violated.) '

€) LI The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explahaiiéh: j)oumustexplazn wlzy
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence Jound in the case record.) ,

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/22/17

000052



ek

H [T was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (n
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
-evidence you would have presenied. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a

decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair retﬁfn on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations Supporting your claim.)

h) = Other. (In ybur explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board are limited to 25 pages from each party. Please number attached pages consecutively.
Number of pages attached: 20 .

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on . .
February 16 ,20_18 T placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or
deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all

postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Hame Pedro Ramirez & Cecilia Rodriquez
Adlress 14812 57th Avenue # D
fuiaef | Oakland, CA 94621

COPY ALSO SENT TO PARTIES ON RELATED APPEAL:

Maria Nuno, 1800 57th Ave. #D, Oakland, CA 94621

Concepcion Garcia and Javier Romero, 1808 57th Ave. #A, Oakland, CA 94621
Cristobul Arcos, 1800 57th Ave. #B, Oakland, CA 94621

Manuel Hernandez, 1812 57th Ave. #G, Oakland, CA 94621

,{Q/% David W. Martin, Attorney February 16, 2018 -

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/22/17

000053



EXPLANATION OF GROUNDS FOR APPEAL/ATTACHMENT TO OAKLAND RENT BOARD APPEAL FORM

CASE NAME: Ramirez v. Fanfu Investment

CASE NUMBER: T17-0468
DATE OF DECISON APPEALED-FROM: January 31, 2018

REQUEST FOR CONSOLIDATION OF APPEALS/RELATED CASES: A prior decision, dated October 20, -
2017, is pending appeal under the same facts and involving the same property. Appellant requests that
both matters be consolidated with case 71 7-0198, Hernandez v. Fanfu (and the other related actions:
T17-0200 Arcos v. Sun; T17-0204 Garcia v. Sun; T17-0207 Nuno v. Sun) for purposes of appeal.

INTRODUCTION

This case presents a novel issue that requires interpretation of the Costa-Hawkins provisions that have
not been decided any prior decision found by Appellant.

The facts common to all grounds for appeal are set forth below, then the basis for each ground for this
appeal is set-forth in detail.

FACTS

The findings of fact by the hearing officer are generally not in dispute except for the finding that the
unit(s) in question was (were) not purchased separately. As discussed below, whether the condominium
units were purchased "separately from the subdivider" requires a detailed analysis of the meaning of
that phrase in the context of the relevant law.

Fanfu Investments purchased 25 condominiums in Oakland in 2010 in a single escrow transaction.
Although the price paid for multiple units was paid through a single transaction, there are many facts
that tend to establish that multiple separate units were sold in a single closing/escrow transaction:

¢ Each unit has its own assessor's parcel number (examples attached)

e The units have differing assessed values (examples attached)

¢ The owner pays tax on each unit individually and has done so since the time of purchase
(examples attached)

e The units were all listed on the open market (Multiple Listing Service examples attached)

® The purchase was an arms-length transaction (Fanfu Investment was a Bona Fide Purchaser)

e Each unit at the property is separately alienable

® An HOA exists for the complex (recorded CC&R Index attached)

® Owner is not and was not the developer of the property

® Owner believed, in good faith, that the units were/are exempt from Oakland rent control

e Prices on market listings were reduced significantly (evidence of 2008 price drop attached)

e Other unit in complex owned by third-party.

None of these facts have been disputed by the tenant(s). ' ‘

1of20| Ra m ”e . yFa - TENVYY S

000054



PORTION OF HEARING DECISION(S) CHALI.iENGED

The hearing officer determined that the subject property is not exempt from local rent control under
Costa Hawkins because the units were not "sold separately” and therefore were outside of the

exemption for condominiums under Costa Hawkins.

The hearing officer also took Official Notice of case T17-0198 (and related Cases) involving other similar
condominium units in the complex. That prior decision is under appeal and Appellant requests that this
appeal be consolidated with the earlier appeal to ensure the consistency of the ultimate result.

SPECIFIC GROUNDS FOR APPEAL

Appellant raises three grounds for appeal, each of which is somewhat interrelated. Appellant requests
that the arguments made for each delineated ground be incorporated mto the others to avoid

" repetition.

1- Decision Raises Novel Policy Issues That Should Be Decided in Favor of Owner

The hearing decision{s) -appealed-from involve an issue that has not previously been decided:

Whether a buyer who purchases more than one separate condominium in a condominium complex in
an arms-length transaction in which the units are being sold on the open market under a single escrow
transaction has purchased the units "separately” within the meaning of Costa-Hawkins.

This issue is not addressed in the legislative history or in the relevant case-law or prior (known) decisions
of the Oakland Rent Board ‘

The situation is complicated by the market conditions that existed in the relevant time period (2008-
2010). All of the units were originally placed on the market but only one sold (for over $200 000). For
example, 1808 57th Avenue, unit A (currently occupied by Concepcion Garcia-and Javier Romero, the
tenants in the related case T17- -0204) was originally listed in March, 2008 for $179,000 and the price was
reduced to $144,000 in June, 2008. During the relevant period, the units were obviously difficult to sell.

The substantive arguments regarding the application of Costa Hawkins to the unit(s) in question are
addressed in further detail below. Appellant respectfully requests that the arguments below be
incorporated into this portion of the explanation of grounds for appeal.

2 - Property Exempt Under California Law

As a general rule, single family homes and condominiums are exempt from rent control under what is
commonly known as the Costa Hawkins Act, California Civil Code section 1954.52.

After Costa Hawkins was enacted in the mid-1990's, it was amended because developers began to
convert rent-controlled apartment buildings into condominiums to avoid rent-control. In 2000-2001, the
California Legislature added a provision to the law to close this abusive practlce That provision is

phrased as follows:

20f20|Ramirez v Fanfu T17-0468

1000055



" (B) This paragraph [exemption from rent control] does not apply [when]...A condominium dwelling or_
unit that has not been sold separately by the subdivider to a bona fide purchaser for value." [Civil Code §
1954.52, subdivision (a)(3)(B)(ii).]

This provision was added to prevent apartment owners from turning their apartment complexes into
- condominiums to circumvent rent control with two distinct practical objectives:

(1) The "Bona Fide Purchaser" language prevents the subdivider from transferring the unit in a
non arms-length transaction to avoid rent control (transfer to a shell corporation or LLC,
nominal transfer to relative or friend, etc);

(2) The "sold separately by the subdivider" language prevents the subdivider from transforming
rent controlled apartment units to condominium without selling the unit to avoid rent control.

Here, neither of these objectives applies. Appellant was a bona fide purchaser and the individual
condominium units were sold separately by the subdivider within'the meaning of the statute.

The irregularity of the sale transaction in question is a function of the fact that the real-estate market in
Oakland was dismal at the time of the transaction - but it was not a transaction designed to circumvent
rent control.

- Appellant Is/Was a Bona Fide Purchaser -

Each of the units in the complex are separately alienable and each was individually listed on the opén
market California Multiple Listing Service ("MLS") prior to the date of purchase. The purchase was made -
at arms-length and Appellant had no prior relationship with the developers of the property.

- Units Were "Sold Separately by the Subdivider" In Sale Transaction -

The subdivider of the property had separately sold another unit in the building, and each of the units
sold to Appellant was separately marketed by the subdivider prior to Appellant's purchase of the unit(s).

Appellant is not the subdivider. That said, if appellant were to sell each of the condominium units on the
Open market, the units would {or should) be exempt. That said, the units would not have been "sold
separately by the subdivider" because appellant is not, and was not, the subdivider.

Indeed, as discussed in the next section, Appellant had the reasonable expectation that the
condominiums he purchased were exempt from rent control. The fact that more than one separate unit
was purchased in a single escrow transaction does not lead to the conclusion that the unit was not sold

separately by the subdivider.

3 - Reasonable Expectations of Non-developer Purchaser of Condominiums

At the time of purchase, Appellant negotiated to purchase multiple separate condominium units in a
single escrow transaction. Although it would have been incredibly inefficient, the purchase could have

30f20|Ramirez v Fanfu T17-0468

000056



been made through multiple escrow transactions - there would have been no substantive difference in
the transaction either way.

At the time of purchase, all of the units in the complex were listed on the open market but, hecause of

the depressed market conditions at the time (2008-2010), only one of the units had been sold.

At the time of purchase, Appellant, which was not a developer of the property, had a reasonable
. expectation that each separate condominium unit would not be subject to rent control.

If appellant sells a unit in the complex to a third party, then the unit would not be subject to rent

control,

An adverse decision against appellant would therefore create a strong incentive for appellant to sell the
unit in question to a third party, which would negate the benefits that the rent regulations are intended

to provide.

CONCLUSION

For the reasons set forth above, the Hearing Board should reconsider the hearing decision and decide
that the condominiums located at 1800, 1804, 1808, and 1812 57th Avenue in Oakland are exempt from

Oakland's rent contro! ordinance.

Submitted February 16,2018 | W %

David W, Martin - .
Law Office of David W. Martin
5350 James Avenue

Oakland, CA 94618

Tel (510) 332-3943

Attorney for Appellant
FANFU INVESTMENT CO.

4of20|Ram:rez v Fanfu T17-0468

000057



DLAlVLLNLOUILS - ASSESSUL - Alameqa-Lounty

. .

ALAMEDA COUNTY, CA

acgov.org

https://www.acgov.org/MS/prop/index.asp»

Skip County Header

OINLINE BERVIGES \

PROGERTY AG

BESESMENT | MFORMATIO N

Treasurer-Tax Collector | New Query
L ASsESSOR'G Urrne

Assessor’s Office

2017 - 2018 Aésessment Information

& Parcel Numbes: 38-3237-86
=;iaaA‘es)sessm"s Map: (Map image is not to Maps... Disclaimer
& Use Code: 7300
# Description l(l:rc:irtldominium - single residential living
{a@ Land $8,462.00
{8 Improvements $19,380.00
'@ Fixtures _ 0
& Household Personal Property 0
& Business Personal Property 0
- {8 Total Taxable Value $27,842.00
Exemptions
ﬁ Homeowner 0
@ Other 0
B Total Net Taxable Value $27,842.00

Additional Assessment Information| Property Tax lnformation
Adiobes Anmbat Reader is required toviewthis mags. Click: heee: tedovnloa

% Alameda County © 2016 + All Rights Reserved - Leazlli Disgisimsrs - Angsssitility

of 20 - Ramirez v Fanfu Investments

00005&8, 8:38 AM



Search Results - Assessor - Alameda County (" : | o (’ https://www.acgov.org/MS/prop/index.aspx

“

ALAMEDA COUNTY, CA Skip County Header

acgov.or

BINLINE BERVIRES )\

PHOPERTY. AGEE

2017 « 2018 Assessment Information

@ Parcel Number: 38-3237-56

] .
gaAles)sessor 's Map: (Map image is not to MaDs... Disclaimer .
Use Code: 7300
B Description S:ir:dominium - single residential living
@ Land $8,462.00
@ improvements ~ 1$19,380.00
@ Fixtures 0
B Household Personal Property 0
& Business Personal Property 0
# Total Taxable Value $27,842.00

Exemptions

# Homeowner 0
& Other 0
Total Net Taxable Value ' $27,842.00

Additional Assessment Information | Property Tax Information

Adobe Acrobat Readar is requiredt to view the maps.  Click here 1o downoad.

% Alameda County © 2016 » All Rights Reserved « Legal / Disclaimers * Accessibility

0000,52%1 2 .22 AM

5 of 20 - Ramirer v Fanfii Tnvestmenta



v

Searcn Kesults - Assessor - Alameda County R https://www.acgov.‘org/MS/prop/index:asp,
8 . ‘ ) éf ) . » , -
ALAMEDA COUNTY, LA : o Skip Gounty, Header

s

CINLINE BERVIGES \ Assessor's Office | Treasurer-Tax Gollector | Now Query

BMENT INFORMATIGN Asbrosan's BErime

 PROPERTY. ABGES

2017 - 2018 Assessment Information

@ Parcel Number: 38-3237-75
?; :l\es)sessor 's Map: {Map image is not to Maps... Disclaimer |
B Use Code: 7300 »
# Description ‘(‘J:irtldominium - single residential living
Land . $64,500.00
@lmprovements ‘ $150,500.00
% Fixtures - , 0
B Household Personal Property 0
& Business Personal Property 0
Total Taxable Value $215,000.00

Exemptions
# Homeowner $7,000.00 -
8 Other : 0
Total Net Taxable Value $208,000.00

Additional Assessment Information | Property Tax Information
acclional Assessment information |
Adobe Acrohat Renter Is required to view the taps. Gk here o dawnload.

@ Alameda County © 2016 - All Rights Reserved + Legal / Disclaimers * Accessibility

of 20 - Ramirez V Fanfu In_ve'stments | | ) OQQQQQS 9:30 AM



Seafch Results - Assessor - Alameda County

v

ALAMEDA COUNTY, LA

=

https://www.acgov.org/MS/prop/index.aspx

Skip County Header

CGNLINE BERVIDES N\

Assessor's Office | Treasurer-Tax Collector | New Query

2017 - 2018 Assessment Information

FRAPERTY ASHESSMENT HNEOIRMATICN

 Assessor's Oreice

& Parcel Number: 38-3237-65
g:l\es)sessor s Map: (Map image is not to Maps... Disclaimer
8 Use Code; 7300
@ Description Sﬁir:dommium - single residential living
@ iand $11,635.00
improvements $26,647.00
8 Fixtures 0
’ % Household Personal Property 0
¥ Business Personal Property (]
¥ Total Taxable Value $38,282.00
Exemptions
# Homeowner 0
& Other 0
8 Total Net Taxable Value $38,282.00

Additional Assessment Information | Property Tax Information

Adebe Acrobat Reader is required to viewths maps.  Click here to download.

% Alameda County © 2016 + All R"ights Reserved « Legal/ Disclaimers - Accessibifity

7 of 20 - Ramirez v Fanfu Investments

009%_1018. 9:28 AM



Search Results - Assessor - Alameda County

N .

ALAMEDA COUNTY

acgov

https://www.acgov.org/MS/prop/index.aspx

Skip County Header

ONLINE SERVIDES \

' PROPERTY ASBEBGMENT

Assessor's Office | Treasurer-Tax Collector I New Query

ENFCIRMATICNN

2017 « 2018 Assessment Information

\ Astiessar's Dfvee

#@-Parcet-Number: 38-3237-74
3, x s,
g:l\es)sessor 's Map: (Map image is not to Maps... Disclaimer |
# Use Code: 7300
@ Description E:irt!dominium ~ single residential living
& Land $22,688.00
# Improvements $51,965.00
# Fixtures 0
@ Household Personal Property 0
@ Business Personal Property 0
# Total Taxable Value . $74,653.00
Exemptions
@ Homeowner o
& Other 0
;ﬁ Total Net Taxable Value $74,653.00

Additional Assegsment Information | Broperty Tay Information

Adobe Autober Reutie s reuired (o viswihe maps. Click here o dawnioad.

of 20 - Ramirez v Fanfu Investmients

Alameda County © 2016 * All Rights Reserved * Legal/ Disclaimers » Accessibility

| 0QQQ§(218 9:22 AM



Search Results - Assessor - Alameda County .

ALAMEDA COUNTY, €A

e

htfps://www.acgov.org/MS/prop/index.aspx

Skip County Header

OINLINE: BERVIDES %\

A PROCERTY ABSESSMENT [NFORMATICN

Assessor's Office | Treasurer-Tax Gollector | New Query

Assesson’s Dreice

2017 - 2018 Assessment Information

# Parcel Number: 38-3237-83
;ﬁ;;\;sessor s Map: (Map image is not to MaDs... Disclaimer
% Use Code; - 7300
@ Description E:ilzdominium - single residential living
i Land $10,365.00
# Improvements $23,741.00
B Fixtures 0
81 Household Personal Property 0
B Business Personal Property 0
& Total Taxable Value $34,106.00
Exemptions
# Homeowner 0
& Other , 0
@ Total Net Taxable Value $34,106.00

Additional Assessment Information | Property Tax information
Adche Acrobat Reader is required 1o view the maps.  Click here to download.

% Alameda County © 2016 » All Rights Reserved « Legal / Disclaimers = Accessibility

) of 20 - Ramirez v Fanfu Investments

000063« «.cx ans



2007288018 08/02/2007 02:29 P

OFFICIAL RECORDS oF ALANMED
PATRICK 0 *CONNELL A COUNTY
RECORDING FEE: 128 . po_

facer
Tt
Recording Requested by a‘:ad S

0.
When-Reeorded-Return-to:

ot HEUMEy - -

Redwood City, CA 94065

VoA 1666T

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
FOR 1800 57" AVENUE, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA
a Condominium Project

533CCERS.001/112405

, | RECORDED CC&Rs 1 o{{)()064
) of 20 - Ramirez v Fanfu Investments ‘



<

TABLE OF CONTENTS

OF 1800 57" AVENUE CONDOMINIUMS,
a condominium project

Re'citals . . 1.

, ARTICLE |
DEFINITIONS ‘
1.1 “Architectural Review Committee”
1.2 “Articles”
1.3 "Assessment”
1.4 “Association Rules”
1.5 "Association”
1.6 “Board of Directors”
1.7 “Bylaws”
1.8 "Common Area"
1.9 "Common Expenses”
1.10 “Common Funds”
1.11 "Condominium"
1.12 "Condominium Plan™
1.13 "Declarant”
1.14 "Declaration”
1.15 “Director™ , '
1.16 "Exclusive Use Common Area"
1.17 "Governing Documents”
1.18 "Membei" :
1,19 "Mortgage"
1.20 “"Mortgagee”
1.21 "Owner"
1.22 "Tract Map” .
1.23 “Percentage Interest”
1.24 "Person”
1.25 "Project”
1.26 “Property”
1.27 "Regular Assessment”
1.28 "Special Assessment”
1.29 "Special Individual Assessment"
1.30 "Unit"
1.31 .“Voting power”

A-&AAAwwwwwwwwwuwNNNNNNNNN—\—\—\—\—‘—‘—I

ARTICLE Il .
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT, DIVISION OF PROPERTY, AND CREATION
OF PROPERTY RIGHTS ' ,
Description of Project.
Division of Property,
No Separate Conveyance of Undivided Interests, 5
Power to Grant Easements.
Partition Prohibited,

LN N -

!\)N!\JNN
[S230 - NPT N JREEN
(S S ]

ARTICLE 11l
-2-
533CCERS.001/112405 .

RECORDED CC&Rs 2 of
of 20 - Ramirez v Fanfu Investments 540 600065



" RESIDENTIAL

Condo
Cancelled List Price: $49,488
1812 57th Ave _ Unit: D
OAKLAND CA 94621

MLS# 40350791 Area: 2621 Stories: One Story
Orig Price: $159,000  Sold Price:
Off Mkt Date:

Pend Date: COE:

" D/INIS: EAST OAKLAND
DMLS: 227 CDMLS: 227 S
Model: Luna o Print/Email:

YrBIt: 1940 Garage Spcs: 0 Total Rms: 3 Own Type: ‘

Bedrooms: 0

Baths/Par: 1/ Age: 73 _Fireplaces: 0 # of Units: 26 % Own Occ: 100
SqFt: 360 Acres:  0.900000 Pool: No Units Floor: 1 ‘ TIC %:

Source: Other Lot SqFt: 39,254 ElemSchool Dist: High School District: Oakland (510) §79-8111

Occ By: Tenant - Occ Name: Occ Phone: Supra Box?: No Spec Info: None
[Show Info: See Confidential Remarks : 24 Hr. Notice Req?: Yes Lockbox Location:

Directions: ) Cross St: International Bl Associated Docs: 0
List Type: Excl Right Comp Selling Ofc: 3% Dual/Variable: Yes  List Service: Full Service - LA-BRE#:

List Agt: J.J. Baturay Yaman - 408-509-7911 yamanrealtor@gmail.com Broker BRE#:
Co-List: List Ofc: Realty World One Alliance - Off: 510-405-5288 Agent Hit Count:

Zoning APN: Census Tract: Point of Sale Ord: No City Transfer Tax: YesClient Hit Count:

Gated Community...This one won't last...

COOLING No Air Gonditioning KITCHEN FEATURES Breakfast Bar, Counter - Stone, Eat In Kitchen, Istand

CONSTRUCTION STATUS Existing LAUNDRY Other
DISCLOSURES Owner is Lic Real Est Agt, Other - CalliSee Agent LEVEL - STREET 1 Bath
EQUIPMENT ADDITIONAL Water Heater Gas L.LOT DESCRIPTION OCther
EXTERIOR Stucco POOL None

FIREPLACES None POSSESSION COE
FLOORING Laminate, Tile : ROOF Composition Shingles
GARAGE/PARKING 'Spaces - Assigned, Space Per Unit - 1 ROOM - ADDITIONAL Other
HEATING Gas STYLE Bungalow

TERMS Other

UNIT FEATURE Conversion, Ground Floor Location, Levels in Unit - 1, Other,
Studio v

WATER/SEWER Water - Public

[YARD DESCRIPTION Fenced, Sprinklers Automatic, Tool Shed

HOA?: Yes HOA Name: NOT LISTED HOA hone: 408-509-7911
Fee Freq:Monthly Litigation: No Transfer Fees:
HOA Amenities:  Other

HOA Documents: Budget, Bylaws, CC&R'S, Reserve Study, Rules and Regulations, Other HOA Docs .
HOA Fees Include: Exterior Maintenance, Hazard Insurance, Management Fee, Reserves, Security/Gate Fee, Trash Removal, Water/Sewer, Other

Fee $: 30

Sold By: . .
[Sale Price: Sale/Orig $: Sale/Last $: List $/SqFt: $137 Sale$/SqFt: Sale Terms:
Concessions: Sold Agt BRE# # of offers:

©BEAR, CCAR, bridgeMLS. Based on information from Bay East and Contra Costa Association of REALTORS® and bridgeMLS. All data, including all measurements and
calculations of area, is obtained from various sources and has not been, and will not be, verified by broker or MLS. All information should be independently reviewed and
verified for aceuracy. Properties may or may not be listed by the office/agent presenting the information. '

Provided By: Ying He CalBRE 01255995 01119/2018

000065

12 of 20 - Ramirez v Fanfu Investments



rch

Agent Fuil

ke Th’is(?f—;‘_che unit currently occupied by Concepc{if"f .Garcia and Javier Romero

MLS #: EB40328960
Beds: 1
Baths:(F/P): 1 (1/0)
Apprx.Bldg: 452 SqFt (Other)
Apprx Lot: 39,254 SqFt
“Apprx Acr: 0.900 Acres
Age/Yr Blt: 73/1940
Parcel# 38-3237-78
LA: KONSTANTIN ZECEV]
LA Ph:
Walk Score:
8 ; iap data @018 Google
H g 2 B

1808 57th Ave ,#A, Oakland 94621 Status: Expired Dates

County: Alameda Orig Price: $179,000 Original:

Area: 2621 - Oakland Zip Code 94621 List Price: $179,000 List: 03/10/2008

Class: Res. Condominium / Condo Sale Price: Sale:

Land Use: $/SqFt: $396.02 COE:

Comm:; 4 Expires:

L.Type/Service: Open, Limited Service Off Mrkt: 06/11/2008

Special Info: Zoning: ' : Incorp: .

Ownership:

Fin Terms: Type - Conventional, Other - Possession: COE, Other City Limit:

Public: AFFORDABLE BAY AREA HOUSING, NEWLEY COMPLETED AND FULLY UPGRADED CONDO CONVERSION PROJECT. FULLY

UPGRADED, GRANITE COUNTER TOPS, NEW CABINETS, PERGO FLOORS ETC. WILL SELL FAST!

Private: PROJECT APPROVED BY SERVERAL GOVERMENT AND LOCAL HOUSING AUTHORITY AND ASSITED FINANCIAL PROGRAM
{ACORN, SECTION 8) :

Showing & Location

Showing Information

Occupied By: Vacant
Show Contact:

Owner:
Show type:

Gt.Code:
call

Phone: ‘ Add Instruct:
Instructions:  24-Hour Notice Not Required
Map School
X Street: E 17th Street Elem: Call School District / Oakland (510) 879-8111
Directions: Middle: Call School District
High: Call School District / Oakland (510) 879-8111
Prop Faces: Bullding #:
- Features
Accessibility: Horse:
Bathroom: Interior: None, Other )
Breakfast Bar, Countertop - Solid Surface/ Corian,
Bedroom: Kitchen: . Countertop - Stone, Dishwasher, Eat In Kitchen, Oven Range
- Gas, Pantry, Oven Range, Refrigerator (s), Updated, Other
Communication: Laundry: None, Other
Construct Type: Lot Desc: Grade - Level, Other -
Cooling: Air Conditioning - None, None Other Rooms: None, Other )
Dining Rm: Other Pool YN:
Energy Sav: Other Pool / Spa: None, Other, Pool - No

Ext. Amenities: Fenced, Sprinkler{(s) - Auto, Other

Prop Condition:

Family Room: Roof: Composition
Fence: Security: Security Gate
Fireplace: #0 / None, Other Soil Condition:
Flooring: Hardwood, Laminate, Stone, Tile, Other Stories: One Story
Foundation: . Style: Bungalow, Unknown
Heating: Gravity, Electric, Forced Air, Gas, Wall View:
Furnace

Garage/Parking Structure(s)
Garage: 0 Type:
Carport: 0.S. Desc:
Open Parking: 0.S. Size:
Features: Parking Space(s), Spaces per Unit - 1, Parking Area, Garage - None
Builder Nm: Model Name:
Constr. Status: Existing, Completed Price min:
ETA Complet.: Price max:

- Complex/HOA
Complex Name: Mis-Match #Units N Com: 26

C. Amenities:  Playground, Other
HOA Name: NOT LISTED

of 20 - Ramirez v Fanfu Investments

C. Restrictions:

HOA Phone:

(510) 326-6354

000067



-JUNE 2008

7k

YR I

1808 57th Ave ,#A, Oakiand 94621 Status:
County: Alameda ) Orig Price:
Area: 2621 - Oakland Zip Code 94621 List Price:
Class: ~ Res, Condominium / Condo Sale Price:
Land Use: $/SqFt:
Comm; } 3% Dual Variable
L.Type/Service: Exclusive Right to Sell, Full Service
Special Info:  Not Applicable " Zoning:
Ownership:
Fin Terms: Terms - Cash Offer, Type - Conventional  Possession:
Public: Gated Community... This One Won't Last..

new floors, etc., Will Sell Fast.
Private: Additional 1% comm full price or above offer. Pls call LA

Is under construction; pls show mode}

Showing Information

** This unit is currg---y occupied by Concepcion Garcia and J{ ' Romero

MLS #: BE40350814
Beds: 1

Baths (F/P): 1(1/0)
Apprx.Bldg: 452 SqFt (Other)

Apprx Lot: 39,254 SqFt
Apprx Acr:. 0.900 Acres
Age/Yr Blt: 73/1940

Parcel#:

LA: J.J. Baturay Yaman
LA Ph: (408) 509-7911
Walk Score:

Canceled

$179,000

$144,000

$318.58
Expires:
Off Mrkt: 02/02/2009
Incorp:

COE City Limit:

. Newly renovated with lots of upgrades. Granite counter tops, new cabinets,

@ 408-509-7911 for more info & showing instructions, This unit
unit @ 1800 Unit €. Gate Code 2502
Showing & Location

Gt.Code:
See Confidential Remarks

Call School District / Oakland (510) 879-8111
Call School District
Call School District / Oakland (510) 879-8111

Occupied By: Tenant Owner: .
Show Contact: Show type:
Phone: -Add Instruct:
Instructions:  24-Hour Notice Required
Map School -
X Street: E 14th St Elem:
Directions: Middle:

High:
Prop Faces: - Building #:

Features

Accessibility: Horse:
Bathroom: - Interior:
Bedroom: Kitchen:
Communication: Laundry:
Construct Type: . "Lot Desc:
Cooling: Air Conditioning - None Other Rooms:
Dining Rm: Pool YN:
Energy Sav: Other Pool / Spa:

Ext. Amenities: Fenced, Sprinkler(s) - Auto

Prop Condition:

Family Room:; Roof:

Fence: Security:
Fireplace: #0 / None Soil Condition:
Flooring: Hardwood, Laminate, Stone Stories:
Foundation: Style:
Heating: Wall Furnace View:
Garage/Parking Structure(s)
Garage: 0 Type:
Carport: 0.S. Desc:
Open Parking: 0.S. Size:
Features: Parking Space(s), Spaces per Unit - 1, Garage - None
Builder Nm: . Model Name:
Constr. Status: Existing Price min:
ETA Complet.: Price max:

- Complex/HOA
Complex Name: Mis-Match #Units N Com:
C. Amenities: ' C. Restrictions:
HOA Name: NOT LISTED HOA Phone:
HOA Fee: $38/ - HOA Covers:

1 of 20 - Ramirez v Fanfu Investments

None, Other .

Breakfast Bar, Countertop ~ Solid Surface/ Corian,
Countertop - Stone, Dishwasher, Eat In Kitchen, Oven Range
- Gas, Pantry, Oven Range, Refrigerator (s), Updated, Other
None, Other

Grade - Level -

None
None, Pool - No

Composition
Security Gate

One Story
Bungalow

26
(408) 509-7911

Maintenance - Common Area, Maintenance - Exterior,
Insurance - Hazard , Management Fee, Reserves, Security

Service, Garbage, Water/Sewer
000068



y occupied by Concepcion Garcia and .(

“ar Romero

MLS #: BE40350814
Beds: 1

Baths (F/P): 1:(1/0)
Apprx.Bidg: 452 SqFt (Other)
Apprx Lot: 39,254 SqaFt
Apprx Acr: 0.900 Acres
Age/Yr Blt: 73/1940
Parcel#:

LA: J.J. Baturay Yaman
tAPhHT (408) 509-7911
Walk Score:

dlatte 90018 Goadls

N P

1808 57th Ave ,#A, Oakland 94621

County: Alameda

Area: 2621 - Oakland Zip Code 94621
Class: Res. Condominium / Condo
Land Use:

Comm: 3% Dual Variable

L.Type/Service: Exclusive Right to Sell, Full Service

Special Info:  Not Applicable

Ownership: .

Fin Terms: Terms - Cash Offer, Type - Conventional

Public: Gated Community... This One Won't Last..
new floors, etc. Will Sell Fast.

Private:

Status: Canceled
Orig Price: $179,000
List Price: $144,000
Sale Price:
$/SqFt: $318.58
Expires:
Off Mrkt: 02/02/2009
Zoning: Incorp:
Possession: COE . City Limit:

. Newly renovated with lots of upgrades. Granite counter tops, new cabinets,

Additional 1% comm full price or above offer. Pls call LA @ 408-509-7911 for more info & showing instructions. This unit

is under construction; pls show model unit @ 1800 Unit E. Gate Code 2502

Showing Information

Showing & Location

Occupied By: Tenant Owner:
Show Contact: Show type: Gt.Code:
Phone: ' Add Instruct: “See Confidential Remarks
Instructions:  24-Hour Notice Required
Map ' School
X Street: E 14th St Elem: Call School District / Oakiand (510) 879-8111
Directions: Middle: Call School District
High: Call School District / Oakiand (510) 879-8111
Prop Faces: Building #:
Features
Accessibility: Horse:
Bathroom: Interior: None, Other
Breakfast Bar, Countertop - Solid Surface/ Corian,
Bedroom: Kitchen: Countertop - Stone, Dishwasher, Eat In Kitchen, Oven Range
- Gas, Pantry, Oven Range, Refrigerator (s), Updated, Other
Communication: Laundry: None, Other
Construct Type: Lot Desc: Grade - Level -
Cooling: Air Conditioning - None Other Rooms: None
Dining Rm: Pool YN:
Energy Sav: Other Pool / Spa: None, Pool - No
Ext. Amenities: Fenced, Sprinkler(s) ~ Auto Prop Condition:
Family Room: Roof: Composition
Fence: Security: Security Gate
Fireplace: #0 / None Soil Condition:
Flooring: Hardwood, Laminate, Stone Stories: One Story
Foundation: Style: Bungalow
- Heating: Wall Furnace View:
Garage/Parking Structure(s)
Garage: 0 Type:.
Carport: 0.S. Desc:
Open Parking: 0.S. Size:
Features: Parking Space(s), Spaces per Unit - 1, Garage - None
Builder Nm: ’ Model Name:
Constr. Status: Existing Price min:
ETA Complet.: Price max:
Complex/HOA
Complex Name: Mis-Match #Units N Com: 26
C. Amenities: C. Restrictions:
HOA Name: NOT LISTED HOA Phone:  (408) 509-7911
HOA Fee: $38/ HOA Covers:  Maintenance - Common Area, Maintenance - Exterior,

5 of 20 - Ramirez v Fanfu Investments

Insurance - Hazard , Management Fee, Reserves,

Se‘rvice, Garbage, Water/Sewer
000069

Security



’

EI L i

1800 57th Ave (#B, Oakland 94621 Status:
‘County: Alameda Orig Price:
Area: 2621 - Oakland Zip Code 94621 List Price:
Class: Res. Condominium / Condo Sale Price:
Land Use: $/SqgFt:
Comm: 3% Dual Variable
L.Type/Setvice: Exclusive Right to Sell, Full Service
Special Info:  Not Applicable Zoning:
Ownership:
Fin Terms: Terms - Cash Offer, Type - Conventional Possession:
Public: Gated Community... This One Won't Last

new floors, etc. Will Sell Fast.
Private: Additional 1% comm fuli price or above offer.

is under construction; pls show model unit @

Showing Information

) %os

MLS #: BE40350808
Beds: 1
Baths (F/P): 1 (1/0)
Apprx.Bldg: 452 SqFt (Other)
Apprx Lot: 39,254 SqFt
Apprx Acr: 0.900 Acres
Age/Yr Blt: 73/1940
Parcel#:
LA: J.3. Baturay Yaman
LA Ph: (408) 509-7911
Walk Score:

Canceled Dates

$179,000 Original:

$144,000 List:
Sale:

$318.58 COE:
Expires:
Off Mrkt: 02/02/2009
Incorp:

COE City Limit:

.. Newly renovated with lots of upgrades. Granite counter tops, new cabinets,

Pls call LA @ 408-509-7911 for more info & showing insiructions, This unit
1800 Unit E. Gate Code 2502
Showing & Location

Occupied By: Tenant Owner:
Show Contact: Show type: Gt.Code:
Phone: Add Instruct: See Confidential Remarks
Instructions:  24-Hour Notice Required
Map School
X Street: E 14th St Elem: Call School District / Oakland (510) 879-8111
Directions: ) Middle: Call School District
High: Call school District / Oakland (510) 879-8111
Prop Faces: Building #:
Features
Accessibility: Horse:
Bathroom: Interior: None, Other
Breakfast Bar, Countertop - Solid Surface/ Corian,
Bedroom: Kitchen: Countertop - Stone, Dishwasher, Eat In Kitchen, Oven Range
- Gas, Pantry, Oven Range, Refrigerator (s), Updated, Other

Communication: Laundry: None, Other
Construct Type: Lot Desc: Grade - Level -
Cooling: Air Conditioning - None Other Rooms: None
Dining Rm: Pool YN:
Energy Sav: Other : Pool / Spa: None, Pool - No
Ext. Amenities: Fenced, Sprinkler(s) - Auto Prop Condition:
Family Room: Roof: Composition
Fence: Security: Security Gate
Fireplace: #0 / None Soil Condition:
Flooring: Hardwood, Laminate, Stone Stories: One Story
Foundation: Style: Bungalow
Heating: Wall Furnace View:
Garage/Parking Structure(s)
Garage: 0 Type:
Carport: 0.S. Desc:
Open Parking: O.S. Size:
Features: Parking Space(s), Spaces per Unit - 1, Garage - None
Builder Nm: Model Name:
Constr. Status: Existing PHCETAIR:
ETA Complet.: Price max:

Complex/HOA
Complex Name: Mis-Match #Units N Com: 26
C. Amenities: C. Restrictions:
HOA Name: NOT LISTED HOA Phone:  (408) 509-7911
HOA Fee: $38/ HOA Covers: Maintenance - Common Area, Maintenance - Exterior,

of 20 - Ramirez v Fanfu Investments

Insurance - Hazard , Management Fee, Reserves, Security
Service, Garbage, Water/Sewer

000070



B Aas @ 2H

1800 57th Ave #D, Oakland 94621

Status:
County: - Alameda Orig Price:
Area: 2621 - Oakland Zip Code 94621 List Price:
Class: Res. Condominium / Condo Sale Price:
Land Use: . $/SqFt:
Comm: ‘ 3% Dual Variable '
L.Type/Service: Exclusive Right to Sell, Full Service
Special Info:  Not Applicable Zoning:
Ownership: .
Fin Terms: Terms - Cash Offer, Type - Conventional Possession:
Public: Gated Community... This One Won't Last...
Private: Additional 1% comm full

Code 2502 As Is.

Showing Information

Showing & Location

MLS #: 'BE40350804
Beds: 1
Baths (F/P): 1(1/0) .
Apprx.Bldg: 452 SqFt (Other)
Apprx Lot: 39,254 SqFt
Apprx Acr: 0.900 Acres
Age/Yr Blt: 73/1940
Parcel#: :
LA: J.J. Baturay Yaman
LAPAT (408) 509-7911
Walk Score:

Canceled . Dates

$179,000 Original:

$79,388 List:
Sale:

$175.64 COE: _ _
Expires: ———
Off Mrkt: 02/02/2009
Incorp:

COE City Limit:

Jprice offer or above. Pls call LA @ 408-509-7911 for more info & showing instructions. Gate

Gt.Code:
See Confidential Remarks

Call School District / Oakland (510) 879-8111
Call School District :
Call School District / Oakland (510) 879-8111

Occupied By: Tenant Owner:
Show Contact: Show type:
Phone: Add Instruct:
Instructions:  24-Hour Notice Required
Map School
X Street: E 14th St Elem: .
Directions: Middle:
High:
Prop Faces: Building #:
Features
Accessibility: Horse:
Bathroom: Interior:
Bedroom: Kitchen:
Communication: Laundry:
Construct Type: " Lot Desc:
Cooling: Air Conditioning - None Other Rooms:
Dining Rm: Pool YN:
Energy Sav: Other Pool / Spa:
Ext. Amenities: Fenced, Sprinkler(s) - Auto Prop Condition:
Family Roomn: . Roof:
Fence: Security;
Fireplace: #0 / None Sail Condition:
Flooring: Hardwood, Laminate, Stone Stories:
Foundation: Style:
Heating: Wall Furnace View:
Garage/Parking Structure(s)
Garage: 0 Type:
Carport: 0.S. Desc:
Open Parking: 0.S. Size:
Features: Parking Space(s), Spaces per Unit - 1, Garage - None :
Builder Nm: _ , ' ' Model Name:
Constr. Status: Existing Price min:’
ETA Complet.: Price max:
Complex/HOA
Complex Name: Mis-Match #Units N Com:
C. Amenities: C. Restrictions:
HOA Name: NOT LISTED HOA Phone:
HOA Fee: $38/ HOA Covers:
HOA Docs: Budget, Bylaws, CC&RS, Other HOA Trsfr Fee

7 0f 20 - Ramirez v Fanfu Investments

None, Other )
Breakfast Bar, Countertop - Solid Surface/ Corian,
Countertop - Stone, Dishwasher, Eat In Kitchen, Oven Range
- Gas, Pantry, Oven Range, Refrigerator (s), Updated, Other
None, Other

Grade - Level -

None

None, Pool - No

Composition
Security Gate

One Story -
Bungalow

26

(408) 509-7911
Maintenance --Common Area, Maintenance - Exterior,
Insurance - Hazard , Management Fee, Reserves, Security
Service, Garbage, Water/Sewer

100007



MLS #: BE40350825

Beds: 1
Baths (F/P): 1(1/0)
Apprx.Bldg: 452 SqFt (Other)
Apprx Lot: 39,254 SqFt
Apprx Acr: 0.900 Acres
Age/Yr Blt: 73/1940
Parcel#:
LA: J.J. Baturay Yaman
LA Ph: (408) 509-7911
‘Walk Score:
 Kiap déda €001 Goodle.
s & * B

1808 57th Ave ,#E, Oakland 94621 Status: Canceled Dates

County: Alameda Orig Price: $179,000 Original:

Area: 2621 - Oakland Zip Code 94621 List Price: $144,000 List: 06/17/2008

Class: Res. Condominium / Condo Sale Price: Sale:

Land Use: $/SqFt: $318.58 COE:

Comm: 3% Dual Variable Expires:

- L.Type/Service: Exclusive Right to Sell, Full Service Off Mrkt: 02/02/2009
Special Info: Not Applicable Zoning: . Incorp: :
Ownership: :

Fin Terms: Terms ~ Cash Offer, Type - Conventional Possession: COE City Limit;

Public: Gated Community... This One Won't Last... Newly renovated with lots of upgrades. Granite counter tops, new cabinets,
new floors, etc. Will Sell Fast. .

Private: Additional 1% comm ful] price or above offer. Pls call LA @ 408-509-7911 for more info & showing instructions, This unjt

is under construction; pis show mode! unit @ 1800 Unit £. Gate Code 2502

Showing Information

Showing & Location

Occupied By: Tenant Owner:
Show Contact: Show type: Gt.Code:
Phone: Add Instruct: See Confidential Remarks
Instructions:  24-Hour Notice Required
Map School '
X Street: E 14th st Elem: Call School District / Oakland (510) 879-8111
Directions: Middle: Call School District
High: Call School District / Oakland (510) 879-8111
Prop Faces: Building #:
Features

Accessibility: Horse:
Bathroom: Interior: None, Other

Breakfast Bar, Countertop - Solid Surface/ Corian,
Bedroom: Kitchen: Countertop - Stone, Dishwasher, Eat In Kitchen, Oven Range

- Gas, Pantry, Oven Range, Refrigerator (s), Updated, Other
Communication: Laundry: None, Other '
Construct Type: Lot Desc: Grade - Level -
Cooling: (Air Conditioning ~ None Other Rooms: None

. Dining Rm: Pool YN:

Energy Sav: Other
" Ext. Amenities: Fenced, Sprinkler(s) - Auto

Pool / Spa: None, Poo! - No
Prop Condition:

Family Room: Roof: Composition
Fence: Security: Security Gate
Fireplace: #0 / None Soil Condition:
Flooring: Hardwood, Laminate, Stone Stories: One Story
Foundation: : Style: Bungalow
Heating: Wall Furnace View:
Garage/Parking Structqre(s)
Garage: 0 Type: /
Carport: 0.S. Desc:
Open Parking: 0.S. Size:
Features; Parking Space(s), Spaces per Unit - 1, Garage - None
Builder Nm: Model Name:
Constr, Status: Existing Price min:
_ETA Complet.: . Price max:
Complex/HOA
Complex Name: Mis-Match #Units N Com: 26
C. Amenities: C. Restrictions:
HOA Name: NOT LISTED HOA Phone:  (408) 509-7911
HOA Fee: $38/ HOA Covers: - Maintenance - Common Area, Maintenance - Exterior,

of 20 - Ramirez v Fanfu Investments

Insurance - Hazard , Management Fee, Reserves, Security

Service, Garbage, Water/Sewer
000072



MLS #:
Beds:

Baths (F/P):

BE40350786
3
2 (2/0)

Apprx.Bldg: 900 SqFt (Other)
Apprx Lot: 39,254 SqgFt
Apprx Acr: 0.900 Acres -
Age/Yr Blt: 25/1988
Parcel#:
LA: 1.1. Baturay Yaman
LA Ph: (408) 509-7911
Walk Score:
M & o G

1804 57th Ave ,#A, Oakland 94621 Status: Canceled Dates

County: Alameda Orig Price: $259,000 Original:

Area: 2621 - Oakland Zip Code 94621 List Price: $149,499 List: 06/17/2008

Class: Res. Condominium / Condo Sale Price: Sale:

Land Use: $/SqFt: $166.11 COE:

Comm: 3% Dual Variable Expires:

L.Type/Service: Exclusive Right to Sell, Full Service Off Mrkt: 02/02/2009

Special Info: Not Applicable ' Zoning: Incorp:

Ownership: :

Fin Terms: Builder's Lender - FHA, Type - Conventional, Possession: COE City Limit:

Public: Gated Community... This One Won't Last...

Private: Please call )] Batuary Yaman @ 408-509-7911 for more information and showing instructions. Gate Code 2502. As Is.

- Showing & Location

Showing Information

Occupied By: Tenant Owner:

Show Contact: Show type: Gt.Code:

Add Instruct: See Confidential Remarks, lockbox location : Hand Railing

Call School District / Oakland (510) 879-8111

Call School District

Call School District / Oakland (510) 879-8111

Other

Countertop - Stone, Eat In Kitchen, Oven Range - Gas,

Other

Other, Gas Hookup, Laundry Area - In Unit

Other -
None

None, Pool - No

Composition
Security Gate

One Story
Contemporary

26

(408) 509-7911

Maintenance - Common Area, Maintenance - Exterior,
Insurance - Hazard , Management Fee, Reserves, Garbage,

Water/Sewer, Other

Phone:
Instructions:  24-Hour Notice Required
Map School
X Street: International Bl Elem:
Directions: Middie:
. High:
Prop Faces: Building #:
- Features
Accessibility: Horse:
Bathroom:; Interior:
Bedroom: Kitchen:
Communication: Intercom Laundry:
Construct Type: Lot Desc:
Cooling: Central -1 Zone Other Rooms:
Dining Rm: Pool YN:
Energy Sav: : Pool / Spa:
Ext. Amenities: Fenced, Other Prop Condition:
Family Room: Roof: :
Fence: Security:
Fireplace: #0 / None Soil Condition:
Flooring: Laminate, Tile Stories:
Foundation: Style:
Heating: Forced Air View:
Garage/Parking Structure(s)
Garage: - 0 Type:
Carport: 0.S. Desc:
Open Parking: 0.S. Size:
Features: Assigned, Spaces per Unit - 1, Garage - None
Builder Nm: Model Name:
Constr. Status: Existing Price min:
ETA Compiet,: Price max:
Complex/HOA
Complex Name: Mis-Match #Units N Com:
C. Amenities; C. Restrictions:
HOA Name: NOT LISTED HOA Phone:
HOA Fee: $57/ HOA Covers:
HOA Docs: Budget, Bylaws, CC&RS, Other HOA Trsfr Fee
HOA Doc Fee: : #Units N Build
Utilities

9 of 20 - Ramirez v Fanfu Investments

000073



MLS #: BE40350780
Beds: 3 i
Baths (F/P): 2 (2/0)
Apprx.Bldg: 900 SqFt (Other)

Apprx Lot: © 39,254 SqFft
Apprx Acr: 0.900 Acres
Age/Yr Bit: 25/1988
Parcel#:
LA: 1.]. Baturay Yaman
1A Ph: (408) 509-791 1
Walk Score:
® G2 Y

1802 57th Ave,#D, Oakland 94621 Status: Canceled Dates

County: Alameda Orig Price: $259,000 ) Original:

Area: 2621 - Oakland Zip Code 94621 List Price: $204,000 List: 06/17/2008

Class: Res. Condominium / Condo Sale Price: Sale:

Land Use: $/SqFt: $226.67 COE:

Comm: 3% Dual Variable Expires:

L. Type/Service: Exclusive Right to Sell, Full Service . Off Mrkt: - 02/02/2009

Special Info: Not Applicable Zoning: Incorp:

Ownership: -

Fin Terms: Builder's Lender - FHA, Type - Conventional, Possession:; COE City Limit:

Public: Gated Community... This One Won't Last... Newly renovated with lots of upgrades. Granite counter tops, new cabinets,

new floors, etc. Will Sell Fast. :
Private: Please call )3 Baturay Yaman® 408-509-7911 for more information and showing instructions. This unit is under

construction; please show model unit @ 1802 Unit A. Gate Code 2502.

Showing & Location

. Showing Information

Occupled By:
Show Contact:
Phone:
Instructions:

Tenant Owner:
Show type: ' Gt.Code:
Add Instruct: See Confidential Remarks

24-Hour Notice Reqdired

Map School
X Street: International Bl Elem: Call School District / Oakland (510) 879-8111
Directions: Middle: Call School District
v High: Call School District / Oakland (510) 879-8111
Prop Faces: Building #: : '
Features
Accessibility: Horse:
Bathroom: Interior: Other ‘
Bedroom: . Kitchen: gct)#enrtertop - Stone, Eat In Kitchen, Oven Range - Gas,
Communication: Intercom Laundry: Other, Gas Hookup, Laundry Area - In Unit
Construct Type: Lot Desc: Other -
Cooling: Central -1 Zone Other Rooms: None
Dining Rm: Pool YN:
Energy Sav: Pool / Spa: None, Pool - No
Ext. Amenities: Fenced, Other Prop Condition:
Family Room: : Roof: Composition
Fence: : Security: Security Gate
" Fireplace: #0 / None Soil Condition:
Flooring: Laminate, Tile Stories: One Story
Foundation: Style: Contemporary
Heating: Forced Air View:
Garage/Parking Structure(s)
Garage!: 0 Type:
Carport: 0.S. Desc:
Open Parking: 0.S. Size:
Features: Assigned, Spaces per Unit - 1, Garage - None
Builder Nm: ) " Model Name:
Constr. Status: Existing ’ Price min:
ETA Complet.: Price max:
» Complex/HOA
Complex Name: Mis-Match : . #Units N Com: 26
C. Amenities: C. Restrictions:
HOA Name: NOT LISTED - HOA Phone:  (408) 509-7911
HOA Fee: $57/ ! ) HOA Covers: Maintenance - Common Area, Maintenance - Exterior,
: ‘ Insurance - Hazard , Management Fee, Reserves, Garbage,
. Water/Sewer, Other
" HOA Docs: Budget, Bylaws, CC&RS, Other HOA Trsfr Fee .

0 of 20 - Ramirez v Fanfu Investments : | 000074



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Consolidated Case Nos.: T17-0198, Hernandez v. Fanfu Investment

T17-0200, Arcos v. Sun
T17-0204, Garcia et al. v. Sun
T17-0207, Nuno v. Sun

Property Address: 1800 57 Avenue, Oakland, CA

Parties: , Manuel Hernandez (Tenant)
Cristobal Arcos (Tenant)
Ma Concepcion Garcia (Tenant)
Maria Nuno (Tenant)
Tommy Sun (Owner)

OWNER APPEAL.:

Activity Date

Tenant Hernandez filed Petition
Tenant Arcos filed Petition

Tenants Garcia & Nuno filed Petitions
Owner Response filed for all cases

Hearing Decision mailed

Owner Appeal filed for all cases

March 22, 2017
March 23, 2017
March 24, 2017
May 19, 2017
November 15, 2017

December 4, 2017

000075



ay

Y BB

17 €193

CITY oF OAKLAND

M)Mﬁv

REFE VED
CITY D7 QAL M0

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
P.0. Box 70243

Oakland, CA 94612-0243 "

(510) 238-3721

X

Hdr Adte. stamp LiGi CRLONAM

O1THAR 22 AMIO- by

TENANT PETITION

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to 'provide needed information may

result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

Please print legibly
Your Name - Rental Address (with zip code) Telephone
Mmanve;  Hegwgaded | 181h-51Iw. 4P+G Emﬁl G13-52.13
, ~ 9olond cal 746
Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:
Email:
Prbperty Owner(s) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:
Email:

.| Property Manager or Management Co. Mailing Address (with zip code)

| Gt applicable) f, 9MMY Suy QNA/ 54} LE Ave-#H

fandy ivvastiment ot oakland ca- 946 1)

Telephone: &/5. ) oo~/
S

Email:

# Number of units on the property: a 9] )

25

Type of unit you rent
(check one)

‘0 House , O Condominium

R Apartment, Room, or
Live-Work

Are you current on
your rent? (check one)

y\ Yes U No

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally thhholdmg rent state what if any, habitability violations exist in

your unit.)

I. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the

one or more of the following grounds:

" grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I(We) contest one or more rent increases on

{(a) The CPI'and/or baxﬂ{“ed“r"eﬁt iticrease notice T'was given was calculated incorrectly, ————— |-

(b) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

(c) Ireceived a rent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment
Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked

Rev. 2/10117

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

1

000076



g
Nl

rent increase.

(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of mcrease(s) [am -

)(, contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.)

X (e) The property owner did not give me the required form “Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program” at least

6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s).

() The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law.

(g) The increase [ am contesting is the second increase in my rent ina 12-month period.

(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems
with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance. (Complete
Section Il on following page)

(i) The owner is providing me with fewer housmg services than I recelved previously or is charging me for
services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an
increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adJustment based on a decrease in housing services.)
(Complete Section III on following page)

(i) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired.

(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

(1) [ wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemptlon was based on
fraud or mistake, (OMC 8.22, Article I)

(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase desplte my written request.

(n) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080.

7

foeceres

IL RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)

Date you moved into the Unit: 2— | ~ [O ~ Initial Rent: $ é_s'& /month

s,
iy

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: N @ [/ ¢€~ . If never provided, enter “Never.”

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)?- Yes @

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the mdst recent and work backwards. If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can
contest all past increases. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that you are challenging.

Date yon Date increase Monthly rent increase Are you Contesting Did You Receive a
received the goes into effect » " this Increase in this Rent Program
notice (mo/day/year) : _ Petition?* Notice With the
(mo/day/year) From To Notice Of
’ Increase?
g . ~ $ $ . Yes [ONo’ O Yes No
Iol—tZ | 3 1~)2 |° 2og ["Z50| K | X
ER Y IARNRA $ 625 $ 1 00 0 Yes )?No O Yes ;XfNo
$ $ OYes ONo | OYes 0ONo
$ ... $ ] OYes 0ONo OYes _ [ONo
3 $ OYes [0ONo OYes ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes [INo
Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. : 2

000077



* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2) If
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you
have 120 days to file a petition. (O.M.C, 8.22.090 A 3)

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit?
O Yes

?LNO

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions:

HJ. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:

- Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must
complete this section.

Are ybu being charged for services originally paid by the owner? OYes ONo
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? OYes 0ONo
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? OYes DONo

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a
separate sheet listing a description of the reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include the
following: '

1) a list of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s);

2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s)

3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and

4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s).
Please attach documentary evidence if available.

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381.

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the

originals.

S-AA-[F

Tenanpt’s Signature Date

Rev. 2/10/17 ' For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3

000078



L)

CITY OF OAKLAND

P.O. Box 70243
Oakland, CA 94612-0243
(510) 238-3721

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

P

| For darte amp.

P

3 ~.~":: ( ,7

HTHAY 19 PH 3: 31
PROPERTY OWNER

RESPONSE

Please Fill Qut This Form As Completely As You Can, Fallure to provnde needed information

may result in your response being rejected or delayed

CASE NUMBER T 17 O\ ? 3

Your Name Complete Address (with zip code) Telephone: p
" ‘ e Fob2bli
- {\k é[ﬂ% Lo Salle age L2l ;ﬁi 5 -t
TZ,”MM)/ Sd @&ch,w) Oh 0( (L;;lg I Fonafd vl &?:71“1’*’&“5‘”‘3
Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with zip code) Telephone: fJ WETEy it
Email:
Tenant(s) Name(s) . Complete Address (with zip code)

ISV U“}n\*\m_ Anle 'L‘Lﬁ
MM\UQ&HMLL Barlamd ¢4 9ub2y

Property Address (If the property has more than one address, list all addresses)

Total number of units on

property

Lo

‘CEQQ (5"\-»3(\& e~ o G:Jﬁf;\gmmi (A 9 Lféo‘?l |

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes [J No I Lic, Number:

[

The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner Petition or
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

Have you paid the current year’s Rent Program Service Fee ($68 per unit)? Yes [0 No [1 APN:
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee, If the fee is not current, an Owner Petition
or Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

Date on which you acquired the building: _’_—ﬁ/ !ﬁl_‘LD 53!

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes [ No E/

- Type of unit (Circle One): House / Condominium/ Apartment, room, or live-work

L JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE You must check the appropriate justification(s)
-box for each increase greater than the Annual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition.

For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17

1 :

- 000079



I

. Board Regulations. You can get additional information and copies of the Ordinance and

Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each Justlficatlon checked on the
followmg table, you must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement
to the increase. This documentation may include cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices.

- Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair, legal accounting and management

expenses, will not usually be allowed

Date of : Banking Increased Capital Uninsured Debt Fair
Contested (deferred Housing Improvements - Repair = Service Return
Increase annual Service Costs Costs
increases ) '
O O O O 0 O
O (M O O O O
O O | O 0 O

If you are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a separate sheet.

II. RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the
correct information in this section. If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant’s.
petition will be considered correct

The tenant moved into the rental unit on

The tenant’s initial rent including all services provided was: $ / month,
Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled “NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?” (“RAP Notlce”) to all of the petitioning tenants?
Yes No I don’t know

If yes, on what date was the Notice first given?

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes No

Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need more space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Date Increase Rent Increased Did you provide the “RAP
Given Effective NOTICE” with the notice
(mo./day/year) From To of rent increase?

$ $ OYes ONo

$ $ OYes ONo

$ $ OYes [ONo

1% $ O Yes. [INo

$ $ OYes ONo

2

Rev. 3/28/17

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.

000080




1L, EXEMPTION

If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Mumc1pal Code

Chapter 8.22), please check one or more of the grounds:

K The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-Hawkins,
please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?
Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?
Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?
- Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building?
Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?
Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?
If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire

building?

NOUALN -~

O The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or
authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

O The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after
January 1, 1983.

o On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or
boarding house less than 30 days.

O The subject unit is in a building that was rehabllltated at a cost of 50% or more of the average
basic cost of new construction.

O The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormltory owned and operated by an educational

institution.

O The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units, The owner occupies one of the units
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

1V. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the
tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet. Submit
any documents, photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position.

V. VERIFICATION

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto

~— | 7t

are true copies ot/'/the%ijnals.
Y
! Y e i \:
, Mﬁ/%?ﬂ//f - “ ~
Dat

Wngr’s Signature

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.

Rev. 3/28/17

00008!



IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File

This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), P.O. Box 70243, Oakland,
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days after a copy of the tenant petition was mailed to'you. Timely
mailing as shown by a postmark does not suffice, The date of mailing is shown on the Proof of
Service attached to the response documents mailed to you. If the RAP office is closed on the last
day to file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open.

You can date-stamp and drop. your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box at the Housing
Assistance Center.. The Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through Friday,-except

holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

| File Review

You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased housing services) filed
by your tenant. When the RAP Online Petitioning System is available, you will be able to view the
response and attachments by logging in and accessing your case files. If you would like to review the
“attachments in person, please call the Rent Adjustment Program ofﬁce at (510) 238-3721 to

make an appointment.

Mediation Program

Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an agreement with your
tenant. In mediation, the parties discuss the situation with someone not involved in the dispute, |
discuss the relative strengths and weaknesses of the parties’ case, and consider their needs in the
situation. Your tenant may have agreed to mediate his/her complaints by signing the mediation
section in the copy of the petition mailed to you. If the tenant signed for mediation and if you
also agree to mediation, a mediation session will be scheduled before the hearing with a RAP

staff member trained in mediation.

If the tenant did not sign for mediation, you may want to discuss that option with them. You and
your tenant may agree to have your case mediated at any time before the hearing by submitted a
written request signed by both of you. If you and the tenant agree to a non-staff mediator, please
call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees charged by a non-staff mediator are the
responsibility of the parties that participate. You may bring a friend, representative or attorney
to the mediation session. Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree and after your

response has been filed with the RAP.

If you want to schedule your case for mediation and the tenant has already agreed to
mediation on their petition, sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff member at no charge.

' OS5 =1k

ropeéy Owner 8 Slgnature Date

For more information phone (510)-238-3721,

Rev. 3/28/17

/
7
s

000082 /



C;‘wﬁam N RAS Ny

Ex sz 7

v o
M .
4 /\/Yb :
- v - e

Jes

7T os T T T T T

80}

S e _‘
VL" C/‘{l e g7 ﬁ(

7572 #75

’o

Compoy 24C

000083



P.0. BOX 70243 fOAKLAND: 'l CA 94612—2043- CITY OF OAKLAND

TEL (510) 238- 3721
FAX (510) 238-6181
© TDD (510) 238-3254

Department of Housmg and Communlty Development
" Rent Adjustment Program

| HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: T17-0198, Hernandez v. Fanfu Investment Company
’ - . T17-0200, Arcos v. Sun = :
- T17-0204, Garcia et al. v. Sun
T17—0207 Nunov Sun

PROPERTY ADDRESS 1800 571 Avenue, Oakland; CA
 DATEOF HEARING July 27, 2017
DATE OF DECISION: -October 20, 2017

APPEARANCES: = Manuel Hernandez, Tenant .
‘ » ' . Cristobal Arcos; Tenant
Ma Concepcron Garcia, Tenant
. ‘Maria Nuno, Tenant -
~ Omar Mendez, Property Manager
“Tommy Sun, Owner .
Alex Bratklewch Interpreter

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The tenants’ petitions are partly granted. The subject property is not exempt from-
“the Rent Adjustment Program The legal rent for each unit is set forth in the Order

below

'CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

Tenants Manuel Hernandez, Cristobal Arcos Ma Concepcion Garcra and Maria

Nuno, each filed a petition contesting rent increases on the grounds that the increases

...._exceed the Consumer Price Index (CPI) Adiustment and are unjustified or are greater
than 10%. They also allege that they never recerved written notice of the Rent .

__Ad,ustm_ent Program (RAP Notrce)

-

000084



Additionally, Tenant Garcra claims that her housing services have decreased and .
that at present there exists a health, safety, fire or building code violation in the unit due
"to mold in her unit, a rat infestation, a broken oven, a broken refrlgerator and issues . -
.with the emergency exit. .

, Addltronally, Tenant Nuno clalms that her housrng services have decreased and -

that at present there exists a health, safety, fire or building code violation in her unit due 3
- to aleak in the roof, a rat mfestatron mold in her unit, a roach infestation, a broken Irght', .

flxture in the bedroom, and issues with the handles on her oven. . e

The owner filed a timely response to the petitions clalmrng that the subject unlts :
are exempt from the Rent Adjustment Program as condommlums pursuant to the Costa-
Hawkrns Act.

THE ISSUES |

" (1) Are the subject unrts exempt from the ;unsdrctron of the Rent Adjustment Program?
(2) If not exempt, are the rent increases valid?

~ (3) Have any of the tenants’ housmg services been decreased and if so, by what :
percentage of the total housing services that are provided by the owner? _
| | EVIDENCE

Rent History, RAP Notice. and Rent Increases

Tenant Hernandez: Manuel Hernandez moved into the subject building in
December of 2010 at an initial rent of $650.00 a month. Mr. Hernandez's petition
alleges that he is contestrng a rent increase served on March 4, 2017, to go into effect
on May 1, 2017, proposing to increase his rent from $700.00 to $850.00 a month He
submrtted a copy of the rent i lncrease notice with hrs petrtron1

Mr. Hernandez stated on hIS petition and testrfred atthe hearing that he has never
received a copy of the RAP Notice. This evidence was not disputed. He further testified
that he is currently paying $700.00 in rent monthly and has continued to pay that
amount since the effective date of the rent increase. , _

- Tenant Arcos Cristobal Arcos moved into the subject bundmg in October ot 2012
at an initial rent of $775. 00. Mr, Arcos petition alleges that he is cohtesting the

‘ followrng rent increases:

1. From $775.00 to $800 00 effectlve October of 2013,

2. From $800.00 to $825.00 effective October of 2014,

3. From $825.00 to $850.00 effective October of 2015,
e 4 FrOm $850.00.10.$1000.00. effective. February of 2017,

P Exhibit 2

000085



S )

At the hearing Mr. Arcos clarified that he has not yetreceived a notice of rent
increase for the increase from $850.00 to $1000.00. He testified that he spoke with the .
property manager when the property manager was giving rent increase notices to other
tenants and was informed that he would receive a rent increase from $850.00t0 =~ -

$1000.00 when his lease was up for renewal in November of 2017. He further testified = -

that he has never received a copy of the RAP Notice. Thisevidence was not disputed.
Finally, he testified that he is currently paying $850.00 in rent monthly. -

- Tenant Garcia: Ma Concepcion Garcia moved into the subject building in 2010 at
an initial rent of $800.00 monthly. Ms. Garcia’s petition alleges that she is.contesting a
rent increase served on March 4, 2017, to go into effect on May 1, 2017, proposing to -
increase her rent from $850.00 to $1000.00 a month, She submitted a copy of the rent

_ increase notice with her petition?. - ‘ Coe |

N Ms. Garcia stated on her petition and testified at the hearing that she has never
received a copy of the RAP Notice. This evidence was not disputed. She further
testified that she is currently paying $850.00 in rent monthly and has continue.d to pay
that amount since the effective date of the rent increase. ' -

Tenant Nuno: Maria Nuno moved into the subject building in October of 2012 at
an initial rent of $775.00 monthly. Ms. Nuno's petition alleges that she is contes,tl'rlg‘_'a
rent increase served on March 4, 2017, to go into effect oh May 1, 2017, increasing her
rent from $850.00 to-$1000.00 a month. She submitted a copy of the rent increase
~ notice with her petition®. ‘ - '

Ms. Nuno stated on her petition and testified at the hearing that she has never
received-a copy of the RAP Notice. This evidence was not-disputed. She further”
testified that she is currently paying $850.00 in rent monthly and has continued to pay
~ that amount since the effective date of the rent increase. : : o

Decreased Housing Services -

Tenant Garcia; Ms. Garcia complained of mold in her unit,a rat infestation, a broken - .
oven, a broken refrigerator, and issues with the emergency exit.

. Mold: Mé. Garcia testified that she has had issues with mold in her _uhit for some
time now, The mold appears during the rainy season throughout her unt; in the

bedrooms, bathroom and living room. She cleans the mold when she'sees it butit o

comes back again when it rains: She testified that currently there is No m_old- in her unit; .
it has not returned since the last time she cleaned it. She has never notified the. owner

of the mold issue.

- ;
—— 2 Exhibit3

3 Exhibit 4

000086



(e
4 o

The property manager conﬂrmed that Ms GarCIa never notified him of mold in her
apartment o o

_ Rat Infestation: Ms. Garcia testified that she has had issues with rats in her unit
since she moved.into the unit in 2010, The problem worsens when it is warm out. She
has complained to the property manager about the problem several times. Whenever
 she raises the issue with the property manager, he sends someone to plug the holes in -

: the unit WIth foam. But the rats make new holes and return. ‘

The property manager testrfled that after he was noffied of a rat problem in the
tenant’s unit he inspected her unit and sealed off all areaswhere rats could potentially
- enter the unit. In addition, he set out rat traps and rat poison. This resolved the problem
- for a while but the rats returned. He testified that he takesthe same steps to remediate
the rat-infestation whenever the rats return. He believes that the rats keep. returnmg :
because of garbage left out by the tenants. : :

- -Broken Oven Ms. Garcia testlfled that her oven stopped workmg in October of
2016. After she notified the property manager that the oven didn’t work, he replaced it in

December of 2016. Shortly after the oven was replaced, itstopped working again. She

notified the property manager that the new oven also stopped working. The property ‘

manager finally installed a new oven in June of 2017, andthe problem has since been

: resolved ' . ,

The property manager testified that after Ms. Garcia notified him that her oven
‘wasn't working in October of 2016 he ordered a rnew oven, and it was delivered-and
installed in December of 2016. About a month after the oven was replaced, Ms. Garcia
~ notified him that the new oven didn’t work either. He testified that he. misplaced the
warranty for the new oven, and after attemptinig to locate t, he called the company and
was informed that the warranty for the new oven had expired. This caused a delay in
ordenng a new oven. He testified that a new oven was installed in June of 2017 and thls

" issue has smce been resolved

Broken Refrlqerator Ms. Garcia testlfled that the terperature gauge in her
refrigerator doesn’t work: properly so the food spoils. She noticed this problem in -
November or December of 2016 and notified the property manager. After she notified
the owner, he told her that they had just replaced her oven and she would have to wait
to have her refrigerator replaced The refrrgerator has stillnot been replaced

The property manager testlfled that after Ms. Garcia notified him of issues with herl

refrigerator, he went to look at it and the temperature gauge worked. He told her that -
. since the refrigerator was functional, he would wait until he needed to replace»several
refrigerators and would place a bulk order for new refrigerators at that time.

- Emergency Exit: Ms. Garcia testrfled that the steps in front of the emergency ex1t
door were rotting. She first notlced th|s issue durlng the ramy season in the wmter of

000087



- +2016. She notified the property manager’s wife of the rotting steps but does not recall
~ when she notified her. She testified that the steps were fived in June of 2017.

The property manager agreed that after he was not|fled of the rottlng steps, they
were fixed in June of 2017. '

Tenant Nuno: Tenant Nuno complained of a leak in the roof, a rat infestation, mold in
the unit, a roach infestation, a broken Ilght fixture in the bedroom, and issues with the
handies on the oven..

. Leak in Roof: Ms. Nuno testified that she first noticed a leak'in her roof in 2014.
She notified the property manager, and he sent workers 1 repair it. She testified that
* this past year, during the winter of 20186, there were many leaks in the roof due to the
heavy rain. She told the property manager that her friend could look into the problem
but the property manager told her that he would send his own workers. He never sent
anyone to repair the roof but the leaks have stopped smce it stopped raining.

The property manager said that after Ms Nuno notifed hlm of leaks in the roof
back in December of 2016 he sent workers to repair the leaks. He didn’t receive any
more complaints about leaks after that so he thought the issue had been resolved.

Rat Infestation: Ms. Nuno testified that she saw one rat in her unit in 2015. She
kept seeing the rat for two or three months. She notified the property manager but
before he could address the issue, she put out poison herself and killed the rat. She
couldn’t find the dead rat so she told the property managerand he found the rat under -
her refrigerator. She has not had any issues with rats in her unit since she killed this rat.

The property manager testified that it was a mouse not a rat in Ms. Nuno's unit;
and after it was caught, he never received any more complaints about mice in her unit.

: ‘Mold: Ms. Nuno testified that she has had issues with moid in her unit whenever
there is a lot of humidity. She always tries to clean it herself when she sees. She '

testified that she notified the property manager’s wife about the mold three years ago

' and his wife gave her a spray to clean the mold. Since then she cleans the mold with

Clorox whenever she sees it. She never notified the property manager about the mold.

Roach Infestation: Ms. Nuno testified that there was a roach infestation in her
unit back in 2013/2014. She notified the property manager and he sent someone to
fumigate the unit. They fumigated the unit several times, but the roaches kept returning.
She finally purchased a spray herself to address the issue and the roaches have not

returned since then.

The property manager testified that after Ms. Nuno complained about roaches he
- sent someone to fumigate Ms. Nuno's unit several times but the roaches kept returning

until Ms. Nuno used her own spray He testified that Ms. Nuno recommended the spray

000088



to him and he even used it for his own unlt and he hasn’t had any ISSUGS Wlth roaches in
- the building since then. . , .

Broken Light Fixture: Ms, Nuno testrfred that the hght fixture in her bedroom
, broke in July of 2015. She notified the property manager and he said he would sénd. hrs
brother to fix it but he hever dld She never raised the issue agam .

g . The property manager testified that he does not recall being notrfled of the broken
- light fixture and if he was notified then it must have slipped his mind. He testified that his
“brother is an electrician and he usually sends him to make repairs right away when he’s
hotified of an issue. He testified: that now that he has been notified of this i issue, he W'"
send an electrlcran lmmedrately to. reparr the light fixture. :

. Handles on Oven: Ms. Nuno testlfred that the metal handle on her oven door
.“came off about a year ago. She told the property manager’s wife about this issue but

never notified the property manager. She testlfled that her neighbor Mr. Arcos helped
, her screw the handle back on. ' : :

. The property manager testified that he was never notified. of any issues wrth Ms
- Nuno’s oven. - ‘

Exemptlon for Condomlmums pursuant to Costa HawkmsAct

: The owner testlﬂed that the subject unlts are condominiums and are exempt from
the Rent Adjustment Program. He testified that the subject building consists of twenty-
six (26) condominiums and he owns twenty-five (25) of them. He purchased all twenty--
five (25) condominiums from BR473 Condos, LLC.: He purchased the condominiums in -

-a single transaction and they are all listed on one Grant Deed. He submitted a copy of -

the Grant Deed, recorded on April 4, 2010, and it shows Fanfu Investment Company as
‘the grantee*. The Grant Deed shows that each condominium has a separate assessor -

parcel number and that the owner has a 93. 386% ownershrp interest in the entire

burldlng5
FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

. Exemption for Condominiums pursuant to Costa-Hawkins Act

: The Rent Ordinance exempts single famrly dwellings and condominiums whrch
‘are separately alienable from any other dwelling or unit pursuant to the Costa- Hawklns
Act, California Civil Code § 1954. 52 except under certain circumstances.

- However Costa-Hawkms does not exempt dwelllng units that have not been sold ‘_ ,
separately by the sub divider to a bona fide purchaser for value. -

:_‘.**Exhibjtj., p— e S SRRt Pl eottshaduitoscas T
S Exhibit 1 - : : S

000089



3 | )

Section 1954.52 of the California Civil Code, knownas the Costa-Hawkins Bill,

 states that an owner of residential real property may estatlish the initial and all

subsequent rental rates for a dwelling or unit except § 1954,52(3)(B)(ii) which states
that this paragraph does not apply to a condominium dweling or unit that has not been
sold separately by the sub divider to a bona fide purchaser for value. ‘

The units were not sold separately. The owner purchased twenty-five (25) of the

‘twenty-six (26) units in the building in a single transaction, and has a 93.386%

ownership interest in the entire buiilding. Therefore, the ovner’s units are not exempt

~ from the Rent Ordinance®.

The Board has also held that an owner who purchased a four-unit building from

the sub divider was not entitled to an exemption from the Rent Ordinance because the
units_were not purchased by individual purchasers’. o

RAP Notice and Rent Increases

Notice and Filing Requirements: The Rent Adjustment Ordinance requires an

" owner to serve notice of the existence and scope of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP

Notice) at the start of a tenancy® and together with any nctice of rent increase®. Ar '
owner may cure the failure to give notice at the start of the tenancy. However, a notice
of rent increase is not valid.if the effective date of increase is less than six months after
a tenant first receives the required RAP notice®®. ' :

“The RAP Notice was not 'provid‘ed to the tenants atthe start of the tenancy or
together with any of the notice of rent increases. Since the tenants were never provided
the RAP Notice, the contested rent increases areinvalid. , '

; Tenant Hernandez's monthly rent remains $700.00, the amount prior fo the
contested rent increase. Tenant Garcia and Tenant Nuno's rent remains $850.00, the
amount prior to the contested rent increases. Since Tenant Arcos contested all prior
rent increases in his petition, and he never received a copy of the RAP- Notice, all the

- contested rent increases are invalid and his rent will be raled back to $775.00 monthly,

the amount he paid when he first moved in. Because Mr. Arcos paid the rent increases
in 2013, 2014, and 2015, he is entitled to restitution for overpayment of rent but

restitution is limited to three (3) years prior to the hearing™. Mr. Arcos will receive a
. credit for rent overpayments as shown on the table below. : :

6 California Civil Code, Section 1954.3(A)

| 7T1540229,0230,0336,0337, Tenants v. Golden State Ventures
8 O.M.C. Section 8.22.060(A)

® 0.M.C. Section 8.22.070(H)(1X(A)

10 O Vo SOOI B 22 DGO e e e
I HRRAB Appeal Decisions T06-0051 (Barajas/dvalos v. Chu) & T 08-0139 (Jackson-Redick v. Burks)

000090



OVERPAID RENT | | .
Month| oy oo NA‘ |
thly Rent Monthl Diffe o.
__From _ _To -énpa'i)c,:l en- _Fggnt'y : 'ﬁ?ﬁiﬁff bt Menths Sub-total *__
Mdul4 - 1-Sep-14 . 9800  §775 § 2500 . 3§ 75.00
1-Oct-14" 1-Sep-15 - . “$825 . .$775 $ 50.00 12 $ 600.00
 1:0ct15 - 1-dun-17 - $850 - $776. § 7500 . 2 . § 1,575.00
| . TOTAL OVERPAID RENT _§ 2,250.00 ]
RESTITUTION -
' CMONTHLYRENT - §775"
TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT  $  2,250,00 S
. TOTAL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY RENT - 200%
AMORTIZEDOVER 12  MO.BY REG. IS $  187.50 -
OR = .. .. S
OVER - . .~ MONTHSBY HRG.OFFICERIS I

Decreased Housing Services

Under the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance, a decrease in housing services
is considered to be an increase in rent'2 and may be corrected. by a rent adjustment.’3
-However, in order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must be
either the elimination or reduction of a service that existed at the start of the tenancy, or
one that is required to be provided in a contract between the parties, or a violation of the
housing or building code which seriously affects the habitability of the tenant's unit.
" Further, an owner must be given notice of a problem, anda reasonable opportunity to
make repairs, before a claim of decreased housing services will be granted.

' ‘Addiﬁénally,"thé téhants_h'ave the' burden of proof vith respect to each claim.

Tenant Garcia:

. Mold: Ms. Garbiénever.notiﬁed the property manager of mold in her unit,
therefore, compensation for this claim is denied. .

. RatInfestation: After he was notified of the rat infestation, the property manager
. took reasonable steps to remediate the problem, and he continues to do so if the rats -
- return. Furthermore, he testified credibly that the tenants contribute to the rat problem

- by leaving garbage out. For this reason, compensation for this claim is denied.

Broken Oven: The tehant has sustainéd a decrease in housing serviceé regarding
_the broken oven in her unit and is entitled to compensation for the period from October
- 2016 to June of 2017, as stated in the Table below.

T OINICSection 8:22:070(F)
¥ O.M.C. Section 8.22.110(E)

000091



.~ Broken Refrigerator: The property manager testified credibly that he did not notex -
- anyissues with the temperature gauge in the refrigerator when he went to inspectit
- after Ms. Garcia complained. Since the refrigerator is still functional, compensation for-

this claim is denied.
o Emergency Exit: The prOp_é_rty manager re‘baired the rotting steps after he was |
notified of the issue and this problem has now been resolved. Therefore, compensation

for this claim is denied.

VALUE OF LOST SERVICES -

] Service Lost From - To © Rent | %Rent Decrease No. Overp_a_id‘
' : Decrease Imonth Months o
-Broken Oven 1-Qet-16 . ~ 1-Jun-17 ~  $850 .~ 5% . ~ &  42.50 9 $ 38250 |
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -

TOTAL LOST SERVICES _§ 38250

RESTITUTION = . .
‘MONTHLY RENT - - '$850°
TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT - $  382.50
: , TOTAL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY RENT o 45% |
| AMORTIZEDOVER . 6. = MO.BYREG.IS $ 63.75
... MONTHS BYHRG. OFFICERIS

OR OVER .}

T_e_nanf Nuno:

Leak in Roof: The property manager testified credibly that after Ms. Nuno notified
him of leaks in the roof in December of 2016 he sent workers to repair the leaks and he .
did not receive any more complaints about leaks after that. Furthermore, both parties -
testified that the roof is not currently leaking. Therefore, compensation for this claim is

~denied. . . ‘

Rat Infestation: The tenant testified that she notified fhe owner of a mbuse in her

unit but before the owner cotld assess the problem the tenant killed the mouse and

000092



J .
 after this mouse was killed the tenant did not experience any more problems with mice
The problem has been resolved, therefore compensation for this claim is denied.

Mold: Ms. Nuno never notified the broperty manager of mold in her unit,
therefore, compensation for this claim is denied. -

~ Roach Infestation: The roach 'ihfestation was remetiated in 2014 and the '
roaches have not returned since then, therefore compensation for this claim is denied.

_ Broken Light Fixture: The property manager testified credibly that he does not
recall being notified of a broken light fixture in the tenant’s bedroom and the tenant
testified that she never raised the issue again after bringing it up once. For this reason,
this claim is.denied. However, the property manager is now on notice that the light
fixture in the tenant’s bedroom is broken. ' ” ‘

: Handlés oh Oven: The property manager testified credibly that he was never

notified of any issues with the tenant's oven handles. For this reason, this claim is
denied.. ' ‘ : : '

ORDER

- T17-0198 Hernandez v. F-’ahfg_ Investment Compahv:

1.In Hérnandez v. Fanfu lnveétm_erit Company, the rent increase is invalid and the
tenant's base rent remains $700.00 a month. : '

| T17-0200 Arcos v. Sun:

2. In Arcos v. Sun, all prior rent increases are invalid and the tenant's base.rent is rolled '
back to $775.00 a month. LR . _

3. Due to overpayment of rent, tenant A__rcOs is owed restitution in the amount of
$2,250.00. This overpayment is adjusted by a rent decrease for the next twelve (12)
months in the amount of $187.50 a month.

4, Tenant Arcos’ rent for the months of November 2017 through October 2018 is
$587.50. His rent will revert to $775.00 a month in November of 2018.

T17-0204 Garcia etal v. Sun:

- 5. In Garcia et al v. Sun, the rent increase is invalid and the tenant's base rent remains
‘$850.00°a month.
" 8. Due to past decreased services in this case, tenant Garcia is owed restitution in the
amount of $382.50. This overpayment is adjusted by a rent decrease for the next six (6)

““months in the amount of $63.75 amonth.

10

000093



7. Tenant Garcia's rent for the months of November 2017through April 2018'is $786 25.

per month. Her rent will revert to $850 00 a month in Mayof 2018

AT17‘-0207 Nuno v. Sun:

8. ln Nuno V. Sun the rent lncrease is mvahd and the tenants base rent remains

~ $850.00 a month

9. Tenant Nuno’s claim of decreased housmg services is denied.

10 Right to Aggeal Thls demsnon is the final declsmn of the Rent Adjustment
.Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed

- appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be
received within twenty (20) caléndar days after service of the decision. The date of
‘'service is shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is
closed on the last day to file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day.

Dated: October 20,2017 -~ | W
a . Malmooﬁa Sahi Ahmad
Hearing Officer

Rent AdjustmentProgram

11

000094



- PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0198

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. 1am not a party to
~ the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. [ am employed in Alameda
‘County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th

Floor, Oakland, California 94612. : '

- Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a
.sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the -
-below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,

California, addressed to: ' _— ‘ -

. Tenant 4 : ' : Owher
Manuel Hernandez S _ Fanfu Investnent
1812 57th Ave #G . v : 6114 LaSalle Ave #426

Oakland, CA 94621 , ~ Oakland, CA94611

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of cdllection and processing

correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelopeplaced in the mail collection

receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.

Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
:ordinary course of business.

- I declare under penélty of pérjury under the laws of the State of California that the above
is true and correct. Executed on November 15, 2017 / aklang I

Maxine Visaya

000095



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0200

Iam a resident of the State of California at least eighteen yeas of age. 1am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. | amemployed in Alameda
County, California. ' My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogswa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th

"~ Floor; Oakland, California 94612, ' o '

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing 2 true copy of it in a
sealed envelope in-a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,
California, addressed to: = : ; : y

Tenant 4 - - Owner -

 Cristobul Arcos . - Tommy Sun
1800 57th Ave B - : - 6114 La Salle Ave,

Oakland, CA 94621 . Oakland, CA 94611

I am readily familiar with the. City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing

- correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection

- réceptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. .
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the -

ordinary course of business. B - X

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above

is true and correct: Executed on November 15, 2017 in Oakland, CA. " .

Maxine Visaya

000096



PROQF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0204

I'am aresident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listéd above. | am employed in Alameda

- County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th
Floor, Oakland, Cahforma 94612.

Today, I served the attached Amended Hearlng Declswn on Remand by placmg a
true copy of it in a sealed envelope in a City of Oakland wail collection receptacle
for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa PIaza, Suite 5313, Sth F loor,
Oakland Cahforma, addressed to:

Tenant ' o Owner

. Concepcion Garcia & J avier Romero - Tommy Sun
© 1808 57th Ave #A . - - 6114 La Sall¢ Avenue Ave

© Oakland, CA 94621 ‘Oakland, CA94611

I am readily fam111ar with the City of Oakland’s’ pract1ce of callection and processing
correspondence for mailing. ‘Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
- receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.

. Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
~ ordinary course of business. : :

I decla:re under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Cahforma that the above
is true and correct Executed on November-15, 2017-in Oakland CA.

Maxine Visaya

000097



PROQF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0207

I am aresident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. Tam not a party to
. the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. [am emplo}’efl_bln Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Oggwa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th

Floor, Oakland, California 946127

Today, I served the attached ‘Hearing Decision by placing 2 true copy of it in a
* sealed envelope in a City of Oalland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
~ below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Sth Floor, Oakland,
California, addressed to: - C ‘

Tenant - - - : Owner o
Maria Nuno . , Tommy Sun
1800 57th Ave #D ' v . 6114 La Salle Ave

Oakland, CA 94621 . " Oakland, CA 94611

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of callection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection

 teceptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
PoSfcal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordinary course of business. ' - '

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above
is true and correct. Executed on November 15, 2017 in _Oq CA.

Maxine Visaya

000098



P

T« CITY OF OAKLAND e
RENTADJUSTMENT PROGRAM _ﬁHDEC 14 ﬂ? H
. ,250Frank0gawaPlaza Su1te5313 e
. Oakland, CA 94612

| CITYOF OAKLAND - Glo2sanar R

_ APPEAL

Appellant’s Name .

' ‘FANP\} lNMQ—%'\'Vhme (BW\OOlMV
Property Address (Include Umt Number) :

. @fwner O] Tenant

' [?((BO SBHL\ A\I{MULa Oaklamﬂ/ CA
- :App_ellant’s Mallmg Address (Fo;" 2S):

A nq seme oult

| Name of Representatlve (if any) g
me Sy - Gy L alle-avefluat. od%rt/“'

: ~Plea_se select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below As part of the appeal an explanatlon must o

. be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal llsted e
below mcludes dlrectlons as to what should be mcluded in the explanatlon R

e a LCE

Date 0f Dec:smn appealed DR

4 L['ZG (BGLKM“

ot Representatlve’s Malhng Address (For notlces)

: 1) There are math/clerual errors that requlre the Hearmg Dec1smn to be updated (?lease clearly
explain the math/clerzcul errors.) C e

2) Appealmg the dec1s10n for one of the grounds below (requlred)

~a) . [:l The decision is mcons1stent w1th OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulanons or'pnor decisions ’
‘of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, reguldtion or prior Board
deczszon(s) and descrzbe how the descrz_ptzon is mconszstent ). .

) O The decnsxon is mconsxstent w1th decisions 1ssued by other Heanng Officers. (In your explanatzon
© you must. zdenz‘yfv the przor mconszstent decision and explazn how the decision is.inconsistent, ) '

o). OO The declsxon ralses a new pohcy l_ssue that ‘h_as not been deelded by the Board. (In your explanatzon
" you must provzde a detailed statem nt of the issu# and why the siie should be deczded in your favor D

d)y O The decnsnon Vlolates federal, state or local law (In your explanatzon you musz‘ provide a detazlea’

.,mw"zenfas—ﬁrwhaﬂaw-m-vw}ate
€):.. [ The decisionis not supported: by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain wh
v il the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record,) REV\';F Ejm

‘For miore information phone (510) 238-3721.
' - : CINTIAL

. 00009 /-

ev. 6/22/17



R
N

1

H Olwas demed a sufﬁcxent opportunlty to present my claxm or respond to the _petltloner s claim. Un_
Your explanation, you must a’escrlbe How you were deme e charice 10 defend your hat
- evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearzng is not requzrea’ in évery case. ety ma
' deczszon wzz‘hout a hearmg if sufficient facts to make ‘the a’eczszon are noz‘ zn dzspute )

g) 3 D The decxsnon demes tfle Owner a falr return on my | mvestment (You may appeal on thzs ground only
o " when Yyour zma’erlyzng petition was based on a fair return claim. You must speczf cally state why you have been
Lo e "a’emed a fazr returmond attaoh the calculations supportzng Yyour clazm ) R

EO/ther (In your explanatzon you must attach a detazled explanatzon of your grounds for appeal )

B
pages ﬁ'om each parz:y Pleasé number atz‘achedpages consecutzvely

Submlssmns to the Board are lzmzted to25
" Number of pages attached: | . -

pesl on the opi: s-m - pArtY 1es 0L YOUF.

I declare under penalty of perjury urider the laws of the State of Californiathaton
: ¥ 1 placed a: cepy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mall or

depos1ted it w1th a coﬁﬁnermal carrier, using a service at least as expedltlous as first class mall w1th'allv
'-,postage or: charges fully prepald addressed to each opposmg party as follows: T R R

el H U‘\zwm«(}u, Mo‘\mw l

.. For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

\Rev. 622017 -

\ .

-000100



' IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

- This appeal must be recgived by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313,

- Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date the de01sron
was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last day to file is a
: weekend or hohday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business day. =

Appeals ﬁled late w1thout good cause will be dlsmlssed

You must provide all of the mformatlon requrred or your appeal cannot be processed and may be
dlsmrssed :

Any SUpportmg argument or documentatlon to be considered by the Board must be recerved by the
Rent Adjustment Program with aproof of serv1ce on opposmg party within 15 days of ﬁhng the ﬂ

A appeal

Any response to the appeal by the other party must be recerved by the Rent AdJustment Pro gram

_wrth a proof of service on oppos1ng ‘party within 35 days of filing the appeal.
_The Board will not consider new claims.’ All claims, except asto Jurrsd1ct1on, must have been made

in the petition, response or at the hearing.
The Board will not. consider new ev1dence at the appeal hearing W1thout spec1f1c approval

You must sign and date this form ot your appeal will not be processed.

 The entire case record is available to the Board, but sectrons of audio recordmgs must be pre-

N des1gnated to Rent AdJustment Staff.

V. 6/22/17

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

1000101



)
R

Eanfd INVesSTMENT €O
Oy Le SALE Ade A 42b
soklomd  CA  A4bDl

low VvaSan Pov o Cual Se eS8 Ton
A fe (ovnd 6 Rovr~  quo oy Qr@ ?(Z(lﬂk((
Ne  €Svtoc ck aluecdo ch\ [ow yﬁb%aéf\}

Que, odt  Fowmade, B @l Prodyomne.
Rewt AdjusTment Progam

ESTVen ?\”Oﬂelﬁc‘ﬁg QS’YOL ’\)\@LjvSTmLoLD
€6 wig CordDo M s 0.

T eaSon Fo¢ )(\\{ ppeal 1S becavst

Jr‘(\g Droper)nj mmnaiammir Fanty r\Vf&ﬁY\aa/\Jr—( 0
1S 00t SawsSfed and does e a%w with
L 0\‘69\&\(%\, |

Rt O\djvs%nemt Drocram is st .
Propery as aw\rmm- ouwt Fanfi
\\vestmens (0. s "K % 1S a
(0NdOMINUM Proerty.

000102



A ST A ' _ % '
For Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2016 and Endh,_ une 30, 2017

g ALAMEDA COUNTY
SECURED PROPERTY TAX STATEMENT

Donald R. White; Treasurer and Tax Collector.

1221 Oak Street, Room 131
Qakland, California 94612-428%

38-3237-89 08198400 17-045
Location of Property B

1812 57TH AVE G, OAKLAND
Assessed to on January 1,2016
FANFU INVESTMENT CO

FANFU INVESTMENT CO
6114 LA SALLE AVE # 426
OAKLAND CA 9461 1-2802

CITY LANDSCP/LIGHT

: criptic’. mou -
MOSQUITO ABATEMENT = (80 5 .Zg‘
CSA PARAMEDIC (8 58,
CSA VECTOR CONTROL (8 15:88
CITY EMERG MEDICAL (5 15.38
CITY PARAMEDIC SRV (5 15838
SCHOOL MEASURE G (51 2500
PERALTA CCD MEAS B (80 125-00
OUSD MEASURE N (51 123991
VIOLENCE PREV TAX (51 2-36
FLOOD BENEFIT 12 (51 334
HAZ WASTE PROGRAM (87 8.60
CSA VECTOR CNTRL B (80 2-38
MOSQUITO ASSESS 2 (80 9829

| AC TRANSIT MEAS W (80 36-09
CITY LIBRARY SERV (510 38-%8
EBMUD WETWEATHER (510 8-10
EAST BAY TRAIL LLD %gaa 1308
EBRP PARK SAFETY/M (8 32.00

B= AFEEOF $ 61.00 WILL BE IMPOSED ON ALL
RETURNED OR DISHONGRED PAYMENTS.

[;?n'] ECHECK ACCEPTED THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017
7 ONLINE @www.acgov.omlgroger_tﬂax/ . .

visa, MASTERCARD,’ DISCOVER OR AMERICAN
EXPRESS CREDIT CARDS ACCEPTED

ONLINE @ www.acgov.org/prope X/ OR

BY PHONE (51 0)272-6800,MOBILE @
www.acgov.org/maobijle/apps/ THROUGH

JUNE 30, 3017 , A CONVENIENCE FEE EQUAL TO
2.5% OF THE TAX AMOUNT DUE WILL BE ADDED
.TO YOUR TOTAL PAYMENT.

SUBSCRIBE TO RECEIVE E-MAIL ALERTS
ABOUT IMPORTANT PROPERTY TAX DATES

escription Full- Valuation X Tax Rate Téx Amount
LAND - 8,296
IMPROVEMENTS 19,000
Taxing Agency Tax Rate Tax Amount "Fg('ITXLRFEQ‘ISEAL PROPERTY 27,296
COUNTYWIDE TAX 1.0000% 272.96 PERSONAL PROPERTY .
VOTER APPROVED DEBT SERVICE ) GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX 27,296| 1.3508% 368.70
CITY OF OAKLAND 1 . ﬁgi; g? ‘Sé HOMEOWNERS EXEMPTION
SCHOOL UNIFIED . . A - " JOTHER EXEMPTION . .
SCHOOL COMM COLL .0256% 6.99] INET ASSESSMENT AND TAX 27,296 1.3508% 368.70
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT © o .0080% 2.18 )
EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK .0032% .87
EBMUD SPEC DIST 1 - . Q028'/. .76
TOTAL - . - 1.3508% . 368.70 $648. 95 $648.95 $1,257.90

ONLINE @ Www.acqov.org/propertytax/ .

% Tax Collector's Office
- Payment Questions/Credit Card Payments
(510) 272-6800

% Assessor's Office
Valuation/Exemption
(510) 272-3787 ~  (510) 272-3770

rm 114-8C01 {rev. 8/06)

000103



2ut1 MAR 2

ik 0800 sl L

CITY OF QAKLAND ERT Al o gomp T .
3 RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM s . B
P.0. Box 70243 R23 amip s
Oakland, CA 94612-0243"
| - (510) 238-3721 ’
CITY OF OAKLAND ' TENANT PETITIOE

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may
result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

Please print legibly

Cristobul krwos 1800 s7AE wf

Your Name Rental Address (with zip code) Telephone:

/10 _G71005F

Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:
- Bmail:
Property Owner(s) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip code) elephon

2004 \hdernasiond //53 58549

5.5

Property Manager or Management Co. Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:
(if applicable) .

<

A
Email: /

Number of units on the property:

Type of unit you rent . , Apartment, Roéfn, or
(check one) 0 House | O Condominium Live-Work

Are you current on ’

your rent? (check one) Q Yes J No

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, habitability violations exist in
your unit.)

I. GROUNDS E@‘(PETITION Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the

groundg/for a})e‘fl(tlon see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I(We) contest one or more rent increases on
one nyz of the following grounds:

/(a) fhe CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly.

5?9 .

| (6) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

/(c) 1received a rent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment
- Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked

=~

Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 1

000104



ref increase 2~

d) No #en notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am
| cops g. (Only for increases-noticed after July 26, 2000.)

‘-‘L /eé) e propex“ry owner did not give me the required form “Notice of the Rent Ad)ustment Program” at least
fnonths before the effective date of the rent increase(s).

b/ (£) The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law.

() The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period.

(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems
with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance. (Complete
Section III on following page)

(i) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is charging me for
services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an
increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.)
(Complete Section III on following page)

(j) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired.

(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014). -

(1) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on
fraud or mistake (OMC 8.22, Article )

(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request

(n) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080.

II. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)

& Date you moved into the Unit: / 6’ "‘é?‘\ / Z Initial Rent: $ ?:7) 5 /month

. z@?j

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: . If never provided, enter “Never.”

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes " No

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can
contest all past increases. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that you are challenging.

Date you Date increase Monthly rent increase Are you Contesting Did You Receive a
received the goes into effect this Increase in this ' Rent Program
notice (mo/day/year) : Petition?* Notice With the
(meo/day/year) From To Notice Of /
' ' / /l_{;?rease? Y
L Ne

20 ~69-p 725 |8 GOO| ALx ot

20 =06~ |H 400 |° £25] HE o

10~ 69 |15 $§25 |S¢s | fye oo

Di-pq UF | 8561 Jpdl kv v

’ 3 $ OYes . ONo
$ $ : OYes ONo
Rev. 210117 . For more information phone (510) 238-3721. o 2

000105



* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (0.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2) If
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you
have 120 days to file a petition. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3) -

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit?
0 Yes
& No

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions:

IIl. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:

"Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must
complete this section.

-Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? OYes [ONo
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? OYes ONo
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? OYes 0ONo

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a
separate sheet listing a descnptlon of the reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include the
following:

1) alist of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s),

2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s)

3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and

4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s).
Please attach documentary evidence if available.

“You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code v.iolation. To make an
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381. .

IV. VERIFICATION: The ten a$ must sign:

63-23—20/7

Date

Rev. 2710117 . . For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3

000106



0

V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing
before a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer.

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties
requesting the use of their services.

Mediation will be scheduled only if both paﬂies agree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have
been ﬁled with the Rent AdjustmepfP

/7 4»{ 1

VI. IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Qakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721.

File Review
Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the

Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the Property Owner’s Response. The petition and
attachments to the petition can be found by logging into the RAP Online Petitioning System and accessing
your case once this system is available. If you would like to review the attachments in person, please call the
Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment.

Vil. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner

Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
Legal services or community organization

Sign on bus or bus shelter

Rent Adjustment Program web site

Other (describe):

T

Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. ' 4

000107



P.0. BOX 70243 OAKLAND, CA 946122043 'CITY oF OAKLAND
Department of Housmg and Community Development TEL (510) 238-3721 |

, RentAdJustment Program - - FAX (510) 238-6181

TDD (510) 238-3254
HEARING DECISION
CASE NUMBER: T17-0198, Hernandezv Fanfu Investment Company
: - - T17-0200, Arcos v. Sun :
 T17-0204, Garcia et al. v. Sun
T17-0207, Nunov Sun

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1800 57" Avenue, Oakland,‘ CA

DATE OF HEARING © July 27, 2017

DATE OF DECISION:  October 20, 2017

APP_EARANCES: . Manuel Hernandez, Tenant .
' : - Cristobal Arcos, Tenant
Ma Concepcion Garcia, Tenant
~ ‘Maria Nuno, Tenant
Omar Mendez, Property Manager
~Tommy Sun, Owner
Alex Bratkievich, Interpreter

' SUMMARY OF DECISION

The tenants’ petitions are partly granted. The subject property is not exempt from
‘the Rent Adjustment Program. The legal rent for each unit is set forth in the Order

below

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES :

Tenants Manuel Hernandez, Cristobal Arcos, Ma Concepcion Garcia, and Maria
Nuno, each filed a petition contesting rent increases on the grounds that the increases

--..exceed the Consumer Price Index (CPI) Adjustment and are unjustified oraregreater .

than 10%. They also allege that they never received written notice of the Rent

Adjustment Program (RAP Notice). .

000108



Additionally, Tenant Garcia claims that her housing services have decreased and
that at present there exists a health, safety, fire or building code violation in the unit due
to mold in her unit, a rat infestation, a broken oven, a broken refrigerator, and issues
-with the emergency exit.

Addrtronally, Tenant Nuno clalms that her housrng services have decreased and
that at present there exists a health, safety, fire or building code violation in her unit due
to a leak in the roof, a rat infestation, mold in her unit, a roach infestation, a broken hght
fixture in the bedroom, and issues with the handles on her oven.

The owner filed a timely response to the petitions cla|m|ng that the subject unrts
are exempt from the Rent Adjustment Program as condomlnlums pursuant to the Costa-
Hawkins Act.

THE ISSUES

" (1) Are the subject units exempt from the jurisdiction of the Rent Adjustment Program?
(2) If not exempt, are the rent increases valid? '

~ (3) Have any of the tenants’ houslng services been decreased and if so, by what
percentage of the total housing services that are provided by the owner?
EVIDENCE

Rent Historv, RAP Notice; and .Rent Increases

Tenant Hernandez: Manuel Hernandez moved into the subject building in
December of 2010 at an initial rent of $650.00 a month. Mr. Hernandez's petition
alleges that he is contesting a rent increase served on March 4, 2017, to go into effect
on May 1, 2017, proposing to increase his rent from $700.00 to $850.00 a month He
submltted a copy of the rent mcrease notice with hrs petition’.

Mr. Hernandez stated on his petition and testlfled at the hearing that he has never
received a copy of the RAP Notice. This evidence was not disputed. He further testified
that he is currently paying $700.00 in rent monthly and has continued to pay that
amount since the effective date of the rent increase. , _

~ Tenant Arcos Cristobal Arcos moved into the subject burldmg in October of 2012
at an initial rent of $775. 00. Mr. Arcos petition alleges that he is contesting the

followrng rent increases:

1. From $775.00 to $800.00 effective October of 2013,

2. From $800.00 to $825.00 effective October of 2014,

3. From $825.00 to $850.00 effective October of 2015.
.4, From $850.00.to.$1000.00 effective February of 2017.

! Exhibit 2

000109 -



At the hearing Mr. Arcos clarified that he has not yet received a notice of rent
increase for the increase from $850.00 to $1000.00. He testified that he spoke with the
property manager when the property manager was giving rent increase notices to other
tenants and was informed that he would receive a rent increase from $850.00 to - '
$1000.00 when his lease was up for renewal in November of 2017. He further testified
that he has never received a copy of the RAP Notice. This evidence was not disputed.
Finally, he testified that he is currently paying $850.00 in rent monthly. :

, Tenant Garcia: Ma Concepcion Garcia moved into the subject building in 2010 at
an initial rent of $800.00 monthly. Ms. Garcia’s petition alleges that she is contesting a
rent increase served on March 4, 2017, to go into effect on May 1, 2017, proposing to
increase her rent from $850.00 to $1000.00 a month. She submltted a copy of the rent

' increase notice with her petitionZ.

Ms. Garcia stated on her petition and testified at the hearing that she has never
received a copy of the RAP Notice. This evidence was not disputed. She further
testified that she is currently paying $850.00 in rent monthly and has contmued to pay
that amount since the effective date of the rent i increase.

Tenant Nuno: Maria Nuno moved into the subject building in October of 2012 at
an initial rent of $775.00 monthly. Ms. Nuno's petition alleges that she is contestmga
rent increase served on March 4, 2017, to go into effect on May 1, 2017, increasing her
rent from $850.00 to $1000.00 a month. She submitted a copy of the rent increase

~ notice with her petltlon3

Ms. Nuno stated on her petition and testified at the hearing that she has never
received-a copy of the RAP Notice. This evidence was not disputed. She further’
testified that she is currently paying $850.00 in rent monthly and has continued to pay

- that amount since the effective date of the rent mcrease : :

Decreased Housing Services

Tenant Garcia: Ms. Garcia complained of mold in her unit, a rat infestation, a broken -
oven, a broken refrigerator and issues with the emergency exit.

_ Mold: Ms Garcua testlfled that she has had issues with mold in her unit for some
time now. The mold appears during the rainy season throughout her unit; in the ,
bedrooms, bathroom and living room. She cleans the mold when she sees it butit =~
comes back again when it rains: She testified that currently there is no mold in her unit;
it has not returned since the last time she cleaned it. She has never notified the owner

of the mold i issue.

—%__,___,M}Exhib,it..gvv;,d,;,,_,_._‘___MW_.,,,,,,,,_‘_,_ e e e e ,. e SR e e .v.vf.,,*«,,____._« , e e e

3 Exhibit 4

000110



.
\n@.w\‘é
s

The property manager conflrmed that Ms Garcia never notified him of mold in her .
apartment o

. Rat Infestation: Ms. Garcia testified that she has had issues with rats in her unit
since she moved into the unit in 2010. The problem worsens when it is warm out. She
has complamed to the property manager about the problem several times. Whenever
she raises the issue with the property manager, he sends someone to plug the holes in
- the unit W|th foam. But the rats make new holes and return. '

The property manager testlfled that after he was notified of a rat problem in the
tenant’s unit he inspected her unit and sealed off all areas where rats could potentially
enter the unit. In addition, he set out rat traps and rat poison. This resolved the problem
- for a while but the rats returned. He testified that he takes the same steps to remediate
the rat infestation whenever the rats return. He believes that the rats keep returning
because of garbage left out by the tenants.

: ‘Broken Oven: Ms. Garcia testified that her oven stopped workmg in October of
20186. After she notified the property manager that the oven didn’t work, he replaced it irf

December of 2016. Shortly after the oven was replaced, it stopped working again. She

notified the property manager that the new oven also stopped working. The property

manager finally rnstalled a new oven in June of 2017, and the problem has since been

: resolved . .

The property'manager testified that after Ms. Garcia notified him that her oven
‘wasn'’t working in October of 2016 he ordered-a riew oven, and it was delivered and
 installed in December of 2016. About a month after the oven was replaced, Ms. Garcia

notified him that the new oven didn’t work either. He testified that he misplaced the
warranty for the new oven, and after attempting to locate it, he called the company and
was informed that the warranty for the new oven had expired. This caused a delay in
ordermg a new oven. He testified that a new oven was installed in June of 2017 and thls

issue has since been resolved

Broken Refrlqerator Ms. Garcia testified that the ternperature gauge in her
refrigerator doesn’t work: properly so the food spoils. She noticed this problem in -
November or December of 2016 and notified the property manager. After she notified
the owner, he told her that they had just replaced her oven and she would have to wait
to have her refrigerator replaced. The refrigerator has still not been replaced.

The property manager testified that after Ms. Garcia notified him of issues with her
refrigerator, he went to look at it and the temperature gauge worked. He told her that
" since the refrigerator was functional, he would wait until he needed to replace several
refrigerators and would place a bulk order for new refrigerators at that time.

Emergency Exit: Ms. Garcia testified that the steps in front of the emergency exit
door were rotting. She flrst notlced thls issue durmg the ramy season in the wmter of

oot



"2016. She notrfred the property manager’s wife of the rotting steps but does not recall
when she notified her. She testified that the steps were fixed in June of 2017.

The property manager agreed that after he was notfied of the rottmg steps, they
were fixed in June of 2017. .

Tenant Nuno: Tenant Nuno complained of a leak in the roof, a rat infestation, mold in
the unit, a roach infestation, a broken lrght fixture in the bedroom, and issues with the
handles on the oven.

Leak in Roof: Ms. Nuno testified that she first noticed a leak'in her roof in 2014.
She notified the property manager, and he sent workers to repair it. She testified that
* this past Yyear, during the winter of 2018, there were many leaks in the roof due to the
heavy rain. She told the property manager that her friend could look into the problem
but the property manager told her that he would send his own workers. He never sent
anyone to repair the roof but the leaks have stopped since it stopped raining.

The property maneger said that after IVIs.‘ Nuno notified him of leaks in the roof
back in December of 2016 he sent workers to repair the leaks. He didn't receive any
more complaints about leaks after that so he thought the issue had been resolved.

Rat Infestation: Ms. Nuno testified that she saw one rat in her unit in 2015. She
kept seeing the rat for two or three months. She notified the property manager but
before he could address the issue, she put out poison herself and killed the rat. She
couldn’t find the dead rat so she told the property manager and he found the rat under -
her refrigerator. She has not had any issues with rats in her unit since she killed this rat.

The property menager ’restiﬁed thet it was a mouse not a rat in Ms. Nuno's unit,
and after it was caught, he never received any more complaints about mice in her unit.

Mold: Ms. Nuno testified that she has had issues with mold in her unit whenever
there is a lot of humidity. She always tries to clean it herself when she sees. She '
testified that she notified the property manager's wife about the mold three years ago
- and his wife gave her a spray to clean the mold. Since then she cleans the mold with
Clorox whenever she sees it. She never notified the property manager about the mold.

Roach Infestation: Ms. Nuno testified that there was a roach infestation in her
unit back in 2013/2014. She notified the property manager and he sent someone to
fumigate the unit. They fumigated the unit several times, but the roaches kept returning.
She finally purchased a spray herself to address the issue and the roaches have not

returned since then.

The property manager testified that after Ms. Nuno complained about roaches he
- sent someone to fumigate Ms. Nuno's unit several times but the roaches kept returning
until Ms. Nuno used her own spray He testified that Ms. Nuno recommended the spray

000112



e

to him and he even used it for his own umt and he hasn t had any rssues with roaches in
- the building since then.

Broken Light Fixture: Ms. Nuno testified that the hght fixture in her bedroom
- broke in July of 2015. She notified the property manager and he said he would send his
brother to fix it but he never drd She never raised the issue again.

The property manager testified that he does not recall being notified of the broken
Irght fixture and if he was notified then it must have slipped his mind. He testified that his
brother is an electrician and he usually sends him to make repairs right away when he’s
hotified of an issue. He testified that now that he has been notified of this issue, he wrll
send an electrrcran immediately to repalr the light fixture. :

. Handles on Oven: Ms. Nuno testlfred that the metal handle on her oven door
_~came off about a year ago. She told the property manager's wife about this issue but
never notified the property manager. She testlfled that her neighbor Mr. Arcos helped
her screw the handle back on. :

| The property manager testified that he was never notified of any issues wrth Ms
- Nuno’s oven.

Exemption for Condominiums pursuant to Costa-Hawkins Act

The owner testified that the subject units are condominiums and are exempt from
the Rent Adjustment Program. He testified that the subject building consists of twenty-
six (26) condominiums and he owns twenty-five (25) of them. He purchased all twenty-
five (25) condominiums from BR473 Condos, LLC.- He purchased the condominiums in
‘a single transaction and they are all listed on one Grant Deed. He submitted a copy of
the Grant Deed, recorded on April 4, 2010, and it shows Fanfu Investment Company as
‘the grantee*. The Grant Deed shows that each condominium has a separate assessor -
parcel number and that the owner has a 93.386% ownership interest in the entire

building®.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW -

. Exemption for Condominiums pursuant to Costa-Hawkins Act -

: The Rent Ordinance exempts single famrly dwellings and condominiums which
are separately alienable from any other dwelling or unit pursuant to the Costa- Hawkrns
Act, California Civil Code § 1954.52, except under certain circumstances.

However Costa-Hawkins does not exempt dwelling units that have not been sold
separately by the sub divider to a bona fide purchaser for value.

...___.,_,_&ﬁ',__,4_Exhibit_,i . e
% Exhibit 1 - : :

000113



et
s

Section 1954.52 of the California Civil Code, known as the Costa-Hawkins Bill,

- states that an owner of residential real property may establish the initial and all
subsequent rental rates for a dwelling or unit except § 1954.52(3)(B)(ii) which states
that this paragraph does not apply to a condominium dweling or unit that has not been
sold separately by the sub divider to a bona flde purchaser for value.

The units were not sold separately The owner purchased twenty-flve (25) of the
twenty-six (26) units in the building in a single transaction, and has a 93.386%
~ownership interest in the entire building. Therefore, the owner's units are not exempt
. from the Rent Ordlnance6 :

The Board has also held that an owner who purchased a four-unit bundmg from
the sub divider was not entitled to an exemption from the Rent Ordinance because the
units were not purchased by individual purchasers7

RAP Notlce and Rent Increases

Notice and Filing Requirements: The Rent Adjustment Ordinance requires an
owner to serve notice of the existence and scope of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP
Notice) at the start of a tenancy8 and together with any netice of rent increase®. An
owner may cure the failure to give notice at the start of the tenancy. However, a notice
of rent increase is not valid. if the effective date of increase is less than six months after
a tenant first recelves the requxred RAP notlce10

The RAP Notice was n_ot provnd_ed to the tenants atthe start of the tenancy or
together with any of the notice of rent increases. Since the tenants were never provided
the RAP Notice, the contested rent increases are invalid.

_ Tenant Hernandez’s monthly rent remains $700.00, the amount prior to the
contested rent increase. Tenant Garcia and Tenant Nuno's rent remains $850.00, the
amount prior to the contested rent increases. Since Tenant Arcos contested all prior
rent increases in his petition, and he never received a copy of the RAP. Notice, all the
contested rent increases are invalid and his rent will be rolled back to $775.00 monthly,
the amount he paid when he first moved in. Because Mr. Arcos paid the rent increases
in 2013, 2014, and 2015, he is entitled to restitution for overpayment of rent but
restitution is limited to three (3) years prior to the hearing'. Mr. Arcos will receive a
- credit for rent overpayments as shown on the table below:.

® California Civil Code, Section 1954.3(A)
7 T15-0229,0230,0336,0337, Tenants v. Golden State Ventures

" SO.M.C. Section 8.22.060(A)

* O.M.C. Section 8.22.070(H)(1)(A)

1O M- C Section 8:22:060(C) — —
"' HRRAB Appeal Decisions T06-0051 (Barajas/Avalos 2 Chu) & T08 0139 (Jackson -Redick v. Burks

000ri4



OVERPAID RENT , | —

Max
Monthly Rent | Monthly Difféerence per No.

From _To paid | Rent ~__month Months Sub-fotal *__
1-Jul14 - 1-Sep-14 $800 %775 $ 2500 . 3 $ 7500
1-Oct-14~ 1-Sep-15 - = '$825 $775 $  50.00 12 $ 600.00
- 1-0ct-15 - 1-Jun-17 - $850 ;$77.5, $ 75.00 21 _ $ 1,575.00

I - TOTAL OVERPAID RENT _ $  2,250.00
RESTITUTION _ » .
MONTHLY RENT - -~ - - $775
TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT  §  2,250.00
. TOTAL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY RENT : : 290%
AMORTIZED OVER 12 MO. BY REG. IS $ 187.50 :
OR . T
OVER -~ -~ MONTHS BY HRG. OFFICER IS

'Decreased Housing Services

Under the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance, a decrease in housing services
is considered to be an increase in rent'? and may be corrected by a rent adjustment.
-However, in order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must be
either the elimination or reduction of a service that existed at the start of the tenancy, or
one that is required to be provided in a contract between the parties, or a violation of the
housing or building code which seriously affects the habitability of the tenant's unit.
" Further, an owner must be given notice of a problem, and a reasonable opportunity to
make repairs, before a claim of decreased housing services will be granted.

‘Additionally; the tenants have the burden of proof with respect to each claim.

Tenant Garcia:

Mold: Ms. Garbié never.notlﬂed the property manager of mold in her unit,
therefore, c compensatlon for th|s clalm is denied.

Rat Infestation: After he was notified of the rat infestation, the property manager
ook reasonable steps to remediate the problem, and he continues to do so if the rats -
return. Furthermore, he testified credibly that the tenants contribute to the rat problem
by leaving garbage out. For this reason, compensation for this claim is denied.

Broken Oven: The tenant has sustained a decrease in houSing services regarding
‘the broken oven in her unit and is entitled to compensation for the period from October
2016 to June of 2017, as stated in the Table below.

12 O.M.CrSechion S.LL;U-/O('F) T T T T e
¥ 0.M.C. Section 8.22.110(E)

000115



~ Broken Refrigerator: The property manager testified credibly that he did not note
any issues with the temperature gauge in the refrigerator when he went to inspect it
- after Ms. Garcia complained. Since the refrigerator is still functional, compensation for-

this claim is denied.
B Emergency Exit: The property manager re'paired the rotting steps after he was
notified of the issue and this problem has now been resolved. Therefore, compensation

for this claim is.denied.

VALUE OF LOST SERVICES

Service Lost From To Rent % Rent Decrease No. Overpaid
: Decrease Imonth Months :
Broken Oven  1-Oct-16  1-Jun-17 $850 5% &  42.50 9 § 38250
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - | -
o . § - _ -
! TOTAL LOST SERVICES § 38250
RESTITUTION ° ,
MONTHLY RENT $850°
TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT §  382.50
, TOTAL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY RENT 45% |
| AMORTIZED OVER . 6. MO. BY REG. IS $ 63.75
OROVER . " MONTHS BYHRG. OFFICER IS

Tenanf Nuno:

Leak in Roof: The property manager testified credibly that after Ms. Nuno notified
him of leaks in the roof in December of 2016 he sent workers to repair the'leaks and he
did not receive any more complaints about leaks after that. Furthermore, both parties -
testified that the roof is not currently leaking. Therefore, compensation for this claim is

denied.

Rat lnfesfation: The tenant testified that sh‘é notified the owner of a mbuse ih her

unit but before the owner could assess the probléi the tenant killed the mouse and

00016



 after this mouse was killed the tenant did not experience any more problerns with mice.
The problem has been resolved, therefore compensation for this claim is denied.

Mold: Ms. Nuno never notified the property manager of mold in her unit,
therefore, compensation for this claim is denled :

~ Roach Infestation: The roach _mfestatlon was remediated in 2014 and the
roaches have not returned since then, therefore compensation for this claim is denied.

Broken Light Fixture: The property manager testified credibly that he does not
recall being notified of a broken light fixture in the tenant’s bedroom and the tenant
testified that she never raised the issue again after bringing it up once. For this reason,
this claim is.denied. However, the property manager is now on notice that the lrght
flxture in the tenant s bedroom is broken

Handles on Oven: The property manager testified credibly that he was never
notified of any issues with the tenant's oven handles. For this reason, thls clalm is

denied.

ORDER

T1 7-0198' Hernandez v. Fanfu Investment Company:

1. In Hernandez v. Fanfu lnvestm,ent Company, the rent increase is invalid and the
tenant’s base rent remains $700.00 a month. : ‘

T17-0200 Arcos v. Sun

2. ln Arcos v. Sun, all prror rent increases are invalid and the tenant’s base rent is rolled
back to $775.00 a month. :

3. Due to overpayment of rent, tenant Arcos is owed restitution in the amount of
$2,250.00. This overpayment is adjusted by a rent decrease for the next twelve (12)
months in the amount of $187.50 a month.

4. Tenant Arcos’ rent for the months of November 2017 through October 2018 is
$5_87 50. His rent will revert to $775.00 a month in November of 2018. '

T17-0204 Garcia et al v. Sun:

- 5. In Garcia et al v. Sun, the rent increase is invalid and the tenant’s base rent remains
'$850.00 a month.

- 6. Due to past decreased services in this case, tenant Garcia is owed restitution in the
amount of $382.50. This overpayment is adjusted by a rent decrease for the next six (6)

months in the amount of $63.75 a month.

10

000117



- PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0198

Iam a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. Iam not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. [ am employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 53 13, 5th
Floor, Oakland California 94612.

Today, I'served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a
sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
-below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Qakland,
California, addressed to:

. Tenant , ‘ ' : Owner
Manuel Hernandez B Fanfu Investment
1812 57th Ave #G , » 6114 LaSalle Ave #426

Oakland, CA 94621 . - Oakland, CA 94611

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the

- ordinary course of business.

I declare under penélty of pérjury under the laws of the State of California that the above

is true and correct Executed on November 15, 20 IEM%‘

Maxine Visaya

000118



: . 5
F
S

PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0200

Iama res1dent of the State of Callforma at least eighteen years of age. 1am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. | am employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th

* Floor; Oakland, Cahforma 946 12

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing 2 true copy of it in a
sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 5th Floor, Oakland,
California, addressed to:

Tenant _ : - Owner

* Cristobul Arcos . Tommy Sun
1800 57th Ave B . 6114 La Salle Ave.

Oakland, CA 94621 o Oakland, CA 94611

I am readily fam111ar w1th the City of Oakland’s practlce of collection and processmg
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an cenvelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U. S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordinary course of business. {
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Cahforma that the above
is true and correct. Executed on November 15, 2017 in Oakland, CA. - ’

Maxine Visaya

00019



PROQF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0204

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listéd above. | am employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, 5th
Floor, Oakland, Cahforma 94612.

Today, I served the attached Amended Hearing Decision on Remand by placing a
true copy of it in a sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle
for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa PIaza, Suite 5313 5th Floor,
Oakland, Callforma, addressed to:

Tenant Owner

- Concepcion Garcm & Javier Romero : Tommy Sun
- 1808 57th Ave #A : : E 6114 La Salle Avenue Ave

Oakland, CA 94621 Oakland, CA 94611

I am readily fam1har with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.

- Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepald in the

* ordinary course of busmess :

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Cahforma that the above

istrue and correct Executed on November15, 2017-in Oakland CA. —

Maxine Visaya

000120



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0207

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. 1am not a party to

. the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Sth
Floor, Oakland, California 94612 ' :

Today, I served the attached Hearmg Decision by placing a true copy of itina

- sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Sth Floor, Qakland,
Callfornla, addressed to:

Tenant - o : Owner
Maria Nuno , _' v Tommy Sun
1800 57th Ave #D ~ 6114 La Salle Ave

Oakland, CA 94621 - Oakland, CA 94611

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing

. correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordinary course of business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above
is true and correct Executed on November 15, 2017 in Oa

Maxine Visaya

000121



‘, ) ':,.250 Frank Ogawa Plaza Sulte 5313
- .-Qakland, CA 04612 - ... .

| L (510) 2383721 nE T

.Appellant’sNume o ' ati
FARUES W UGS’VM@,\, '\’ CO

' Property Address (Include Umt Number)

1500 53 4n o\;ev\ge oav\\o\nc/ é%_

e Appellant’s Malhng Address

-Date.of Decrsmn appealed i . $

ém\t Lo\ S« le cw@ #qz(a oamam/ e
‘| Name of Representatlve (lf any) Representatlve ' Mallmg Address (For notlces)

L'T'omw\Y SU (\3; o QHL}U& asaq(ggmq ‘ #Lt

: Please select ‘your ground(s) for appeal from the list below As part of the appeal an explanatlon ulust ,
) be’ provided responding to each ground for. whlch you are appealing. Each ground for appeal Listed CEUREN
'_ »'below mcludes dxrectlons as to ‘Wwhat- should be mcluded in the explanatlon i

- 1) There are math/clerlcal errors that requlre the Hearmg Decnsxon to be updated a’lease clearly
o explain the maz‘h/clwzcal errors.) . . e .

Z)IAppealmg the dec1sxon for one of the grounds below (requlred)

a) . O The decnsnon is mcons1stent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulatlons or p
~of the Board. (In your explanatzon, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulatzon or przor Board

deczszon(s) ond describe how the descrzpz‘zorz is znconszstent ).

| b)' O The decnsnon is mconsnstent vnth decxsmns lssued by other Hearmg Ofﬁcers (]n your explanatzon
’ you must. zdentz]j) the przor znconszstent decision and explam how the deczszon is. znconszstent ) o

" ¢) .0 The. declsmn ralses a new pohcy lssue that has not been decxded by the Board (In your explanatzon,
) you st provzde a detailed statemem‘ of the zssue “and why the iSsuie should be deczded in your favor )

d The decxsmn violates federal state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provzde a detazled
Statement as fo what law is vzolated )

o ¢). . [1The declsmn is not supported by substantlal evidence. (In your explanation, you must explazn why

e the deciszon is not supported by substam‘zal evidence found in the case record,) - REVlEWED .
. e o ' APDROVE _
‘For more inforn_fatio:n phone"?'(Sl‘O)-238-3721. ‘ % (ﬂg b{ I/’
2V, 6/22/17 ' I o * | INTAL ,DA:&' 1

000122 -



(O Iwas demed a suff’ clent opportunity to present my ela;m or:respond to the petltxoner s claim, (n
Your explanation, you must describe tow you were demed ’

evidence you would have presented, Note that a hearmg is not
' a’eezszon wzthout a hearzng

requzrea’ m every cdse. |
if suffi clent facts to make the deczszon are nat m a’zspute )
e g) : D The decxslon demes the Owner a falr return on my investment (You may appeal on this ground only

when your underlyzng petition was based on a foir return claim, You must .s'peczf cally state wky you have been

, emea’ a fazr return’and attach the calculations supporting your claim,)

: h) Other (In yaur explanatzon yau must attach a a’etazlea’ explanatzon of your grounds for appeal )

Submxssxons to the Board are lzmzted fo 25

pages ﬁ'om each party Please number atz‘ac ea’ pages consecutzvely
Number of pages attached

ippedl on the opposing party(ies).or your.a dismis
L declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Californiathat on ' ;
’eumlotf Y 2001 placed a'copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or
dep031ted it with a comme cial carrier, using a service at least as - expeditious as first class ma1l W1th all
postage or: charges fully prepald addressed to. each opposmg party as follows SRR

mame

Chc,'méou Awog SN A
- 11§00 S:}"f“ Aemue f:.--(m' | CA AT #

C /z mfa'?,'

— “DATE.

L . For more:i:nformation phope (510) 238-3721.
6207 '

000123



II\/IPOR:FANT INFORMATION:

This appeal must be rece1Ved received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 53 13

" Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar d

ay after the date the decision -

- was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last day to fileis a
: weekend or holiday, the time to ﬁle the document is extended to the next business day. ‘

~ Rent Adjustment Program w1th a proof of serv1ce on opposmg P
~appeal., -

witha proof of service on opposing ‘party within 35 days of filing the
“The Board will not cons1der new claims.” All claims, except asto JUI‘IS

Appeals filed late without good cause will be dxsmlssed

You must provide ail of the mformatlon reqmred or your appe
dismissed. - ’

Any supportmg argument or documentatxon to be considered by

al cannot be processed and may be

the Board must be received by the.
arty within 15 days of ﬁhng the

Any feSPOIlSé to the appeal by the other party must be reee1ved by the Ren’:11 AdJustment Prograrn -
appe ‘
diction, must have been mad6

in the petition, response, or at the heanng
The Board will riot. consider new ev1dence at the appeal hearing wﬂ:hout spec1ﬁe approval

You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.

" The entire casé record is available to the Board, but secnons of audlo recordmgs must be pre- |

: desugnated to Rent Ad_] ustment Staff.

. 6/22/17

For more infopmation phone (510) 238-3721.

- 000124



| Fanfl Ve Jrmeat Co oy
Enyg L sate Ak A 42b
. GQK\W\/\({ Q)‘\ OKLY(?‘N |

)0\ oS ahn v?a\/ lo. - Cua) S e8To

| A Qe lownds  RO¥ QU lag,  ro ?(cham(

N esSta de afuvecds Cowm (on QQU&OM
Qoe oda +owads . b @l § oo

QQ\/\\" P\QE\\BQS/(VWQVC\' @(‘(}%(“o\m,

QS’TO\ Qr@éeiu‘ﬂg 25T R@L zS’TrvuM
C6wio CondDo 3 0.

TN VeaSon tog XN G\PWM 8 pecavst

e Prope Mlj mmnaﬁemmir Tonty \nvestmen+¢ o0
18 f\o‘v Saxisted and does net ow&w with
e e tsion . .

K\QQN\’\’ O\CXSMSV‘;W\QV\% P ‘rﬂm 1< Sﬂ%’hnﬂ
Property oS a?ﬂrwm- but Fan
\WESTY™WNA (0. 8 U\p 05 asS  a

(0 NAOMINW N property.

000125



SV IVTLVU LS o . : e
For Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2016 and Endir” ””‘fj%ne 30, 2017 MOSQw‘T e A'?;:ﬂ”&‘[r n ; ~1T805 Wy
H SEAuEDACOUNTY . SRt (2802641 235¢ 0.3
¥ ] "SECURED PROPERTY TAX STATEMENT g,%ﬁfggggggm (510)238-3704 | %3_93
Danald R. White, Treasurer and Tax Collector CITY PARAMEDIG SRV (810) 233-3702 19!1’ X %q
1221 Oak Streef’, Room 131 - | SCHOOL MEASURE G . (510)872:2%21 48.00
Oakland, California 94612-4285 PERALTA CCD MEAS B (800)79 128. 0
" . , OUSD MEASURE N (510)879-8884% 20:00
VIOLENCE PREV TAX (510)238~-3704 102.36
FLOOD BENEFIT 12 . . (510)670-6615 3.34
= . HAZ WASTE PROGRAM (877)786-7927 8.6¢9
38-3237-66 08196100 17-045 CSA VECTOR CNTRL B (300,)273:5%2; % ga
Location of Property MOSQUITO ASSESS 2 (800 )2;3_516 ] oi: og
1800 57TH AVE B, OAKLAND AC TRANSIT MEAS W (800)2 - 3.
. ' CITY LIBRARY SERV (510)238-3704 8.66
fssessed to on January 1, 2016 EBMUD WETWEATHER .| (B10)287-2048 910
FANFU INVESTMENT CO EAST BAY TRAIL LLD (888)512-0316 5.44
EBRP PARK SAFETY/M (888)512-0316 12.00
CITY LANDSCP/LIGHT (510)238-3704 76.98
FANFU INVESTMENT CO
6114 LA SALLE AVE # 426
OAKLAND CA 94611-2802

-Computation Workishe

L R L T L IR .
' "u Il " ll I ! ""I i l' " l" l ! ” Full Valuation X Tax Rate = Tax Amount
: ' LAND 11,407
IMPROVEMENTS . 26,125
FIXTURES .
. Taxing Agency Tax Rate _ Tax Amount TOTAL REAL PROPERTY 37,532
COUNTYWIDE TAX 1.0000% 375.32 PERSONAL PROPERTY ,
VOTER APPROVED DEBT SERVICE : GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX 37,532| 1.3508% 506.98
CITY OF OAKLAND 1 .1961% 73.60 HOMEOWNERS EXEMPTION
SCHOOL UNIFIED ©.11851%7| . %3.20 OTHER EXEMPTION s
SCHOOL COMM COLL -02562% 9-61 | INET ASSESSMENT AND TAX ‘37,532 1.3508% 506.98
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT .0080% 3.00 ‘
EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK .0032% 1.20
EBMUD SPEC DIST 1 - .0028% 1.05 ’ T
TOTAL ' ) 1.3508% 506.98 $1,436.18

B AFEEOF $ 61.00 WILL BE IMPOSED ON ALL
RETURNED OR DISHONORED PAYMENTS.

ks> ECHECK ACCEPTED THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017
" ONLINE @www.acgov.arg/propertytax/ .

% VISA, MASTERCARD, DISCOVER OR AMERICAN
EXPRESS CREDIT CARDS ACCEPTED
ONLINE @ www.acgov.org/propertytax/ OR
BY PHONE (510)272-6800, MOBILE @
www.acgov.org/maobile/apps/ THROUGH
JUNE 30, 2017 , A CONVENIENCE FEE EQUAL TO
2.5% OF THE TAX AMOUNT DUE WILL BE ADDED
TO YOUR TOTAL PAYMENT.

SUBSCRIBE TO RECEIVE E-MAIL ALERTS
ABOUT IMPORTANT PROPERTY TAX DATES

ONLINE @ www.acdov.arg/propertytax/ .

%% Tax Collector’s Office
Payment Questions/Credit Card Payments
(510) 272-6800 . ’ a

%G8 Assessor’'s Office

Valuation/Exemption
(510) 272-3787  (510) 272-3770

rm 114-SC61 (rev. 9/06) | 000126 '




T 0404 s |BL .

e ciry f:
JITY OF OAKLAND For da Stf;fggﬂ T T

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

Oakland, CA 94612-0243"
(510) 238-3721

CITY OF OAKLAND TENANT PETITION

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may
result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

Please print legibly
Your Name

Rental Address (with zip code) Telephone:

c@pc«m Gaedn \ 808 Aptz k57 AW @o.) Ot 15-3G
Y ,& aiere Romsey ORKLAND QA E-mail:

N

Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:
Dbt %“‘”' Email:
[_\,/ Property Owner(s) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:

To MMY Jow s/z ngNc@.oprﬂvmlS) Pl
' OAK%/JD/CQ G¥L O ( | Email:

Property Manager or Management Co. Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:
(if applicable)

Email:

Number of units on the property:

Type of unit you rent
(check one)

Are you current on

your rent? (check one) & Yes

Apartment, Room, or
Live-Work

Q House J Condominium

0 No

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, habitability violations exist in
your unit.)

I. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the
grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on
one or more of the following grounds:

2% (a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly.

(b) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

| (c) Treceived a rent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment
Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked
Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 1

000127

P.O. Box 70243 WITHER 2L PH I




) )

rent increase.

(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.)

(e) The property owner did not give me the required form “Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program” at least
6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s).

() The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law.

(8) The increase ] am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period.

| ¢h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems
l/ with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance. (Complete
Section III on following page) '

(i) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is charging me for
services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an
increase inrent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.)
(Complete Section I on following page)

() My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired.

(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

(1) I'wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on
fraud or mistake (OMC 8.22, Article I)

(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request.

(n) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080.

IL RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)

eo/o

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: A& ¢ € +Z— | If never provided, enter ﬁ:ﬁg_r_.”

Aﬂo O

Date you moved into the Unit: Initial Rent: $ /month

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)7 Yes

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can
contest all past increases. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that you are challenging.

Date you Date increase Monthly rent increase Are you Contesting Did You Receive a
received the goes into effect this Increase in this Rent Program
notice (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the
(mo/day/year) From To Notice Of
. Increase?
S/L{/Zp/? ‘5///&0/7 $ gso $/000 8’7& O No OYes &N
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes 0ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes ONo
$ $ OYes [ONo OYes ONo
$ $ OYes [ONo OYes ONo
$ $ OYes ONo OYes ONo

Rev. 2/10/17

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

000128




prig
. v :‘I

* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (0.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2) If
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you
have 120 days to file a petition. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3) :

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit?
o _Yes
No

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions:

III. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must
complete this section.

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? OYes [MNo
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? OYes A%No
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? LSEres O No

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, or if yon checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a
separate sheet listing a description of the reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include the
following: '

1) a list of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s); ,

2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s)

3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and

4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s).
Please attach documentary evidence if available.

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspec’t for any code violation. To make an
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381.

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the

originals.

VR (omeCion (6.5 24 ] 201
Tenant’s Signature ate
Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3

000129



V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will gotoa formal hearing
before a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer.

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties
requesting the use of their services.

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a
mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustmentv Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge).

Tenant’s Signature Date

VL IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721.

File Review
Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the

Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent-a copy of the Property Owner’s Response. The petition and
attachments to the petition can be found by logging into the RAP Online Petitioning System and accessing
your case once this system is available. If you would like to review the attachments in person, please call the
Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment.

VIL. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner

Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
Legal services or community organization

Sign on bus or bus shelter

Rent Adjustment Program web site

Other (describe):

T

Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 4

000130




L/%Uc) :)ki\’ JW‘ el e

//h//é /a”/\/){%‘i ,Kq,é/‘oam.///w/bo%

N

i /ﬂT JEEITNT s Ce 8 ZPLO
@>J%§‘/&‘ %(J p—2 VL“ /L’LV( c//ayak’(’kj AV €~

(£

NG,

/{k%/r (rm /QQQ\/ /é—o/—ﬁ(‘@

f"”fff“ U"Ttmyfc/‘«d’m, !4«9/& JX%//J

P fmﬁ’ﬁﬁm—a /‘ggg/f‘ /‘a’u /é»/v/éc«q

@e%q«} v.éQ\ /‘c(;fa_',w

m))//réx,\c /\r“f/c/( ..f{a.tzmd( Q‘zpr/i/é

M/d"cwf'm < v

M& Canceparcn () - | 3]15//71;31?

. R
22 1%40 00]&%/?



)

CITY OF OAKLAND

CITY OF OAKLAND |F
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM; o
P.O. Box 70243

Oakland, CA 94612-0243 o
(5‘10) 238-3721 '

A

For da starnp.

el AT

i Bl .51

R 19 Py 33,
PROPERTY OWNER
RESPONSE

~ Please Flll Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information

may result in your response being reJected or delayed

’ CASE NUMBER Tr7 D 2; (.

Your Name

'T&wm)f 5\&@\!

Complete Address (w1th zip code)

oWy La salle oVl Y2l
| »F&WF‘J Ve Stragub-B .' _'

ocaxlowd A AYb)

Telephone

Ure Tob 2bb!

Email:

Avacu\ »C B\

Your Representative’s Name (if any)

| Complete Address (with zip code)

Telephone:

Email:

Tenant(s) Name(s) - ‘
Koo - Rapmersp -

Ma Cancepeion Gosei

Complete Address (with zip code)

1$0% SHmaie # A

m@mé ca Ayl

Property Address (If the property has more than one address, list all addresses)

Total number of units on
property '

25

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes [I No O Lic. Number:

B

The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. Ifit is not current; an Owner Petition or
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provnde proof of payment,

Have you paid the current year’s Rent Program Service Fee ($68 per unit)? Yes [0 No L1 APN:
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an Owner Petition
or Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment,

Date on which you acquired the building: [T LY _Z__@ ( Q

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes [1 No IEI/

Type of unit (Circle One): House / Condominium/ Apartment, room, or live-work

L JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE You must check the appropriate justifieation(s)

" "box for each increase greater than the Annual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition. -
- For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent '

_ Rev. 32817

~ For more information phone '(SIYO)-2-3 8-3721,

1

000132



T

I

‘Board Regulations. You can get additional information and copies of the Ordinance and

Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each justification checked on the

' following table, you must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement

to the increase. This documentation may include cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices.
Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair, legal, accounting and management
expenses, will not usually be allowed.

Date of Banking Increased Capital Uninsured Debt Fair
Contested - (deferred Housing Improvements.  Repair Service Return
Increase annual Service Costs Costs
increases ) ‘
o o O m o O
o O m O m O
O O a o O O ' (i

If you are justifying additional contested increases, please at_tach a separate sheet.

II. RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the
correct information in this section. If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant’s

petition will be considered correct

The tenant moved into the rental unit on

The tenant s 1mt1al rent mcludmg all services prov1ded was: $ / month,

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled “NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?” (“RAP Notlce”) to all of the petltxonmg tenants? .
Yes No I don’t know

If yes, on what date was the Notice first given?

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes No

Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need more space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Date Increase Rent Increased Did you provide the “RAP
Given Effective NOTICE?” with the notice
(mo./day/year) From To of rent increase?
' $ $ © DYes 0ONo
$ $ OYes [ONo
$ $ OYes ONo
$ $ OYes [ONo
$ 18 OYes [ONo

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17 : .

000133




III. EXEMPTION

If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Mun1c1pal Code
Chapter 8. 22) please check one or more of the grounds:

QZI/ The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemptlon under Costa-Hawkins,
please answer the following questions on a separate sheet: : :

Did the prlor tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (le COde Section 1946)?

Did the prlor tenant leave after being given a notice of rent incresse (Civil Code Section 827)?

Was the prior tenant evicted for cause? .

Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building?

Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately? '

Did the petltlonmg tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire

building?

NoUnh LN~

a The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a govemmental unit, agency or
‘authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

0 The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was 1ssued for it on or after
January 1, 1983,

[ - On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petltloner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or
boardmg house less than 30 days o

-0 The subject unit is in a building that was rehabllltated at a cost of 50% or more of the average
basic cost of new construction.

] The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged or dormltory owned and operated by an educational

institution,

0 The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

IV. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the
tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet. Submit
any documents, photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your posmon

V VERIFICATION

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all |
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto

are true copies of the originals.

S Le AS 11T

Property Owneér’s Signature ~ Date

For more information phone (510)-238-3721,
Rev. 3/28/17

000134



IMPORTANT INFORMATION:
Time to File

This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), P.O. Box 70243, Oakland,
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days after a copy of the tenant petition was mailed to you. Timely
mailing as shown by a postmark does not suffice. The date of mailing is shown on the Proofof -
Service attached to the response documents mailed to you. If the RAP office is closed on the Tast

~ day to file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open. _

. You can date-stamp and drop your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box at the Housing
‘Assistance Center.. The Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through Fnday, except

hohdays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
File Review

You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased housing services) filed
~by your tenant. When the RAP Online Petitioning System is available, you will be able to view the
response and attachments by logging in and accessing your case files. If you would like to review the
attachments in person, please call the Rent AdJustment Program ofﬁce at (510) 238-3721 to

make an appointment. -

Mediation Pr(')gi'am

Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an agreement with your
tenant. In mediation, the parties discuss the situation with someone not involved in the dispute

discuss the relative strengths and weaknesses of the parties’ case, and consider their needs in the
situation. - Your tenant may have agreed to mediate his/her complaints by signing the mediation
‘section in the copy of the petition mailed to you. If the tenant signed for mediation and if you
also agree to mediation, a mediation session will be scheduled before the hearing with a RAP

staff member trained in mediation.

If the tenant did not sign for mediation, you may want to discuss that option with them. You and
your tenant may agree to have your case mediated at any time before the hearing by submitted a
written request signed by both of you. If you and the tenant agree to a non-staff mediator, please -
call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees charged by a non-staff mediator are the
responsibility of the parties that participate. You may bring a friend, representative or attorney
to the mediation session, Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree and after your

response has been filed w1th the RAP.

If you want to schedule our case for medlatlon and the tenant has already a reed to
medlatlon on their petition, sign below.

1 agree to have my casé mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff member at no charge.

Property Owner’s Signatwre _ Dae -

. For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17

000135



)

000136



s
E—

P.0. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 CITY OF OAKLAND
Department of Housmg and Community Development TEL (5610) 238-3721

_ Rent Adjustment Program : FAX (510) 238-6181
, A ' TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: T17-0198, Hernandez v. Fanfu Investment Company
. - T17-0200, Arcos v. Sun '
T17-0204, Garcia et al. v. Sun
T17-0207, Nuno v. Sun

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1800 57t Avenue, Oakland, CA’
DATE OF HEARING:  July 27, 2017
DATE OF DECISION: ~ October 20, 2017

APPEARANCES: ~ Manuel Hernandez, Tenant .
- Cristobal Arcos, Tenant
Ma Concepcion Garcia, Tenant
“Maria Nuno, Tenant
Omar Mendez, Property Manager
“Tommy Sun, Owner
Alex Bratkievich, Interpreter

- SUMMARY OF DECISION

The tenants’ petitions are partly granted. The subject property is not exempt from
the Rent Adjustment Program. The legal rent for each unit is set forth in the Order
below

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES -

Tenants Manuel Hernandez, Cristobal Arcos, Ma Concepcion Garcia, and Maria
Nuno, each filed a petition contesting rent increases on the grounds that the increases
-.exceed.the Consumer Price Index (CPI) Adjustment and are unjustified or are greater
than 10%. They also allege that they never received written notice of the Rent

Adjustment Program (RAP Notice).

000137



Additionally, Tenant Garcia claims that her housing services have decreased and
that at present there exists a health, safety, fire or building code violation in the unit due
to mold in her unit, a rat infestation, a broken oven, a broken refrigerator, and issues
.with the emergency exit.

- Additionally, Tenant Nuno claims that her housing services have decreased and
that at present there exists a health, safety, fire or building code violation in her unit due
to a leak in the roof, a rat infestation, mold in her unit, a roach infestation, a broken light .
fixture in the bedroom, and issues with the handles on her oven. '

The owner filed a timely reSponse to the petitions claiming that the subject units
are exempt from the Rent Adjustment Program as condomlnlums pursuant to the Costa-
Hawkins Act.

THE ISSUES
(1) Are the subject units exempt from the jurisdiction of the Rent Adjustment Program?
(2) If not exempt, are the rent increases valid?
(3) Have any of the tenants’ housing services been decreased and, if so, by what
percentage of the total housing services that are provided by the owner?
EVIDENCE

Rent Histqrv, RAP Notice,I and .Rent Increases

Tenant Hernandez: Manuel Hernandez moved into the subject building in
December of 2010 at an initial rent of $650.00 a month. Mr. Hernandez's petition
alleges that he is contesting a rent increase served on March 4, 2017, to go into effect
on May 1, 2017, proposing to increase his rent from $700.00 to $850.00 a month He
submltted a copy of the rent increase notice with hIS petition®.

“Mr. Hernandez stated on his petition and testlfled at the hearing that he has never
received a copy of the RAP Notice. This evidence was not disputed. He further testified
that he is currently paying $700.00 in rent monthly and has continued to pay that
amount since the effective date of the rent increase.

- Tenant Arcos: Cristobal Arcos moved into the subject building in Qctobér of 2012
at an initial rent of $775.00. Mr. Arcos’ petition alleges that he is contesting the
- following rent increases:

1. From $775.00 to $800.00 effective October of 2013.

2. From $800.00 to $825.00 effective October of 2014,

3. From $825.00 to $850.00 effective October of 2015.
-4, From $850.00 to $1000.00 effective February of 2017.

! Exhibit 2

000138



At the hearing Mr. Arcos clarified that he has not yet received a notice of rent
increase for the increase from $850.00 to $1000.00. He testified that he spoke with the
property manager when the property manager was giving rent increase notices to other
tenants and was informed that he would receive a rent increase from $850.00 to -
$1000.00 when his lease was up for renewal in November of 2017. He further testified
that he has never received a copy of the RAP Notice. This evidence was not disputed.
Finally, he testified that he is currently paying $850.00 in rent monthly.

Tenant Garcia: Ma Concepcion Garcia moved into the subject building in 2010 at
an initial rent of $800.00 monthly. Ms. Garcia’s petition alleges that she is contestinga
rent increase served on March 4, 2017, to go into effect on May 1, 2017, proposing to
increase her rent from $850.00 to $1000.00 a month. She submitted a copy of the rent
, increase notice with her petition?.

Ms. Garcia stated on her petition and testified at the hearing that she has never
received a copy of the RAP Notice. This evidence was not disputed. She further
testified that she is currently paying $850.00 in rent monthly and has contmued to pay
that amount since the effective date of the rent mcrease

Tenant Nuno: Maria Nuno moved into the subject building in October of 2012 at
an initial rent of $775.00 monthly. Ms. Nuno's petition alleges that she is contesting a
rent increase served on March 4, 2017, to go into effect on May 1, 2017, increasing her
rent from $850.00 to $1000.00 a month. She submitted a copy of the rent increase
notice with her petition3,

Ms. Nuno stated on her petition and testified at the hearing that she has never
received-a copy of the RAP Notice. This evidence was not disputed. She further
testified that she is currently paying $850.00 in rent monthly and has continued to pay
that amount since the effective date of the rent increase.

Decreased Housing Services

Tenant Garcia: Ms. Garcia complained of mold in her unit, a rat infestation, a broken -
oven, a broken refrigerator, and issues with the emergency exit.

. Mold: Ms GarCIa testified that she has had issues with mold in her unit for some
time now. The mold appears during the rainy season throughout her unit; in the
bedrooms, bathroom and hvmg room. She cleans the mold when she sees it but it
comes back again when it rains. She testified that currently there is no mold in her unit; .
it has not returned since the last time she cleaned it. She has never notified the owner

of the mold issue.

2 Exhibit 3
3 Exhibit 4

000139



The property manager conﬁrmed that Ms Garcia never notified him of mold in her |
apartment.

Rat Infestation: Ms. Garcia testified that she has had issues with rats in her unit
since she moved into the unit in 2010. The problem worsens when it is warm out. She
has complained to the property manager about the problem several times. Whenever
she raises the issue with the property manager, he sends someone to plug the holes in
- the unit wrth foam. But the rats make new holes and return. -

The property manager testlfred that after he was notified of a rat problem in the
tenant’s unit he inspected her unit and sealed off all areas where rats could potentially
enter the unit. In addition, he set out rat traps and rat poison. This resolved the problem
- for a while but the rats returned. He testified that he takes the same steps to remediate
the rat infestation whenever the rats return. He believes that the rats keep returning
because of garbage left out by the tenants.

. ‘Broken Oven: Ms. Garcia testified that her oven stopped working in October of

2016. After she notified the property manager that the oven didn't work, he replaced it iri
December of 2016. Shortly after the oven was replaced, it stopped working again. She
notified the property manager that the new oven also stopped working. The property
manager finally installed a new oven in June of 2017, and the problem has since been
resolved :

The property manager testified that after Ms. Garcia notified him that her oven
‘wasn't working in October of 2016 he ordered a rnew oven, and it was delivered and
installed in December of 2016. About a month after the oven was replaced, Ms. Garcia
notified him that the new oven didn’t work either. He testified that he misplaced the
warranty for the new oven, and after attempting to locate it, he called the company and
was informed that the warranty for the new oven had expired. This caused a delay in
ordering a new oven. He testified that a new oven was installed in June of 2017 and th|s

issue has since been resolved.

Broken Refrigerator: Ms. Garcia testified that the temperature gauge in her
refrigerator doesn’t work properly so the food spoils. She noticed this problem in -
November or December of 2016 and notified the property manager. After she notified
the owner, he told her that they had just replaced her oven and she would have to wait
to have her refrigerator replaced. The refrigerator has still not been replaced. -

The property manager testified that after Ms. Garcia notified him of issues with her
refrigerator, he went to look at it and the temperature gauge worked. He told her that
since the refrigerator was functional, he would wait until he needed to replace several
refrigerators and would place a bulk order for new refrigerators at that time.

Emergency Exit: Ms. Garcia testified that the steps in front of the emergency exit
door were rotting. She first noticed this issue during the rainy season in the winter of

000140



*2016. She notrfled the property manager's wife of the rotting steps but does not recall
when she notified her. She testified that the steps were fixed in June of 2017.

The property manager agreed that after he was notified of the rottmg steps, they
were fixed in June of 2017.

Tenant Nuno: Tenant Nuno complained of a leak in the roof, a rat infestation, mold in
the unit, a roach infestation, a broken Irght fixture in the bedroom, and issues with the
handles on the oven.

Leak in Roof: Ms. Nuno testified that she first noticed a leak in her roof in 2014.
She notified the property manager, and he sent workers to repair it. She testified that
this past year, during the winter of 2016, there were many leaks in the roof due to the
heavy rain. She told the property manager that her friend could look into the problem
but the property manager told her that he would send his own workers. He never sent
anyone to repair the roof but the leaks have stopped since it stopped raining.

The property manager said that after Ms.' Nuno notified him of leaks in the roof
back in December of 2016 he sent workers to repair the leaks. He didn't receive any
more complaints about leaks after that so he thought the issue had been resolved.

Rat Infestation: Ms. Nuno testified that she saw one rat in her unit in 2015. She
kept seeing the rat for two or three months. She notified the property manager but
before he could address the issue, she put out poison herself and killed the rat. She
couldn’t find the dead rat so she told the property manager and he found the rat under
her refrigerator. She has not had any issues with rats in her unit since she killed this rat.

The property manager testified that it was a mouse not a rat in Ms. Nuno’s unit,
and after it was caught, he never received any more complaints about mice in her unit.

Mold: Ms. Nuno testified that she has had issues with mold in her unit whenever
there is a lot of humidity. She always tries to clean it herself when she sees. She '
testified that she notified the property manager's wife about the mold three years ago
*and his wife gave her a spray to clean the mold. Since then she cleans the mold with
Clorox whenever she sees it. She never notified the property manager about the mold.

Roach Infestation: Ms. Nuno testified that there was a roach infestation in her
unit back in 2013/2014. She notified the property manager and he sent someone to
fumigate the unit. They fumigated the unit several times, but the roaches kept returning.
She finally purchased a spray herself to address the issue and the roaches have not
returned since then.

The property manager testified that after Ms. Nuno complained about roaches he
sent someone to fumigate Ms. Nuno's unit several times but the roaches kept returning
until Ms. Nuno used her own spray. He testified that Ms. Nuno recommended the spray

000141



h g

to him and he even used it for his own unit and he hasn't had any issues with roaches in
the building since then. ‘

~ Broken Light Fixture: Ms. Nuno testified that the light fixture in her bedroom
broke in July of 2015. She notified the property manager and he said he would send his
brother to fix it but he never did. She never raised the issue again.

. The property manager testified that he does not recall being notified of the broken
light fixture and if he was notified then it must have slipped his mind. He testified that his
brother is an electrician and he usually sends him to make repairs right away when he’s
notified of an issue. He testified that now that he has been notified of this issue, he will
send an electrician immediately to repair the light fixture. '

- Handles on Oven: Ms. Nuno testified that the metal handle on her oven door
. came off about a year ago. She told the property manager's wife about this issue but
never notified the property manager. She testified that her neighbor Mr. Arcos helped
her screw the handle back on. ' -

The property manager testified that he was never notified of any issues with Ms.
Nuno’s oven. ‘

Exemption for Condominiums pursuant to Costa-Hawkins Act

The owner testified that the subject units are condominiums and are exempt from
the Rent Adjustment Program. He testified that the subject building consists of twenty-
six (26) condominiums and he owns twenty-five (25) of them. He purchased all twenty-
five (25) condominiums from BR473 Condos, LLC. He purchased the condominiums in
a single transaction and they are all listed on one Grant Deed. He submitted a copy of
the Grant Deed, recorded on April 4, 2010, and it shows Fanfu Investment Company as
‘the grantee*. The Grant Deed shows that each condominium has a separate assessor
parcel number and that the owner has a 93.386% ownership interest in the entire

buildings.
FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Exemption for Condominiums pursuant to Costa-Hawkins Act -

- The Rent Ordinance exempts single family dwellings and condominiums wAhich,
are separately alienable from any other dwelling or unit pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins
- Act, California Civil Code § 1954.52, except_ under certain circumstances.

- However, Costa-Hawkins does not exempt dwelling units that have not been sold
separately by the sub divider to a bona fide purchaser for value.

¢ Exhibit 1
> Exhibit 1 -

000142



Section 1954.52 of the California Civil Code, known as the Costa-Hawkins Bill,

~ states that an owner of residential real property may establish the initial and all
subsequent rental rates for a dwelling or unit except § 1954.52(3)(B)(ii) which states
that this paragraph does not apply to a condominium dwelling or unit that has not been
sold separately by the sub divider to a bona fide purchaser for value.

The units were not sold separately. The owner purchased twenty-five (25) of the
twenty-six (26) units in the building in a single transaction, and has a 93.386%
ownership interest in the entire building. Therefore the owner’s units are not exempt
~ from the Rent Ordinance®.

The Board has also held that an owner who purchased a four-unit building from
the sub divider was not entitled to an exemption from the Rent Ordinance because the
units were not purchased by individual purchasers”.

RAP Notice and Rent Increases

Notice and Filing Requirements: The Rent Adjustment Ordinance requires an
owner to serve notice of the existence and scope of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP
Notice) at the start of a tenancy® and together with any notice of rent increase®. Ari
owner may cure the failure to give notice at the start of the tenancy. However, a notice
of rent increase is not valid if the effective date of increase is less than six months after
a tenant first recelves the requwed RAP notice'0.

The RAP Notice was not provided to the tenants at the start of the tenancy or
together with any of the notice of rent increases. Since the tenants were never provided
the RAP Notice, the contested rent increases are invalid.

Tenant Hernandez’'s monthly rent remains $700.00, the amount prior to the
contested rent increase. Tenant Garcia and Tenant Nuno's rent remains $850.00, the
amount prior to the contested rent increases. Since Tenant Arcos contested all prior
rent increases in his petition, and he never received a copy of the RAP- Notice, all the
contested rent increases are invalid and his rent will be rolled back to $775.00 monthly,
the amount he paid when he first moved in. Because Mr. Arcos paid the rent increases
in 2013, 2014, and 2015, he is entitled to restitution for overpayment of rent but
restitution is I|m|ted to three (3) years prior to the hearing™. Mr. Arcos will receive a
credit for rent overpayments as shown on the table below: ’

¢ California Civil Code, Section 1954.3(A)
7'T15-0229,0230,0336,0337, Tenants v. Golden State Ventures
8 O.M.C. Section 8.22.060(A)

® O.M.C. Section 8.22.070(H)(1)(A)

100.M.C. Section 8.22.060(C)
"I HRRAB Appeal Decisions T06-0051 (Baragjas/Avalos v. Chu) & T08-0139 (Jackson-Redick v. Burks)

000143



OVERPAID RENT

Max
Monthly Rent Monthly Difference per No.
Frqm To paid » Rent’ "~ month Months Sub-total
1-Jul-14 - 1-Sep-14 $800 $775 % 25.00 3 $ 75.00
1-Oct-14 - 1-Sep-15 - $826 . $775 % 50.00 12 $ 600.00
1-Oct-15 - 1-Jun-17 $850 »$77\5 $ 75.00 21 $ 1,575.00
| TOTAL OVERPAID RENT _ §  2,250.00
RESTITUTION _ .
MONTHLY RENT : o - $§775
TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT $§ 2,250.00 '
. TOTAL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY RENT : 290%
AMORTIZED OVER 12 MO. BY REG. IS $ 187.50
OR : '
OVER . MONTHS BY HRG. OFFICER IS

Decreased Housing Services

Under the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance, a decrease in housing services
is considered to be an increase in rent’2 and may be corrected by a rent adjustment.’?
-However, in order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must be
either the elimination or reduction of a service that existed at the start of the tenancy, or
one that is required to be provided in a contract between the parties, or a violation of the
housing or building code which seriously affects the habitability of the tenant’s unit.
" Further, an owner must be given notice of a problem, and a reasonable opportunity to
make repairs, before a claim of decreased housing services will be granted.

Additidnally,"the tenants have the burden of proof with respect to each claim.

Tenant Garcia:

Mold: Ms. Garcia never‘notified the property manager of mold in her unit,
therefore, compensation for this claim is denied.

~ Rat Infestation: After he was notified of the rat infestation, the property manager
. took reasonable steps to remediate the problem, and he continues to do so if the rats
return. Furthermore, he testified credibly that the tenants contribute to the rat problem
by leaving garbage out. For this reason, compensation for this claim is denied.

Broken Oven: The tenant has sustained a decrease in housing services regarding
the broken oven in her unit and is entitled to compensation for the period from October

2016 to June of 2017, as stated in the Table below.

12 0.M.C. Section 8.22:070(F)
13 0.M.C. Section 8.22.110(E)

000144



Broken Refrigerator: The property manager testified credibly that he did not note
any issues with the temperature gauge in the refrigerator when he went to inspect it
- after Ms. Garcia complalned Since the refrigerator is still functional, compensation for-
- this claim is denied.

Emerdencv Exit: The property manager repaired the rotting steps after he was
notified of the issue and this problem has now been resolved. Therefore compensatron
for this clalm is denied.

VALUE OF LOST SERVICES

Service Lost From To Rent % Rent Decrease No. Overpaid
: Decrease /month Months
Broken Oven  1-Oct-16 .~ 1-Jun-17 = $850 5% $ 4250 9 $ 382.50
. : . v $ - _
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ . -
$ - -
$ - -
$ . -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ -

TOTAL LOST SERVICES _ § 382.50

RESTITUTION _
MONTHLY RENT $850
TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT  $  382.50
} TOTAL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY RENT 45%
| AMORTIZED OVER 6 MO. BY REG. IS $ 63.75
OROVER .~ MONTHS BY HRG. OFFICERIS

Tenanf Nuno:

Leak in Roof: The property manager testified credibly that after Ms. Nuno notified
him of leaks in the roof in December of 2016 he sent workers to repair the leaks and he
did not receive any more complaints about leaks after that. Furthermore, both parties '
testified that the roof is not currently leaking. Therefore, compensation for this clarm is

denied.

Rat Infestation: The tenant testified that she notified the owner of a mouse in her
unit but before the owner could assess the problem the tenant killed the mouse and

000145



 after this mouse was killed the tenant did not experience any more problems with mice.
The problem has been resolved, therefore compensation for this claim is denied.

Mold: Ms. Nuno never notified the property manager of mold in her unit,
therefore, compensation for this claim is denied. :

Roach Infestation: The roach infestation was remediated in 2014 and the
roaches have not returned since then, therefore compensation for this claim is denied.

Broken Light Fixture: The property manager testified credibly that he does not
recall being notified of a broken light fixture in the tenant's bedroom and the tenant
testified that she never raised the issue again after bringing it up once. For this reason,
this claim is denied. However, the property manager is now on notice that the light
flxture in the tenant’s bedroom is broken.

Handles on Oven: The property manager testified credibly that he was never
notified of any issues with the tenant’s oven handles. For this reason, thls claim is
denied.

ORDER

T17-0198 Hernandez v. Fanfu Investment Company:

1.1n Hernandez v. Fanfu Investment Company, the rent increase is invalid and the
tenant's base rent remains $700.00 a month. '

T1 7-0200 Arcos v. Sun:

2. In Arcos v. Sun, all prior rent increases are invalid and the tenant's base rent is rolled
back to $775.00 a month.

3. Due to overpayment of rent, tenant Arcos is owed restitution in the amount of
$2,250.00. This overpayment is adjusted by a rent decrease for the next twelve (12)
‘months in the amount of $187.50 a month.

4. Tenant Arcos’ rent for the months of November 2017 through October 2018 is
$587.50. His rent will revert to $775.00 a month in November of 2018.

T17-0204 Garcia et al v. Sun:

-5, In Garcia et al v. Sun, the rent increase is invalid and the tenant’s base rent remains
‘$850.00 a month.

6. Due to past decreased services in this case, tenant Garcia is owed restitution in the
amount of $382.50. This overpayment is adjusted by a rent decrease for the next six (6)
months in the amount of $63.75 a month.

10

000146



7. Tenant Garcia's rent for the months of November 2017 through April 2018 is $786 25
per month. Her rent will revert to $850.00 a month in May of 2018.

T17- 0207 Nuno v. Sun:

8. In Nuno v. Sun, the rent increase is lnvahd and the tenant s base rent remains
$850.00 a month. :

9. Tenant Nuno's claim of decreased heusing services is denied.

10. Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision. by filing a properly completed
appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be
received within twenty (20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of
‘service is shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is
closed on the last day to file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day.

Dated: October 20, 2017 - ~ /W

Maimooha Sahi Ahmad
Hearing Officer
~ Rent Adjustment Program

11

000147



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0198

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. 1am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. [ am employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 5th
Floor, Oakland California 94612.

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a
sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,
California, addressed to:

. Tenant Owner
Manuel Hernandez Fanfu Investment
1812 57th Ave #G : 6114 LaSalle Ave #426
Oakland, CA 94621 ’ Oakland, CA 94611

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the

- ordinary course of business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above
/

is true and correct. Executed on November 15, 2017 in Oakl d%

Maxine Visaya

000148



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0200

['am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. 1am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th

- Floor; Oakland, California 94612,

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a
sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 5th Floor, Oakland,

California, addressed to:
!

Tenant : Owner
~ Cristobul Arcos ‘ Tommy Sun
1800 57th Ave B 6114 La Salle Ave.

Oakland, CA 94621 . Oakland, CA 94611

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practlce of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordinary course of business.

/

I declare under penalty of pérjury under the laws of the State of California that the above

is true and correct. Executed on November 15, 2017 i%f )</

Maxine Visaya

000149



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0204

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. [ am employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, 5th
Floor, Oakland, Cahforma 94612.

Today, I served the attached Amended Hearing Decision on Remand by placing a
true copy of it in a sealed envelope in a City of Qakland mail collection receptacle
for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor,
Oakland California, addressed to:

Tenant Owner
Concepcion Garcia & Javier Romero Tommy Sun

© 1808 57th Ave #A , 6114 La Salle Avenue Ave
Oakland, CA 94621 Oakland, CA 94611

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
- Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordinary course of busmcss

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Cahforma that the above
is true and correct Executed on November-15, 201 7-in Oakland, CA. : _—

. e
s |

Maxine Visaya

000150



S
S
A

PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0207

I am a resident of the State of California at least ei ghteen years of age. I am not a party to

. the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th
Floor, Oakland, California 94612, ,

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a

- sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Sth Floor, Oakland,
Cahforma, addressed to:

Tenant - ' : Owner

Maria Nuno ‘ Tommy Sun

1800 57th Ave #D : 6114 La Salle Ave
Oakland, CA 94621 . Oakland, CA 94611

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of ¢ollection and processing

~ correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordinary course of business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above

is true and correct. Executed on November 15, 2017 in Oa CA. \’/

Maxine Vlsaya

000151



— :CITY OF OAKLA.ND : . . ; '. Fbr'aété*s’tarhbr ETON PR L H
1. - RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM”,:’. W0ITDEG -4 éau:m
Y= 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Su1te 5313 B

.. Qakland, CA 94612 -

Lany oF 'QA.KLM?

510 238-3 21 A T S

Appellant"s-Name i ‘ e

FANRU - \mesmem (,O

' Proléerty Address (Include UnitN umber)

;Appellant’s Mallmg Add, (Forreceipt of notices)

f &0 63r¥v\mg Qo\k\o\wl M S i

é\ (Y Lo Salle’ A:ute#ttfzé
. Qoklumd CA. qqgu

Date of Dec1snon appealed .‘ o

' N ame of Representatlve (if any) SR Representatlve s Malllng Address (For notlces)

LTGMW 5“” - ‘é\ml._t%%afé oéA # -

Please se]ect your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal an explanatlon 1 |

.- be provided responding to each ground for Whlch you are appealing. Each ground for appeal Iis
below mcludes du'ectlons as to ‘what should be mcluded in the explanatlon RS -

’ 1) There are math/clerlcal errors that requlre the Hearmg Decxsmn to be updated (_Please clearly
- explazn the #i :zz‘h/clerzcal ervors,) S e . .

2) Appealmg the declsmn for one of the grounds below (requlred)

a) . [ The decnsnon is inconsistent Wlth OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulatlons or prlor eclsmns e

- of the Board. (In your explanation; you ust identify the Ordinance section; regulation or priov Board ‘-
deczsmn(s) and describe how the descrzptzon is znronszstent ) ,

by s O The declsmn is mconsxstent thh decxsxons lssued by other Hearmg Officers (In your explanatzon
' you muw‘ identify the przor mconszstent decision and explazn how the deczszon is.incomsistent, )

O T The declsmn ralses a new poh 1 sue th t,__has not been d (
" you must _provzde a detailed statement‘_of the issué and whv the iSsue shold be a’eczded in your favor D

~d) [ The decision violates federal, state or local law (In your explanation, you must provzde a detazled
Statenient as to what law is violated,) :

e B The declsmn is not supported by substantial evidence. (’In your exploanation, you must explazn why

' ided by the Board (In your. explanatzon 3

A '-'the deci?zon is not supported by substantzal evidence found in the case. record ) . REVIEWED.
o v : o AND
For ‘mqre infortxx?ation phon'e"(Sl'O)-238—3721. {
_ ‘ ‘ | ' INITIAL _DATE | |

. 6/22/17

000152




f) I was denled a sufﬁcnent opportumty to pr i
your explanation, you must describe 7'zow you were denzed the chance defend J’O : o "
- evidence you would have presented. Note that i hearmg is riot requ d in every case. Staffm: Wy hone

' deczszcn wzthout a hearmg if sufficient facts to make the deczszon are not in a’zspute )

B i g) E] The decnsnon denies’ the Ownera falr return onmy| mvestment (You may appeal on this ground obnly
O when your underlyzng petition was based on a faiv vetwrn claim. You must speczf cally state why you haveu een
* “denied a fair retum and attach tke calculatzons supportmg your claim. ) o R

lZ/ther (ln your explanatzon, you must attach a detazled explanatzon of your grounds for appeal )

Qubmlssmns to the Board are lzmtted to25 pages from each party Please number attached pages consecutzvely
Number of pages attached . : :

' ‘. 520000 Iplaced a copy of th1s form and all attached pages, in the United States ma11 or.

depos1ted it with a commerc1a1 carrier, using a service at least. as expedltlous as ﬁrst class mall W1th all. 3

’ ',postage or; charges fully prepald addressed to each opposmg party as follows

. For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

. 622017

000153



IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This appeal must be recewed received by the Rent AdJustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 53 13

Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date the decision -
. was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last day to fileisa
. weekend or hohday, the trme to ﬁle the document is extended to the next business day. o

~ Rent AdJustment Program with a proof of servrce on opposmg party w1

Appeals filed late without good cause will be drsrmssed
You must prov1de all of the mformatlon reqmred or your appeal cannot be processed and may be

dismissed. . . .- .
Any supportmg argument or documenta’uon to be con51dered by the Board must be rece1ved by the :
ithin 15 days of ﬁhng the S

- appeal

~ Anyresponse to the appeal by the other party must be recerved by the Rent Adjustment Program .
‘with & proof of service on opposing party within 35 days offiling the appeal o
‘The: Board will not consrder new claims.” All clalms except asto _]uI‘ISdICtIOn,

must have b_ee.n made .

in the petition, response, or at the hearmg

- The Board will not consider new evrdence at the appeal hearmg w1thout specrﬁc approval |

* You must signand date this form or your appeal will not be processed
" The entlre case record is available to the Board, buit sectlons of audio recordlngs must be pre-

desrgnated to Rent Adj ustment Staff

. 6/22/17

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

000154



FaRFQ N VE)TMERT Ca )
Cie L Sale ave #42b
 gakiemd A 46l

)0\ oSk *?O\f lo. Cua) Se e8To

A P (ovnd o Ra¥r  quo lag  Oro ?izotac{

no  esto  de afuvecds Cow (o0 Peeigion
Rue oda waxo\J(s, el {rodronne.

| (RQV\\" J\Q)\)\S & Wle,-vc\' v@r‘a%&m\m,

ES T '?v@oe’mc]ﬂg ST @\@3‘75”\’@&36
COlwrg C oD M m\,iD,

\ne VeaSoN Ao e G\?PM\ 1S beeaysl

e Propery mmo(j@mer Yoty \nwstmend-¢ o
S 00F SansShed and does et owxwa W
Yoe ¢ OSion . | |

oot adjvs%v\evﬁ_ Droqram s sthn
PP as apartmedt out Fanfi
WNWVESTen 0. (s ?MK‘MA S d
CoNAOMINIYM propery.

000155



Descriptior ™2y - Phone  ..oi+hoil i Ameunt T

- rrevan rTar OOYHIUNIY YUY 1, ZUTD aNA ERA° *-%une 30, 2007 : _-:—'6 : 7
MOSQUITO ABATEMENT (800)273~5167 - 1.74
B Aameoa county w1 [Eeees)
MIl] SECURED PROPERTY TAX STATEMENT o TR MEDICAL (510)238-3704 1358
Donald R. White, Treasurer and Tax Collector CITY PARAMEDIC SRV (510)238-3704 5 4
1221 Qak Stree:t Room 131 ) ] SCHOOL MEASURE G {g%g;g;g:ggg? 195,00
Qakland, California 94612-4285 PERALKA%L?R“E[%AS 8 (8902 a5 aa54. 128709
' : D M (B10)238-3704 10236
- Mpv e | (B10)670-8615
i a4 i : HA WASTE PROGRAM (877)786-7927 3.60
38-3237-78 08197300 17-045 CSA VECTOR CNTRL B %ggg ;g;g:g%g}f 2 ~gg
Cocafion of Proparty O A (800)273-5167 96.00
1808 57TH AVE A, OAKLAND ' 'élTY UIBRARY SERV (E10)238-3704 98 .66
Assessed to on January 1,2018 : . ' R (510)287-2048 94 .10
ry EBMUD WETWEATHE : 2 s
FANFU INVESTMENT CO - EAST BAY TRAIL LLD (858)512-0316 137¢
EBRP PARK SAFETY/M (888)512-03 .00
: CITY LANDSCP/LIGHT -(510)238-3704 .
FANFU INVESTMENT CO .
6114 LA SALLE AVE # 426
OAKLAND CA 94611-2802

Total Fixed Charges and/or Special Assessments

l'll-I'Il'"I"'ll"l"l"'""lllll'I"lll'".'lll'l"'l'"I”"l : R Computation:Werkgheet miinmirinmminn i
. : : L Description Full Valuation X Tax Rate = Tax Amount
LAND 11,407
IMPROVEMENTS 26,125
FIXTURES
Taxing Agency Tax Rate _ Tax Amount TOTAL REAL PROPERTY 37,532 -
COUNTYWIDE TAX 1.0000% 375.32 PERSONAL PROPERTY . -
VOTER APPROVED DEBT SERVICE : GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX 37,532} 1.3508% 506.98
CITY OF OAKLAND 1 .19617 73.60 HOMEOWNERS EXEMPTION
SCHOOL UNIFIED . L1151% 43.20 OTHER EXEMPTION
SCHOOL COMM COLL : . 02567 9.61| |NET ASSESSMENT AND TAX 37,532| 1.3508% . 506.98
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT i . 0080% 3.00 )
EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK 00327 1.20
EBMUD SPEC DIST 1 .0028% . 1.08
3L b
TOTAL ’ : 1.3508% 506.98 $718 09 51 436 18

B= AFEEOF $ 61.00 WILL BE IMPOSED ON ALL
“RETURNED OR DISHONORED PAYMENTS

¥ ECHECK ACCEPTED THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017
e ONLINE @www.acqov.org/propertytax/ . ’ .

VISA, MASTERCARD, DISCOVER OR AMERICAN
EXPRESS CREDIT CARDS ACCEPTED

ONLINE @ www.acqov.org/propertytax/ OR
BY PHONE (510)272-8800,MOBILE @

www.acgov.arg/mobile/apps/ THROUGH

JUNE 30, 2017 , A CONVENIENCE FEE EQUAL TO
2.8% OF THE TAx AMOUNT DUE WILL BE ADDED
TO YOUR TOTAL PAYMENT.

SUBSCRIBE TO RECEIVE E-MAIL ALERTS
ABOUT IMPORTANT PROPERTY TAX DATES

ONLINE @ www.acqov.org/propertytax/ .

B Tax Collectors Office
Payment Questions/Credit Card Payments
(510) 272-6800

¥ Assessor’s Office
Valuation/Exemption
{510) 272-3787 {510) 272-3770

m 114-SCO01- (rev. 9/06)

| | - - 000156



)
ST 0401 r\@!bﬂ/

CITY OF OAKLAND RE "'” /“ :
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROG
P.O. Box 70243 &Alﬂﬁ?zi; PH §. 21

(\ Oakland, CA 94612-0243
, (510) 238-3721

CITY OF OAKLAND | TENANT PETITION

Please Fill Out This Fome As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may
result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

Please print legibly :
Your Name Rental Address (wﬂ;h zip code) Telephone:
Movee  Mune légﬁ 5‘?* Ave 56 L Y6 A
, E-mail:
amamub oRn 9962t |Fm N
Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:
Email:

Property Owner(s) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:

/ro UMy oun S 42 RancraTt AVC yis 306 2 6/

OAK’NUD CA c[Z/éO/ Email:

Property Manager or Management Co. Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:
(if applicable) _

Email:

Numﬁer of units on the property: _/ 0 i S 1L ) g ﬂ.é un ""S

Type of unit you rent vt Apartment, Room, or

(check one) O House O Condominium tment, Roo
Are you current on ‘
your rent? (check one) U Yes O No

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, habitability violations exist in
your unit.)

L. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the
grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on
one or more of the following grounds:

(a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly.

(b) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%

(c) Ireceived a rent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment

Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked
Rev. 2110117 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 1

000157




'

rent increase.
(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.)

(e) The property owner did not give me the required form “Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program” at least
6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s).

(f) The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law.

(g) The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent ina 12-month period.

/(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems
V with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance. (Complete
Section I on following page) '

. | (i) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is charging me for
services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an
increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.)
(Complete Section III on following page)

(j) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired.

(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

(I) I'wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on
fraud or mistake (OMC 8.22, Article I)

(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request.

(n) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080.

II. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)

Date you moved into the Unit: / 0 o - ‘2 Initial Rent: $ j 75 /month

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: clex . If never provided, enter “Never.”

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes @

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can
contest all past increases. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that you are challenging.

Date you Date increase Monthly rent increase Are you Contesting Did You Receive a
received the goes into effect this Increase in this Rent Program
notice (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the
(mo/day/year) From To Notice Of
Increase?
3/{///7 s/// /3|3 L1560 |3 1,000 AYes ONo OYes #No
$ $ OYes ONo OYes 0ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes ONo
$ $ OYes ONo DYes ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes 0ONo
Rev. 2/10117 - For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 2

000158



Y. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing
before a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer.

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties
requesting the use of their services.

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have

been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a
mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge).

Tenant’s Signature Date

VI. IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721.

File Review
Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the

Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the Property Owner’s Response. The petition and
attachments to the petition can be found by logging into the RAP Online Petitioning System and accessing
your case once this system is available. If you would like to review the attachments in person, please call the
Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment.

VII. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner

Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
Legal services or community organization

Sign on bus or bus shelter

Rent Adjustment Program web site

Other (describe):

T

Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 4

000159




* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (0.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2) If
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you
have 120 days to file a petition. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3) -

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit?
0O Yes : : _
g No

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions:

1. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must
complete this section.

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? ' OYes ®No
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? OYes “YNo
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? ¥Yes ONo

H you answered “Yes” to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a
separate sheet listing a description of the reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include the
following: '

1) a list of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s);

2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s)

3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and

4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s).
Please attach documentary evidence if available.

v You’have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381.

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the

originals.

léw‘?o\. Nww 3- 94~ 4

Tenant’s Signature Date

Rev. 2/10/17 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3

1000160



tl -8 %

oun Q GQ;%\\ |

/

WQ\MJNW\VLJ s@m@\w .TN\.S Qk YF= _VM\

.V\&O.\.\V vax mwm% Y,,SO\w\Q‘mJ o7 a\w\fgn

LJ\QN\N, [ C Ay &

WO SRS Jer X 57

[, c

R e Ade 2 L stsr’

L oo J mﬂ».\\».\\ I.v T QQ/\TE\\“

&\.Seafxw\gQ L7/ rnv,\l\‘\mqb HQS,\ %\Qm\\

Lroz 2T WOIp~ ) 3%:“ t&%@\

|

2, O= u,,\.uw.ftj ) Ve P

.WNJ\“:\. \:.&Nﬁﬁo v,Sw\\\mnw\ -2 \QQ

rEonves o/

{ R
% ’ . Y

00016l



3 : "

J 1
CITY OF OAKLAND - | Fordatestamp.
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM |,£" "
P.O.Box 70243 CRENTAR N PREORAH
u Oakland, CA 94612-0243 BIHAY 19 PH 3: 3
» 510) 238-3721 . LU1y RA M 3t 34
CITY OF OAKLAND (>10) 7 PROPERTY OWNER
RESPONSE

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information
may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

CASE NUMBER T['z O M? :

Your Name : Complete Address (with zip code) Telephone:

Gid La Sabe Ave #4926 (Lrs) Fob 266 |
| A N Email: ’
/)_/OWQW,D‘{ So e | @a}’\\&ﬂ\; O q%” Ffml@ vabessTme gL

| Zwnarl, C.ewm.
Your Representative’s Name (ifany) | Complete Address (with zip code) Telsphone: .
Email;
Tenant(s) Name(s) Complete Address (with zip code)

o0 5% Yaoge D

Mari e R
QuKlamd oa Qulal

Property Address (If the property has more than one address, list all addresses) Total number of units on
property

\8@6_5“%%)@ emw' gy b2l 25

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes I No [ Lic. Number:; | %
The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner Petition or
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

Have you paid the current year’s Rent Program Service Fee (368 per unit)? Yes [0 No [J APN:
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. Ifthe fee is not current, an Owner Petition
or Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

Date on which you acquired the building: H /141610
Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes [0 No

Type of unit (Circle One): House / Condominium/ Apartment, room, or live-work

L. JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE You must check the appropriate justification(s)
box for each increase greater than the Annual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition.
For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent

1

For more information phone (510)-238-3721,
Rev. 3/28/17

000162




Board Regulations, You can Eg’et‘additional information and copies of the Ordinance and
Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each justification checked on the
following table, you must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement
to the increase. This documentation may include cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices.
Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair, legal, accounting and management
expenses, will not usually be allowed.

Date of Banking Increased Capital Uninsured Debt Fair
Contested (deferred Housing Improvements  Repair Service Return
Increase annual Service Costs Costs
increases ) '
O O O O O O
O O O O () O
O [ O O [ O

If you are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a separate sheet.

II. RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the
correct information in this section. If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant’s

petition will be considered correct

The tenant moved into the rental unit on

The tenant’s initial rent including all services provided was: $ / month,

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled “NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM” (“RAP Notice”) to all of the petitioning tenants?
Yes - No I don’t know

If yes, on what date was the Notice first given?

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes No

Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need more space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Date Increase “Rent Increased Did you provide the “RAP
Given Effective : NOTICE” with the notice
(mo./day/year) From To of rent increase?
$ $ OYes ONo
$ $ OYes [ONo
$ $ OYes ONo
$ $ OYes [ONo
$ § OYes [ONo

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.

Rev. 3/28/17

000163




pa—

III. EXEMPTION

If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustmenﬁ (Oakland Municipal Code

dusing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-HawKkins,
please answer the following questions on a separate sheet: A

 Did the prior tenant leave after being glven a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?
Did the pl‘lOl‘ tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Sectlon 827)?
Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?
Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or bu11dmg‘7
Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?
Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?
If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire

building?

N R WL~

O The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or
authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

O The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for 1t on or after
January 1, 1983.

0 - On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or
. boarding house less than 30 days.

O The subject unit is in a bulldlng that was rehabllltated ata cost of 50% or more of the average
bas1c cost of new construction.

(W] The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care faclhty,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an educational

institution.

O The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one.of the umts
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year

IV. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES

If the petltlon filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housmg Services, state your position regarding the
tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet. Submlt
any documents, photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position.

V. VERIFICATION

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the lavys of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto

are true copies of the originals.

T v s %Y

Property Owner’§ Signature Date

: For.more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17 )

000164



) )

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File

This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), P.O. Box 70243, Oakland,
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days after a copy of the tenant petition was mailed to you. Timely
mailing as shown by a postmark does not suffice. The date of mailing is shown on the Proof of
Service attached to the response documents mailed to you. Ifthe RAP office is closed on the last
day to file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open.

You can date-stamp and drop your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box at the Housing
Assistance Center.. The Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through Friday, except

holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

File Review

You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased housing services) filed
by your tenant. When the RAP Online Petitioning System is available, you will be able to view the
response and attachments by logging in and accessing your case files. If you would like to review the
attachments in person, please call the Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721 to

make an appointment.

Mediation Program

Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an agreement with your
tenant. In mediation, the parties discuss the situation with someone not involved in the dispute,
discuss the relative strengths and weaknesses of the parties’ case, and consider their needs in the
situation. Your tenant may have agreed to mediate his’her complaints by signing the mediation
section in the copy of the petition mailed to you. If the tenant signed for mediation and if you
also agree to mediation, a mediation session will be scheduled before the hearing with a RAP

staff member trained in mediation.

If the tenant did not sign for mediation, you may want to discuss that option with them. You and
your tenant may agree to have your case mediated at any time before the hearing by submitted a
written request signed by both of you. If you and the tenant agree to a non-staff mediator, please
call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees charged by a non-staff mediator are the
responsibility of the parties that participate. You may bring a friend, representative or attorney
to the mediation session. Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree and after your

response has been filed with the RAP.

If you want to schedule your case for mediation and the tenant has already agreed to
mediation on their petition, sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff member at no charge.
Ol Y 0% -1%-1F
4 .

Property Owner’s Signature Date

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17

000165



b | )

- —

A
D forcle wre L

TG VL bwi B2 G77 Comper 2ic

000166



P.0. BOX 70243, OAKLAND CA 94612-2043 'CITY oF OAKLAND
Department of Housmg and Communlty Development TEL (510) 238- 3721
: FAX (510) 238-6181

- Rent Adjustment Program
‘ . TDD (510) 238- 3254

| HEARIN’G DECISION

CASE NUMBER: T17-0198, Hernandezv Fanfu Investment Company
: - - T17-0200, Arcos v. Sun :
T17-0204, Garcia et al. v. Sun
T17-0207, Nuno v. Sun '

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1800 57* Avenue, Oakland, CA
DATE OF HEARING  July 27, 2017
DATE OF DECISION: October 20, 2017

APPEARANCES: ~ Manuel Hernandez, Tenant .
' : ' Cristobal Arcos, Tenant
Ma Concepcmn Garcia, Tenant
~ ‘Maria Nuno, Tenant
Omar Mendez, Property Manager
. Tommy Sun, Owner
Alex Bratkievich, Interpreter

' SUMMARY OF DECISION

The tenants’ petitions are partly granted. The subject property is not exempt from -
“the Rent Adjustment Program The legal rent for each unit is set forth in the Order -

below

CONTENTIONS.OF THE PARTIES

Tenants Manuel Hernandez, Cristobal Arcos, Ma Concepcion Garcia, and Maria

Nuno, each filed a petition contesting rent increases on the grounds that the increases

-.._exceed the Consumer Price Index (CPI) Adjustment and are unjustified or are greater
than 10%. They also allege that they never recelved written notice of the Rent

Adjustment Proqram (RAP Notlce)

- 000167



Additionally, Tenant Garcia cla|ms that her housing services have decreased and
that at present there exists a health, safety, fire or building code violation in the unit due
to mold in her unit, a rat infestation, a broken oven, a broken refrlgerator and issues
-with the emergency exit.

Addttlonally, Tenant Nuno clalms that her housmg services have decreased and
that at present there exists a health, safety, fire or building code violation in her unit due
to a leak in the roof, a rat mfestatlon mold in her unit, a roach infestation, a broken Ilght
fixture i in the bedroom, and issues with the handles on her oven.

The owner filed a timely response to the petitions clalmmg that the subject units
are exempt from the Rent Adjustment Program as condomlmums pursuant to the Costa-
Hawkins Act.

THE ISSUES

(1) Are the subject units exempt from the jurisdiction of the Rent AdjustmentProgram?
(2) If not exempt, are the rent increases valid?

- (3) Have any of the tenants’ housing services been decreased and if so, by what
percentage of the total housing services that are provided by the owner?

EVIDENCE

Rent Historv, RAP Notice; and _Rent Increases

Tenant Hernandez: Manuel Hernandez moved into the subject building in
December of 2010 at an initial rent of $650.00 a month. Mr. Hernandez's petition
alleges that he is contestlng a rent increase served on March 4, 2017, to go into effect
on May 1, 2017, proposing to increase his rent from $700.00 to $850.00 a month He
submltted a copy of the rent increase notice with h|s petltlon1 :

'Mr. Hernandez stated on his petition and testlfled at the hearing that he has never
received a copy of the RAP Notice. This evidence was not disputed. He further testified
that he is currently paying $700.00 in rent monthly and has continued to pay that
amount since the effectwe date of the rent increase. ,

- Tenant Arcos: Cristobal Arcos moved into the subject bwldlng in October ot 2012
at an initial rent of $775.00. Mr. Arcos petition alleges that he is contesting the
- following rent increases:

1. From $775.00 to $800.00 effective October of 2013,

2. From $800.00 to $825.00 effective October of 2014.

3. From $825.00 to $850.00 effective October of 2015,
.4, From $850.00.t0.$1000.00 effective February of 2017.

! Exhibit 2

000168



At the hearing Mr. Arcos clarified that he has not yetreceived a notice of rent
increase for the increase from $850.00 to $1000.00. He testified that he spoke with the
property manager when the property manager was giving rent increase notices to other
tenants and was informed that he would receive a rent increase from $850.00to -~ - -
$1000.00 when his lease was up for renewal in November of 2017. He further testified
that he has never received a copy of the RAP Notice. This evidence was not disputed.
Finally, he testified that he is currently paying $850. 00 in rent monthly. :

. Tenant Garcia: Ma Concepmon Garcia moved into the subject building in 2010 at
an initial rent of $800.00 monthly. Ms. Garcia’s petition alleges that she is contesting a
rent increase served on March 4, 2017, to go into effect on May 1, 2017, proposing to
increase her rent from $850.00 to $1000 00 a month. She submttted a copy of the rent

} increase notice with her petition2.

Ms. Garcia stated on her petition and testified at the hearing .that she has never
received a copy of the RAP Notice. This evidence was not disputed. She further
testified that she is currently paying $850.00 in rent ‘monthly and has contmued to pay
that amount since the effective date of the rent i increase.

Tenant Nuno Maria Nuno moved into the subject building in October of 2012 at
an initial rent of $775.00 monthly. Ms. Nuno’s petition alleges that she is contestlng a
rent increase served on March 4, 2017, to go into effect on May 1, 2017, mcreasmg her
rent from $850.00 to $1000.00 a month. She submitted a copy of the rent increase

~ notice with her petltlon3

Ms. Nuno stated on her petition and testified at the hearing that she has never
received-a copy of the RAP Notice. This evidence was notdisputed. She further
- testified that she is currently paying $850.00 in rent monthly and has contmued to pay
) that amount since the effective date of the rent mcrease : :

Decreased Housing Services -

Tenant Garcia: Ms. Garcia complained of mold in her unit, a rat infestation, a broken -
oven, a broken refngerator and issues with the emergency exit.

. Motd Ms Garcua testified that she has had issues with mold in her unit for some
time now. The mold appears during the rainy season throughout her unit; in the
bedrooms, bathroom and hvmg room. She cleans the mold when she sees it but it |
comes back again when it rains. She testified that currently there is no mold-in her unit;
it has not returned since the last time she cleaned it. Shee has never notified the owner

of the mold issue.

—*___.—_‘2_Exh,ibit3__ . - - - . R e
3 Exhibit 4 : : :

000169



The property manager confrrmed that Ms Garma never notified him of mold in-her |
apartment. .

~ Rat Infestation: Ms. Garcia testified that she has had issues with rats in her unit
since she moved. into the unit in 2010. The problem worsens when it is warm out. She
has complained to the property manager about the problem several times. Whenever
she raises the issue with the property manager, he sends someone to plug the holes in”
- the unit W|th foam. But the rats make new holes and return. -

The property manager testlfred that after he was notffied of a rat problem in the
tenant’s unit he inspected her unit and sealed off all areas where rats could potentially
enter the unit. In addition, he set out rat traps and rat poison. This resolved the problem
- for a while but the rats returned. He testified that he takes the same steps to remediate
the rat infestation whenever the rats return. He believes that the rats keep returning
because of garbage left out by the tenants.

4 - Broken Oven: Ms. Garcia testified that her oven stopped working in October of |
2016. After she notified the property manager that the oven didn’t work, he replaced it iri

December of 2016. Shortly after the oven was replaced, it stopped working again. She

notified the property manager that the new oven also stopped working. The property

manager finally installed a new oven in June of 2017, and the problem has since been

: resolved . .

The property manager testlfled that after Ms. Garcia notified him that her oven
‘wasn’t working in October of 2016 he ordered-a new oven, and it was delivered and
installed in December of 2016. About a month after the oven was replaced, Ms. Garcia
notified him that the new oven didn’t work either. He testified that he. misplaced the
warranty for the new oven, and after attempting to locate i, he called the company and
was informed that the warranty for the new oven had expired. This caused a delay in
ordenng a new oven. He testified that a new oven was installed in June of 2017 and thrs

issue has since been resolved.

, Broken Refriqerator: Ms. Garcia testified that the temperature gauge in her
refrigerator doesn’t work properly so the food spoils. She noticed this problem in .
November or December of 2016 and notified the property manager. After she notified
- the owner, he told her that they had just replaced her oven and she would have to wait
to have her refrigerator replaced. The refrigerator has still not been replaced. -

The property manager testified that after Ms. Garcia notified him of issues with her
refrigerator, he went to look at it and the temperature gauge worked. He told her that
~since the refrigerator was functional, he would wait until he needed to replace several
refngerators and would place a bulk-order for new refrigerators at that time.

Emggencv Exit: Ms. Garcia testified that the steps in front of the emergency exit

.door were rotting. She first notlced thrs lssue dunng the ralny season in the wrnter of

000170



Mg
i

+2016. She notified the property manager’s wife -of the rotting steps but does not recall
when she notified her. She testified that the steps were fixed in June of 2017.

The property manager agreed that after he was notified of the rottmg steps, they
were fixed in June of 2017. ' .

Tenant Nuno: Tenant Nuno complained of a leak in the roof, a rat infestation, mold in
the unit, a roach infestation, a broken Ilght fixture in the bedroom, and issues with the
handles on the oven.

. Leak in Roof: Ms. Nuno testified that she first noticed a leak in her roof in 2014.
She notified the property manager, and he sent workers to repair it. She testified that
this past Yyear, during the winter of 2018, there were many leaks in the roof due to the
heavy rain. She told the property manager that her friend could look into the problem
but the property manager told her that he would send his own workers. He never sent
anyone to repair the roof but the leaks have stopped since it stopped raining.

The property manager said that after Ms. N‘uno notified him of leaks in the roof
back in December of 2016 he sent workers to repair the leaks. He didn’t receive any
more complaints about leaks after that so he thought the issue had been resolved.

Rat Infestation: Ms. Nuno testified that she saw one rat in her unit in 2015. She
kept seeing the rat for two or three months. She notified the property manager but
before he could address the issue, she put out poison herself and killed the rat. She
couldn’t find the dead rat so she told the property manager and he found the rat under -
her refrigerator. She has not had any issues with rats in her unit since she killed this rat.

The property manager testified that,it was a mouse not a rat in Ms. Nuno's unit,
and after it was caught, he never received any more complaints about mice in her unit.

: Mold: Ms. Nuno testified that she has had issues with mold in her unit whenever
there is a lot of humidity. She always tries to clean it herself when she sees. She '

testified that she notified the property manager's wife about the mold three years ago

- and his wife gave her a spray to clean the mold. Since then she cleans the mold with

Clorox whenever she sees it. She never notified the property manager about the mold.

Roach Infestation: Ms. Nuno testified that there was a roach infestation in her
unit back in 2013/2014. She notified the property manager and he sent someone to
fumigate the unit. They fumigated the unit several times, but the roaches kept returning.
. She finally purchased a spray herself to address the issue and the roaches have not

returned since then.

The property manager testified that after Ms. Nuno complained about roaches he
sent someone to fumigate Ms. Nuno’s unit several times but the roaches kept returning
until Ms. Nuno used her own spray He testified that Ms. Nuno recommended the spray

0001



to him and he even used it for his own unlt and he hasn’t had any rssues with roaches in

- the building since then.

Broken Light Fixture: Ms. Nuno testified that the light fixture in her bedroom
broke in July of 2015. She notified the property manager and he said he would send his

| brother to fix it but he never dld She never raised the issue again.

The property manager testlfled that he does not recall being notified of the broken
llght fixture and if he was notified then it must have slipped his mind. He testified that his
brother is an electrician and he usually sends him to make repairs right away when he’s
hotified of an issue. He testified that now that he has been notified of this i issue, he wrll
send an electrlman immediately to reparr the light fixture. :

- Handles on Oven: Ms. Nuno testrfled that the metal handle on her oven door

_~came off about a year ago. She told the property manager’s wife about this issue but
never notified the property manager. She testrfled that her neighbor Mr. Arcos helped

her screw the handle back on.

The property manager testified that he was never notified of any issues wrth Ms

. Nuno’s oven. -

Exemption for Condominiums pursuant to'Cesta-Hawkins Act

The owner testified that the subject units are condominiums and are exempt from
the Rent Adjustment Program. He testified that the subject building consists of twenty-
six (26) condominiums and he owns twenty-frve (25) of them. He purchased all twenty-
five (25) condominiums from BR473 Condos, LLC. He purchased the condominiums in

-a single transaction and they are all listed on one Grant Deed. He submitted a copy of -

the Grant Deed, recorded on April 4, 2010, and it shows Fanfu Investment Company as

‘the grantee*. The Grant Deed shows that each condominium has a separate assessor -

parcel number and that the owner has a 93.386% ownershlp interest in the entire
building®. -

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW |

'Exemption for Condominiums pursuant to Costa-Hawkins Act -

The Rent Ordinance exempts single family dwellings and condominiums Which

are separately alienable from any other dwelling or unit pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins

Act, California Civil Code § 1954. 52, except under certain circumstances.

However Costa- Hawkrns does not exempt dwelhng Units that have not been sold

separately by the sub divider to a bona fide purchaser for value.,

v T 2 TR 1
LXIMIoIT]

S Exhibit 1 -

000172



Section 1954.52 of the California Civil Code, known as the Costa-Hawkins Bill,
~ states that an owner of residential real property may establish the initial and all
subsequent rental rates for a dwelling or unit except § 1954.52(3)(B)(ii) which states
that this paragraph does not apply to a condominium dweling or unit that has not been
sold separately by the sub divider to a bona fide purchaser for value.

The units were not sold separately The owner purchased twenty-ﬁve (25) of the
twenty-six (26) units in the building in a single transaction, and has a 93.386%
~ownership interest in the entire buiilding. Therefore the owner’s units are not exempt
_ from the Rent Ordmance6

The Board has also held that an owner who purchased a four-unit bu;ldlng from
the sub divider was not entitled to an exemption from the Rent Ordinance because the
units were not purchased by individual purchasers7

RAP Notlce and Rent Increases

Notice and Filing Requirements: The Rent Adjustment Ordmance requires an
owner to serve notice of the existence and scope of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP
Notice) at the start of a tenancy® and together with any-notice of rent increase®. An
owner may cure the failure to give notice at the start of the tenancy However, a notice
of rent increase is not valid. if the effective date of increase is less than six months after
a tenant first recelves the reqwred RAP notlce10 ‘

The RAP Notice was not provnded to the tenants' at the start of the tenancy or
together with any of the notice of rent increases. Since the tenants were never provided
the RAP Notice, the contested rent increases are invalid.

Tenant Hernandez's monthly rent remains $700.00, the amount prior to the
contested rent increase. Tenant Garcia and Tenant Nuno's rent remains $850.00, the
amount prior to the contested rent increases. Since Tenant Arcos contested all prior
rent increases in his petition, and he never received a copy of the RAP- Notice, all the
contested rent increases are invalid and his rent will be rolled back to $775.00 monthly,
the amount he paid when he first moved in. Because Mr. Arcos paid the rent increases
in 2013, 2014, and. 2015, he is entitled to restitution for overpayment of rent but
restitution is limited to three (3) years prior to the hearing™: Mr. Arcos will receive a

- credit for rent overpayments as shown on the table below: ‘

6 California Civil Code, Section 1954.3(A)

7 T15-0229,0230,0336,0337, Tenants v. Golden State Ventures
8 O.M.C. Section 8.22. 060(A)

® O.M.C. Section 8.22.070(H)(1)(A)

10 O MG Section 8:22:060(C) '
' HRRAB Appeal Decisions T06-0051 (Barajas/Avalos V. Chu) & T08 0139 q ackson Redick v. Burks)

000173



OVERPAID RENT , : : . —

Max :
Monthly Rent | Monthly Différence per No.
vFrqm | - To paid , _Rent " month Months Sub-total
A-Jul-14 - 1-Sep-14 . $800  $775 $. 25.00 3 $ 7500
1-0ct-14° 1-Sep-15 - = '$825 . $775 $  50.00 12 $ 60000
1-0ct-15  1-Jun-17 . $850 $775 $ 7500 . 21 . § 1575.00
S e : : -
| - TOTAL OVERPAID RENT § 2,250.00
RESTITUTION | | |
MONTHLYRENT .~ §775]
. TOTALTOBE REPAID TO TENANT $ 2,250.00 =~
. TOTAL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY RENT : - 290%
AMORTIZED OVER 12 MO.BYREG. IS $  187.50
OR _ _ o
OVER - .. ' MONTHSBY HRG. OFFICERIS

'Decreased Housing Services

Under the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance, a decrease in housing services
is considered to be an increase in rent'2 and may be corrected by a rent adjustment.’®
-However, in order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing setvices must be
either the elimination or reduction of a service that existed at the start of the tenancy, or
one that is required to be provided in a contract between the parties, or a violation of the
housing or building code which seriously affects the habitability of the tenant's unit.
" Further, an owner must be given notice of a problem, and a reasonable opportunity to
make repairs, before a claim of decreased housing services will be granted.

‘Additionally; the tenants have the burden of proof with respect to each claim,

Tenant Garcia:

Mold: Ms. Garbia never'notiﬁed the property manager of mold in her unit,
therefore, compensatlon for thts clalm is denied.

Rat Infestation: After he was notified of the rat infestation, the property manager
 took reasonable steps to remediate the problem, and he continues to do so if the rats -
return. Furthermore, he testified credibly that the tenants contribute to the rat problem
by leaving garbage out. For this reason, compensation for this claim is denied.

Broken Oven: The tenant has sustained a decrease in housing services regarding
the broken oven in her unit and is entitled to compensation for the period from October
2016 to June of 2017, as stated in the Table below.

2°0.M.C. Section 8:22:070(F)
13 0.M.C. Section 8.22.110(E)

000174



N

Broken Refrlqerator The property manager testrfled credibly that he did not note
any issues with the temperature gauge in the refrigerator when he went to inspectit
- after Ms. Garcia complalned Since the refrigerator is still functional, compensation for -

_this clalm is denied.

Eme_gencv Exit: The property manager reparred the rotting steps after he was
notified of the issue and this problem has now been resolved. Therefore compensatron, ‘

for thls clalm is. denied.

VALUE OF LOST SERVICES

Service Lost From To Rent % Rent Decrease No. Overpaid
: Decrease fmonth Months -
fBrokeh Oven 1—O¢t-1'6 o "1’-Jun'-17' 8850 ¢ B% $ 4250 9 $ 38250
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
' $ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - -
$ - _ A
TOTAL LOST SERVICES § 382.50
RESTITUTION - .
MONTHLY RENT - $850°
TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT - § 382.50
TOTAL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY RENT 45%
_ AMORTIZED OVER .6 MO. BY REG. IS $ 63.75
OR QVER . MONTHS BY HRG. OFFICER IS

Tenant Nuno:

Leak in Roof The property manager testified credibly that after Ms. Nuno notlﬁed
him of leaks in the roof in December of 2016 he sent workers to repair the leaks and he .
did not receive any more complaints about leaks after that, Furthermore, both parties -
testified that the roof is not currently leakmg Therefore, compensatlon for this cla|m is

| denled

Rat Infesfation: The tenant testified that she notified the owner of a meuse ih her

unit but before the owner could assess the problem the tenant killed the mouse and

000175




 after this mouse was killed the tenant did not experience any more problems with mice.
The problem has been resolved, therefore compensation for this claim is denied.

Mold: Ms. Nuno never notified the property manager of mold in her unit,
therefore compensatron for this claim is demed :

Roach Infestation: The roach _rnfestatlon was remediated in 2014 and the
roaches have not returned since then, therefore compensation for this claim is denied.

Broken Light Fixture: The property manager testified credibly that he does not
recall being notified of a broken light fixture in the tenant's bedroom and the tenant
testified that she never raised the issue again after bringing it up once. For this reason,
this claim is.denied. However, the property manager is now on notice that the light
flxture in the tenant’s bedroom is broken

Handles on Oven: The property manager testified credibly that he was never
notified of any issues with the tenant’s oven handles. For this reason thrs claim is
denied.

ORDER

117-0198 Hernandez v. Fanfu l‘nvestment Company:

1. In Hernandez v. Fanfu Investment Company, the rent increase is invalid and the
tenant’s base rent remains $700.00 a month. : ‘

T1 7-6200 Arcos v. Sun'

2. ln Arcos v. Sun, all prior rent increases are invalid and the tenant’s base rent is rolled
back to $775.00 a month. :

3. Due to overpayment of rent, tenant Arcos is owed restitution in the amount of
$2,250.00. This overpayment is adjusted by a rent decrease for the next twelve (12)

.months in the amount of $187.50 a month.

4. Tenant Arcos’ rent for the months of November 2017 through October 2018 is
$587 50. His rent will revert to $775.00 a month in November of 2018. '

T17-0204 Garcia et al v. Sun:

-5. In Garcia et al v. Sun, the rent increase is invalid and the tenant's base rent remains
'$850.00 a month.

- 6. Due to past decreased services in this case, tenant Garcia is owed restitution in the
amount of $382.50. This overpayment is adjusted by a rent decrease for the next six (6)

months in the amount of $63.75 a month.

10

000176



7. Tenant GarCIa s rent for the months of November 2017through April 2018 is $786 25
per month. Her rent will revert to $850 00 a month in May of 2018.

T47-0207 Nuno V. Sun:

8. In Nuno v. Sun the rent mcrease is lnvahd and the tenants base rent remains
- $850:00 a month

9. Tenant Nuno's claim of decreased housing services is denied

10. Right to Appeal This decusmn is the final declslon of the Rent Adjustment
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed
appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be
received within twenty (20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of
‘service is shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is
closed on the last day to file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day.

Dated: October 20, 2017 - LI /

» Mairnooha Sahi Ahmad
Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

11

ooorrt



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0198

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. Iam not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. [ am employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th

Floor, Oakland, California 94612.

- Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a

~sealed envelope in a City of Qakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the

“below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Qakland,
California, addressed to: . N

. Tenant : o Owner
Manuel Hernandez : Fanfu Investment
1812 57th Ave #G . ' 6114 LaSalle Ave #426

Oakland, CA 94621 _ ~Oakland, CA 94611

[ am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing

correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection

receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.

Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
“ordinary course of business. ‘ !

I declare under penalty of pérjury under the laws of the State of California that the above
is true and correct. Executg:d on November 15, 2017 _, and, CA.

Maxine Visaya

000178



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0200

I am a resident of the State of Cahforma at least eighteen yeaIS of age. 1am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. | am employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th

- Floor; Oakland, Cahforma 94612. :

Today, Iserved the attached Hearlng Decision by placing 2 true copy of it in a
sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 5th Floor, Oakland,
Cahfornla, addressed to:

!

Tenant : ' ' Owner -

* Cristobul Arcos . Tommy Sun
1800 57th Ave B _ 6114 La Salle Ave.

Oakland, CA 94621 . Oakland, CA 94611

I'am readily familiar with the. City of Oakland’s practlce of callection and processmg
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U. S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid i in the

ordinary course of business.
14

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above

is true and correct. Executed on Novernber 15,2017 IW‘
- ' Maxine Visaya : / 4

000179



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0204

I'am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. Iam not a party to

the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. [ am employed in Alameda

- County, California. My business address is 25 0 Frank H. Ogswa Plaza Suite 5313, 5th
Floor, Oakland, Cahforma 94612.

Today, I served the attached Amended Hearing Decision on Remand by placing a
true copy of it in a sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle
for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 5th Floor,
Oakland, Cahforma, addressed to:

Tenant v : Owner

- Congcepcion Garcia & Javier Romero Tommy Sun
1808 57th Ave #A : : E 6114 La Salle Avenue Ave

Oakland, CA 94621 Oakland, CA 94611

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing.  Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection |
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.

. Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepald in the

" ordinary course of busmcss :

I declare under penalty of petjury under the laws of the State of Cahforma that the above

is true and correct Executed on November-15, 201%\(

Maxine Visaya

000180



PROOF OF SERVICE |
Case Number T17-0207

I am a resident of the State of California at least elghteen years of age. Iam not a party t0

. the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. | am employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th
Floor, Oakland, California 94612. ' A

‘Today, I served the attached Hearmg Decision by placing a true copy of itina

- sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
- below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Sth Floor, Qakland,
Callforma, addressed to:

Tenant - ‘ : .Owner

Maria Nuno . ' , Tommy Sun
1800 57th Ave #D : 6114 La Salle Ave
Oakland, CA 94621 ‘ Oakland, CA 94611

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing

_ correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordlnary course of business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laWs of the State of California that the above

is true and correct Executed on November 15, 2017 in Oa . CA. /)Y—/

Maxine Vlsaya

00016



"HT A

v . - \l i

CITY OF OAKLAND For date stamp,

- RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAMZWUEC o ﬁﬁ“ 58
- .250 Frank OgawaPIaza Su1te 5313 S
'.:-'Oakland CA 94612 Loy L

-‘ C'TYOFOAKLAND( 10) =8 SNEIE e s oo 0 ARPEAL

Appellant’s Name .

‘ Prhperty Address (Include Umt N umber)

' :Appellant’s Mallmg Address;‘

: Please select Yyour ground(s) for appeal from the list below As part of the appeal an explanatmn must ) 'b

- be provided responding to each ground for whlch you are appealing. Each ground for appeal hsted
below mcludes dxrectlons as to ‘what should be mcluded in the explanatlon )

1) There are math’, clerlcal errors that reqmre the Hearmg Decxslon to be updated (Please clearly
. explain the mat"/clerzcal errors.) o v e

2).Appealmg the declsmn for ene of the grounds below (requlred)

a) . [ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8. 22 Rent Board Regulatlons or prlo !
of the Board. (7n your explanation, you must identi ify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
- decision(s) and describe how the descrzptzon is mcanszst‘ent )-

H ) O The decnsxon is mconsnstent w1th declsmns 1ssued by other Hearmg Ofﬁcers (In your explanaz‘zon
you must zdentzjﬁz the przor mconszstent decision and explazn how the deczszon is- mconszstent )

" ¢).. [ The deusxon raises a new pohcy issue that has not been dec1ded by ; the Board. (In your explanatzon
' you must provide a detailed statemem‘ of the zssz:é and why the 1$sue should be deczded in your favor D

d 0O The decision violates federal state tor local law. (In Your explanation, you must provzde a detazled
statement as to what law is vzolated )

- e ... D The deelsmn is not supported by substantial evidence. (In Your explanation, you must explazn why

L the deczszon is not supported by substanz‘zal evzdence Jound in the case record.)
' : : HEV!EWED
. o . AND |
‘For more i’nformati’o“'n phone 1’(51:0)« 238-3721. APPR?VEM
2v. 6/22/17 o ' | ' | o : br(3 (7 |
: : LNITIAL. DATE |

000182

é ’ u‘ Lo\ Sd(,”é A\L /l'?[ L}?’é DateofDeelstenappealed ‘. , -
L OoRond - ea qq.@n,, N M R
Name of Representatlve (lfany) S Representatlve’s MallmgAddress (For notlces) B
S A . é\]i} e Sm“e @NQ ._#L(.zé
_T¢6 mW\"Y Sw o amend

jons



uired in ’every case S

‘ a’eczszon wzthout a hearzng if suffi cient facts to make the a’eczszon are not zn dzspute )

gy D The decision denies’ tlxe Owner a fair return onmy mvestment (Y ou may aPPeal on s g ound onlfy

" when your underlyi
“denteda fazr return and attach the calculatzons supportzng your. clazm )

h) Mher (In your explanatzon you must attach a detazled explanatzon of your grounds for appeal )

Submlssmns to the Board are ltmlted fo 25 page.s' ﬁ'om each party Please number attached pages consecutzvely ‘

- Number of, pages attached

You us’t"séf"‘é";"é"o v of your app 4l on_the opposing party(ies).or your appeai 1
1 declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on

TR

dep031ted it W1th a comme
'postage or; charges fully prepald addressed to- each opposmg party as follows

}MG\V‘MX

g petition was based on a fair veturn claim. You must speczf cally state why you have been |

5208008 T placed a’ cepy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mall or -
rcial carrier, using a service at least. as exped1t10us as ﬁrst class ma1l w1th all‘ |

- .~ For more information phone (510) 238-3721. -

v. 6/22017

000183



- Fenpye N V€ IrMeay Co 3
g Le Smle ale Aok
 aoemd A g6l

o voabSen Pov Lo Cua) Se eSTe
A ¢ lomds RO que Lo Yo Qiz&u{ -
ne esto  de aluecds cow (o0 PeLigioen
Rue ova ’waoxﬁ@} é{ el P rodrow .

(RQ,V\\‘ J\Q)J\Sg/(me/vx‘\’ @P@%rg\m

€Ty Proficdal  @STa Regisvmdd
COvis  ConDaMans0. | |

AN venson o e appeal 1S becavst

The propery managemeat  TAMU investment(0
S N0y SansShed and does ot aqre w it
e e Osion | .

| Pm— ad jvstment progmam is shHng ‘
PO s apartment out Fanfi
\nWestmen+ 0.« ?mpm& aAS. a
(0NAOMNWIN Property. |

1000184



- —— seriptio g 1 Phora ]
For riscal Year Beginning July 1, 2016 and Enc’ ??une 30, 2017 : E Descripti L S ESTSA
e T - - MOSQUITO ABATEMEN (800)273-516
ALAMEDA COUNTY T A e SSA PARANEDIG 7 (800)441-8280
i SA VECT y
o SECURED pROPERTY TAX STATEMENT cr{.}/ EMERG MEDICAL (510)238-3704
Doriald R. White, Treasurer and Tax Collector CITY PARAMEDIC SRV ' (510)238-3704
1221 Oak Street’, Room 131 SCHOOL MEASURE G _ (&1 ;ggg:ggg?
Oakiand, California 94612-4285 . _ oD e MEAS B (510)879-8884
: : VIOLENCE PREV TAX (510)238-3704
-] FLOOD BENEFIT 12 (510)670-6615
~~~~~ HAZ WASTE PROGRAM (877)786~7927
38-3237-68 08196300 " | 17-045 hcn%/g ggﬁ%ozs CNTRLB 5 ggg }g;g:g%g;
Location of Property (800)273~5167
1800 57TH AVE D, OAKLAND | GRS MEAS W (510)238-3704
Assessed to on January 1,2016 : . EBMUD WETWEATHER (510)287-2048
FANFU INVESTMENT CO EAST BAY TRAIL LLD (888)512-0316
. EBRP PARK SAFETY/M (888)512-0316
‘ . CITY LANDSCP/LIGHT (5103238-3704
FANFU INVESTMENT CO ’
6114 LA SALLE AVE # 426
OAKLAND CA 946112802
‘ : : Total Fixed Chafges and/or Special Assessments
'll"hllllllulllulgllul""“llll'li'lIl"l."l,u'l'”"lul 3 Computation:Workshe:
- Description Full Valuation X Tax Rate
LAND 11,407
......... IMPROVEMENTS " 26,125
Taxing Agency ax Rate Tax Amount ?g‘_}rXLREEAL PROPERTY 3'7’ 532|-
COUNTYWIDE TAX 1.0000% ] 375.32 PERSONAL PROPERTY )
VOTER APPROVED DEBT SERVICE : ) GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX 37,532 1.3508% 506.98
CITY OF OAKLAND 1 .1961x 73.60 | - |HOMEOWNERS EXEMPTION :
SCHOOL UNIFIED .1151% 43.20 OTHER EXEMPTION
SCHOOL CoMM coLL . 02567 . 9.61 1 INET ASSESSMENT AND TAX, : 37,532| 1.3508% 506.98
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT .0080% 3.00 N .
EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK . .0032% 1.20
EBMUD SPEC DIST 1 - .0028% 1.05
TotAL _ 1.3808%1 - 506.98 | 3865 == $718.09 $1,6436.18

C= AFEEOF $ 61.00 WILL BE IMPOSED ON ALL
RETURNED OR DISHONORED PAYMENTS.

!

ECHECK ACCEPTED THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017
ONLINE @www.‘acgov.orglgroger_tygax/ .

VISA, MASTERCARD, DISCOVER OR AMERICAN
EXPRESS CREDIT CARDS ACCEPTED

ONLINE @ www.acqov.ora/propertytax/ OR

BY PHONE {510)272-8800,MOBILE.@
www.acgov.org/mobile/apps/ THROUGH

JUNE 30, 2017 ., A CONVENIENCE FEE EQUAL TO
2.5% OF THE TAX AMOUNT DUE WILL BE ADDED
TO YOUR TOTAL PAYMENT.

SUBSCRIBE TO RECEIVE E-MAIL ALERTS
ABOUT IMPORTANT PROPERTY TAX DATES

ONLINE @ Wwww.acdov.arg/propertytax/ .

fi

i

i

& Tax Collector’sOfﬁée .
Payment Questions/Credit Card Payments
_ (510) 272-6800

R Assessor’s Office
Valuation/Exemption . . . )
{510) 272-3787 (510) 272-3770

: -

arm 114-SC01 (rev. 9/06)

00085





